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PARTICIPANTS

PLAINTIFF 1 BAUSERMAN, GRANT  FILED: 9/9/15

ATTY: JENNIFER L. LORD  # 46912  PRIMARY RETAINED

PLAINTIFF 2 WILLIAMS, KARL  FILED: 10/19/15

ATTY: JENNIFER L. LORD  # 46912  PRIMARY RETAINED

PLAINTIFF 3 BROE, TEDDY  FILED: 10/19/15

ATTY: JENNIFER L. LORD  # 46912  PRIMARY RETAINED

DEFENDANT 1 STATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCY FILED: 9/9/15

ATTY: PETER T. KOTULA  # 41629  PRIMARY RETAINED

CASE                                             

Judicial Officer Date Filed Adjudication Status

STEPHENS, CYNTHIA 9/9/15 SUMMARY DISPOSITION  8/30/17 CLOSED  8/30/17

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST OF ACTIVITIES                    

Activity Date Activity User Entry Date

9/9/15 SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT $150.00 mmla
mmla

9/9/15
9/9/15

PTF 1

DEF 1

9/9/15 JUDICIAL OFFICER ASSIGNED TO STEPHENS, CYNTHIA DIANE  28417 mmla 9/9/15

9/9/15 RECEIVABLE  FILING FEE $150.00 mmla 9/9/15

9/9/15 PAYMENT  $150.00 mmla 9/9/15

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0000868

METHOD: CHECK  $150.00

9/17/15 RETURN OF SERVICE - PERSONAL mmla
amd

9/17/15
11/2/16

DEF 1

9/30/15 APPEARANCE mmla 9/30/15

DEF 1

10/5/15 PROPOSED STIPULATION TO EXTEND PAGE LIMIT FOR MOTION TO 
DISMISS

mmla 10/22/15

PTF 1

DEF 1

10/5/15 MOTION TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO MCR 
2.116 (C)(4), (7) AND (8) AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT (ORAL ARGUMENT 
REQUESTED)

$20.00 mmla
mmla

10/26/15
10/26/15

DEF 1

10/5/15 RECEIVABLE  MOTION FEE $20.00 mmla 10/26/15

RECEIVABLES/PAYMENTS

PTF 1 GRANT BAUSERMAN

Assessed Paid/Adjusted Balance

$230.00 $230.00 $0.00

DEF 1 STATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT 
INSURANCE AGENCY

Assessed Paid/Adjusted Balance

$85.00 $85.00 $0.00

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COURT OF CLAIMS

REGISTER 
OF

ACTIONS

 CASE ID
15-000202-MM

  C/COC/MI 

Public
 2/5/2021

 2:52:58 PM
Page: 1 of 6
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Activity Date Activity User Entry Date

10/8/15 APPEARANCE AND NOTICE OF APPEARANCE OF CO-COUNSEL mmla 10/8/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

10/19/15 AMENDED COMPLAINT - FIRST AMENDED VERIFIED CLASS ACTION 
COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY RELIEF, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, 
EQUITABLE RELIEF AND DAMAGES

mmla
mmla

10/22/15
8/4/16

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

10/22/15 MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER STAYING DISCOVERY PENDING 
THIS COURT'S DECISION ON DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY 
DISPOSITION AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT

$20.00 mmla
mmla

11/2/15
12/10/15

DEF 1

10/22/15 RECEIVABLE  MOTION FEE $20.00 mmla 11/2/15

10/26/15 PROPOSED STIPULATED ORDER CONCERNING DEFENDANT'S MOTION 
TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT

mmla 11/2/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

DEF 1

11/5/15 RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 
STAYING DISCOVERY (ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED)

mmla 11/9/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

11/9/15 MOTION TO DISMISS (SUPPLEMENTAL) PLAINTIFF'S FIRST COMPLAINT 
PURSUANT TO MCR 2.116(C)(4),(5),(7), AND (8) AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT 
(ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED)

$20.00 mmla
mmla

11/10/15
12/5/16

DEF 1

11/9/15 RECEIVABLE  MOTION FEE $20.00 mmla 11/10/15

11/9/15 PROPOSED STIPULATION AND ORDER TO EXTEND PAGE LIMIT FOR 
DEFENDANT'S SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO DISMISS

mmla 11/10/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

DEF 1

11/9/15 PROPOSED STIPULATION AND ORDER TO EXTEND PAGE LIMIT FOR 
DEFENDANT'S SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO DISMISS

mmla
mmla

11/10/15
11/12/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

DEF 1

11/9/15 AFFIDAVIT (SUPPLEMENTAL) OF TERESA BURNS mmla 11/10/15

DEF 1

11/17/15 MOTION TO REQUEST SCHEDULING CONFERENCE WITH COURT AND 
BRIEF IN SUPPORT

$20.00 amd
amd

11/17/15
11/17/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COURT OF CLAIMS

REGISTER 
OF

ACTIONS

 CASE ID
15-000202-MM

  C/COC/MI 

Public
 2/5/2021

 2:52:58 PM
Page: 2 of 6
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Activity Date Activity User Entry Date

PTF 3

11/17/15 RECEIVABLE  MOTION FEE $20.00 amd 11/17/15

11/17/15 PAYMENT  $20.00 amd 11/17/15

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0000974

METHOD: CHECK  $20.00

11/25/15 RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF'S NOVEMBER 15, 2015 REQUEST FOR 
SCHEDULING CONFERENCE WITH THE COURT AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT

mmla 11/25/15

DEF 1

12/3/15 PAYMENT  $40.00 mlh 12/3/15

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0000997

METHOD: ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER  $40.00

12/4/15 RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO DISMISS AND 
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO DISMISS (ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED)

mmla
mmla

12/10/15
12/10/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

12/4/15 MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO 
DISMISS AND SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO DISMISS

$20.00 mmla
mmla

12/10/15
12/10/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

12/4/15 RECEIVABLE  MOTION FEE $20.00 mmla 12/10/15

12/8/15 ORDER mmla 12/8/15

12/8/15 SCHEDULING CONFERENCE SET 12/16/15  11:00 A mmla 12/8/15

LOC: VIA TELEPHONE

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

DEF 1

12/9/15 MOTION AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF CLASS CERTIFICATION $20.00 mmla
mmla

12/15/15
12/15/15

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

12/9/15 RECEIVABLE  MOTION FEE $20.00 mmla 12/15/15

12/10/15 PAYMENT  $20.00 mmla 12/10/15

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0001011

METHOD: CHECK  $20.00

12/14/15 CORRESPONDENCE FROM DEFENDANT'S ATTORNEY RE: 
SCHEDULING CONFERENCE

mmla 12/14/15

DEF 1

12/15/15 PAYMENT  $20.00 mmla 12/15/15

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0001018

METHOD: CHECK  $20.00

12/16/15 SCHEDULING CONFERENCE   12/16/15 11:00 AM mmla 12/28/15

PTF 1 GRANT BAUSERMAN

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COURT OF CLAIMS

REGISTER 
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ACTIONS

 CASE ID
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Public
 2/5/2021
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Activity Date Activity User Entry Date

PTF 2 KARL WILLIAMS

PTF 3 TEDDY BROE

DEF 1 STATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCY

HELD    

12/23/15 RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF'S MOTION AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF CLASS 
CERTIFICATION

amd 12/23/15

DEF 1

12/30/15 REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT FOR PLAINTIFFS' MOTION FOR CLASS 
CERTIFICATION

mmla 1/5/16

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

1/4/16 SCHEDULING ORDER REGARDING MOTION TO DISMISS mmla
mmla

1/4/16
12/5/16

1/4/16 MOTION TO DISMISS  (LOCATION: COURTROOM B) SET 3/8/16  10:00 A mmla 1/4/16

LOC: DETROIT COA COURTROOM

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

DEF 1

1/4/16 COMMENT   mmla 1/4/16

NTC TO APPEAR form was generated.

1/5/16 PAYMENT  $20.00 mlh 1/5/16

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0001038

METHOD: ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER  $20.00

1/6/16 PROPOSED STIPULATED PROTECTIVE ORDER FOR DISCOVERY TO BE 
RELEASED JANUARY 16, 2016

mmla 1/6/16

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

DEF 1

1/6/16 LETTER RETURNING DEFENDANT'S OBJECTION mmla
mmla

1/6/16
8/4/16

1/8/16 APPEARANCE AND NOTICE OF APPEARANCE mmla
mmla

1/8/16
1/11/16

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

1/15/16 RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFFS' LIMITED DISCOVERY REQUEST mmla 1/19/16

DEF 1

2/16/16 SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO DISMISS 
AND SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO DISMISS (ORAL ARGUMENT 
REQUESTED)

mmla 2/19/16

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

2/17/16 APPEARANCE AND NOTICE OF APPEARANCE mmla 2/18/16

PTF 1
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Activity Date Activity User Entry Date

PTF 2

PTF 3

2/23/16 COMMENT   amd 2/23/16

Media request from WXMI-FOX 17

2/29/16 COMMENT   amd
amd

2/29/16
2/29/16

NTC TO APPEAR - SCAO form was generated.

Location changed from Judge's Conference Room to Courtroom B.

3/8/16 MOTION   3/8/16 10:00 AM mmla
mmla

3/9/16
3/16/16

Motion to dismiss is still pending.

HELD    

3/18/16 TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 8, 2016 MOTION HEARING amd 4/4/16

4/28/16 OBJECTION TO PLAINTIFFS' 4/22/16 MOTION TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL 
AUTHORITY IN OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO DISMISS

mmla 4/29/16

DEF 1

5/2/16 LETTER RETURNING PLAINTIFFS' MOTION mmla 5/2/16

5/3/16 MOTION TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITY IN OPPOSITION TO 
DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO DISMISS

$20.00 mmla
mmla

5/3/16
5/3/16

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

5/3/16 RECEIVABLE  MOTION FEE $20.00 mmla 5/3/16

5/3/16 PAYMENT  $20.00 mmla 5/3/16

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0001234

METHOD: CHECK  $20.00

5/9/16 OBJECTION AND RESPONSE TO MOTION TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL 
AUTHORITY IN OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO DISMISS

amd
mmla

5/9/16
12/5/16

DEF 1

5/10/16 OPINION AND ORDER mmla 5/10/16

DEF 1

6/2/16 PROPOSED STIPULATED ORDER OF CHANGE OF DESIGNATION OF 
PRIMARY ATTORNEY

mmla 6/2/16

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

6/3/16 CLAIM OF APPEAL $25.00 mmla 6/3/16

DEF 1

6/3/16 RECEIVABLE  APPEALS FEE $25.00 mmla 6/3/16

6/3/16 COMMENT   mmla 6/3/16

NOTIFICATION form was generated.

6/3/16 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION   mmla 6/3/16

DEF 1 STATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCY

DISPOSITION: STAY OF PROCEEDINGS

7/1/16 TRANSCRIPT FOR THE MOTION TO DISMISS PROCEEDING ON MARCH 
8, 2106 AT 10:00AM

amd 7/8/16

7/26/16 PAYMENT  $25.00 mlh 7/26/16

STATE OF MICHIGAN
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Activity Date Activity User Entry Date

RECEIPT NUMBER: COC-LAN.0001376

METHOD: ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER  $25.00

10/26/16 COMMENT   amd 10/26/16

Notification from the Court of Appeals requesting case/file within 21-days.

11/2/16 COMMENT   amd 11/2/16

File prepared and sent to the Court of Appeals electronically.

7/18/17 OPINION AND ORDER (FROM APPELLATE COURT) REVERSED AND 
REMANDED

amd 7/18/17

8/10/17 CASELOAD REOPEN   amd 8/10/17

DEF 1 STATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCY

8/30/17 ORDER mmla 8/30/17

DEF 1

8/30/17 CLOSE CASE STATUS   mmla 8/30/17

9/14/17 NOTICE OF WITHDRAWING ATTORNEY RACHAEL E. KOHL mmla 9/14/17

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

9/19/17 PROPOSED ORDER WITHDRAWING ATTORNEY RACHAEL E. KOHL mmla 9/19/17

PTF 1

PTF 2

PTF 3

10/9/17 ORDER WITHDRAWING ATTORNEY RACHAEL E. KOHL mmla 10/9/17

4/6/18 ORDER OF THE MICHIGAN SUPREME COURT amd
amd

4/9/18
4/9/18

12/5/19 OPINION AND ORDER (FROM APPELLATE COURT) AFFIRM WITH 
CONCURRENCE

amd 12/5/19

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COURT OF CLAIMS

REGISTER 
OF

ACTIONS

 CASE ID
15-000202-MM

  C/COC/MI 

Public
 2/5/2021

 2:52:58 PM
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Pitt McGehee ---- ___ , ____ ,, ___ , __ -· -
Palmer & Rivers 

Professional Cmporation Attorneys & Counselors 

117 West Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Royal Oak, Michigan 48067-3848 

Email: jlord@pittlawpc.com 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Clerk of the Court 
Court of Claims 
c/o Michigan Court of Appeals 
Columbia Center 
201 West Big Beaver Road, Suite 800 
Troy, MI 48084-4127 

October 19, 2015 

Michael L. Pitt 

Cary S. McGehee 

Peggy Goldberg Pitt 

RobertW. Palmer 

Beth M. Rivers 

Megan A. Bonanni 

Jennifer L. Lord 

Kevin M. Carlson 

Andrea J. Johnson 

Telephone 248 398-9800 
Facsimile 248 398-9804 

www.pittlawpc.com 

RE: GRANT BAUSERMAN, KARL WILLIAMS, TEDDY BROE, Individually and on behalf 
of class of similarly-situated persons v. ST ATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT 
INSURANCE AGENCY 
Case No.15-202-MM 

Dear Clerk: 

Please file the enclosed First Amended Verified Class Action Complaint for Declaratory 
Relief, Injunctive Relief, Equitable Relief and Damages and Proof of Service regarding this 
matter. 

Sincerely, 

PITT McGEHEE PALMER & RIVERS 

~/A.ll__ 
Jennifer L. Lord 

JLL/ktp 
Enclosure 
Cc (w/encl.): 

Peter T. Kotula (via e-mail: kotulap@michigan,gov) 
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IN THE STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COURT OF CLAIMS 

GRANT BAUSERMAN, KARL WILLIAMS, TEDDY BROE 
individually and on behalf of class of 
similarly-situated persons, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT 
INSURANCE AGENCY, 

Defendant. 

PITT, McGEHEE, PALMER & RIVERS, P.C. 

Kevin M. Carlson (P67704) 
Jennifer L. Lord (P46912) 
Michael L. Pitt (P24429) 
Melissa Brown (P79127) 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
117 West Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Roya10ak,MI48067 
Tel. 248-398-9800 
Fax 248-398-9804 
kcarlson@pittlawpc.com 
jlord@pittlawpc.com 
mpitt@pittlawpc.com 
mbrown@pittlawpc.com 

NealA.Young(P44052) 
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs 
1136 Cadillac Drive SE 
Grand Rapids, Ml 49506 
616-856-7579 
Uiguyl 9 94@aol.com 

Case No. 2015 000202-MM 

Hon. Cynthia D. Stephens 

Peter T. Kotula (P41629) 
Kimberly K. Fendrick (P60348) 
Shannon W. Husband (P60352) 
Michigan Department of Attorney General 
Labor Division 
3030 W. Grand Blvd., Suite 9-600 
Detroit, MI 48202 
313-456-2200 

FIRST AMENDED VERIFIED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY RELIEF, 
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, EQUITABLE RELIEF AND DAMAGES 

1 
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This class action is brought pursuant to the due process and fair and just treatment 

clause of Mich. Const. art. 1, § 17 against the State of Michigan Unemployment Insurance 

Agency ("UIA"). 

INTRODUCTION 

Unlawful Fraud Determination Practices. The State of Michigan Unemployment 

Insurance Agency utilizes an automated decision-making system to detect and adjudicate 

suspected instances of unemployment benefit fraud pursuant to the automated decision­

making system known as the Michigan Integrated Data Automated System ("MiDAS") 

which deprives UIA claimants of due process and fair and just treatment because it 

determines guilt without providing notice, without proving guilt and without affording 

claimants an opportunity to be heard before penalties are imposed. 

Unlawful Collection Practices. The UIA engages in collection activities to recover 

alleged overpayments, interest and statutory penalties. These collection activities include 

but are not limited to seizure of state and federal income tax refunds, wage and bank 

garnishments, and offsets against UIA benefits otherwise due the claimant. The UIA, in 

carrying out these collection activities, has engaged in at least seven unlawful collection 

practices. These unlawful collection practices include but are not limited to: 1) UIA 

routinely imposes a higher level of penalties then permitted by the ACT, 2) UIA aggregates 

overpayments in order to impose a higher level of penalties upon claimants in violation of 

the ACT, 3) UIA collects interest on penalties in violation of the ACT, 4) UIA utilizes wage 

garnishments to collect penalties in violation of the ACT, S) UIA pursues the recovery of 

overpayments beyond the time period allowed by the ACT, 6) UIA seizes tax refunds from 

joint taxpayers without proper allocation between the responsible and non-responsible 

2 
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taxpayer, and 7) UIA routinely fails to repay to claimants or to repay on a timely basis 

funds which were seized by the UIA or paid over to UIA by the claimant to satisfy 

overpayments and penalty determinations which were reversed at a later time. 

CLASS DEFINITION 

This class action is brought by Plaintiffs Grant Bauserman, Karl Williams and Teddy 

Broe individually and on behalf of a class of similarly situated individuals who, since 

September 9, 2012 were: 

A. Subjected to unlawful fraud determination practices where Class Members: 

(1) have applied for and received or will apply for and receive unemployment 

insurance benefits through the Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency; 

and; 

(2) have been alleged, or will be alleged by the UIA to have sought to obtain 

unemployment benefits, either through fraud or failure to report earnings, 

and 

(3) have not: 

(a) been provided specific notice of the allegations of fraud or failure to 

report; or 

(b) been afforded a minimum of sixty days to present evidence; or 

(c) had their evidence considered by the state once presented; or 

( d) received an actual determination of a legally enforceable debt 

( 4) have been penalized or will be penalized through one or more of the 

following actual state-imposed deprivations: 

( a) interception/seizure of state and/or federal income tax refunds; 

3 
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(b) forced repayment of benefits; and/or 

( c) wage, benefits or bank garnishments. 

AND/OR 

B. Subjected to unlawful collection practices where Class Members 
experienced one or more of the following : 

(1) UIA routinely imposes a higher level of penalties then permitted by 

the Act, 

(2) UIA aggregates overpayments in order to impose a higher level of 

penalties upon claimants in violation of the ACT, 

(3) UIA collects interest on penalties in violation of the ACT, and 

( 4) UIA utilizes wage garnishments to collect penalties in violation of the 

ACT. 

(5) UIA improperly pursues the recovery of overpayments beyond the 

time period permitted by the ACT. 

(6) UIA, seizes tax refunds from joint taxpayers without proper allocation 

between the responsible and non-responsible taxpayer, and 

(7) UIA routinely fails to repay to claimants or to repay on a timely basis 

funds which were seized by the UIA or paid over to UIA by the claimant to 

satisfy overpayments and penalty determinations which were reversed at a 

later time. 

AND 

C. Each Class Member has been penalized or will be penalized through one 
or more of the following actual state-imposed deprivations: 

(a) interception/seizure of state and/or federal income tax refunds; 

4 
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(b) forced repayment of benefits; and/or 

( c) wage, benefits or bank garnishments. 

(d) improper allocation of restitution obligation where there has been a 

joint tax return filed, or 

( e) failed to repay to Class Member or to repay on a timely basis funds 

which were seized by the UIA or paid over to UIA by the Class Member to satisfy 

overpayments and penalty determinations which were reversed at a later time. 

PARTIES, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE 

1. Plaintiffs Grant Bauserman, Karl Williams and Teddy Broe received 

unemployment insurance benefits through the Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency 

after they became unemployed from a Michigan employer. 

2. Defendant State of Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency ("UIA") is a 

state agency within the State of Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory affairs. 

3. The Court of Claims has personal jurisdiction over the defendant because the 

defendant is an agency of the State of Michigan. 

4. The Court of Claims has original jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 

MCL § 600.6419, et seq. because the claim is brought against an agency of the State of 

Michigan. 

5. Venue is proper in the Court of Claims pursuant to MCL § 600.6419, et seq. 

CERTFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH MCL § 600.6432(1) 

6. Plaintiffs Bauserman, Williams and Broe certifiy that this complaint is signed 

and verified by Plaintiffs before an officer authorized to administer oaths pursuant to MCL 

§600.6432(1). 
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GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

A. The Federal Government provides grant money to support Michigan's 
Unemployment Insurance Program only if specific conditions are met. 

7. The Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) operates Michigan's 

unemployment insurance program. 

8. The United States government, through the Department of Labor, provides 

monetary grants to states, including Michigan, in support of state unemployment insurance 

programs. 

9. In order to be certified for such grants, states must assess penalties of no less 

than 15 percent of the amount of erroneous payments, if the state "determines an 

erroneous payment...was made to an individual due to fraud committed by such 

individual." 42 USC§ 503(a)(11)(A). 

10. Assessments collected as a penalty for fraud must be deposited into the 

unemployment fund of the State. 42 USC§ 503(a)(11)(B). 

B. A key component of the federal grant program is a mandate that the 
states provide due process to unemployment claimants accused of 
fraud. 

11. Federal law establishes minimum due process requirements on those states 

that receive grants to support unemployment insurance programs. 

12. Thus, federal law allows states to recover overpayments by deducting them 

from future unemployment benefits, subject to the due process requirement that "[a]ny 

such deduction shall be made only in accordance with the same procedures relating to 

notice and opportunity for a hearing as apply to the recovery of overpayments of regular 

unemployment compensation paid by such State." 42 U.S.C. § 503(g)(1). 
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13. In addition, federal law allows states to recover overpayments and penalties 

through the interception of federal income tax refunds, subject to minimum due process 

requirements. 

14. Thus, states are barred from pursuing collection of unemployment 

compensation debts, including penalties, through collection actions and the interception of 

federal income tax refunds, unless specific steps are taken with regard to notice, 

consideration of evidence and a fair opportunity to be heard. 

15. Specifically, 26 U.S.C. § 6402(f)(3), requires states to provide specific notice, 

affords claimants no less than sixty days to present evidence, and requires states to 

consider evidence from the claimant in determining whether the alleged fraud or other 

overpayment debt can be enforced: 

(3) Notice; consideration of evidence. No State may take action under this 

subsection until such State-

(A) notifies the person owing the covered unemployment compensation 

debt that the State proposes to take action pursuant to this section; 

(BJ provides such person at least 60 days to present evidence that all or 

part of such liability is not legally enforceable or is not a covered 

unemployment compensation debt; 

(C) considers any evidence presented by such person and determines that 

an amount of such debt is legally enforceable and is a covered 

unemployment compensation debt; and 

(D) satisfies such other conditions as the Secretary may prescribe to 

ensure that the determination made under subparagraph (C) is valid 
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and that the State has made reasonable efforts to obtain payment of 

such covered unemployment compensation debt. 

16. These minimum due process requirements apply to the following types of 

unemployment compensation debt: past-due debt for erroneous payments due to alleged 

fraud; past-due debt due to the claimant's alleged failure to report earnings; contributions 

to the state's unemployment fund for which the person is alleged to be liable; and any 

penalties and interest assessed on such alleged debt. 26 U.S.C. § 6402 (f) ( 4). 

17. These minimum due process requirements must be afforded to all claimants, 

regardless of whether or not the claimants are ultimately determined to be "guilty" or 

"innocent" of receiving or trying to obtain UIA benefits through fraud or other improper 

means. 

18. Michigan accepts federal funds in furtherance of its unemployment benefits 

program, imposes penalties for unemployment fraud and is therefore obligated to comply 

with the minimum due process requirements mandated by federal law. 

C. The UIA Statutory Adjudication Requirements. 

19. The process for determining fraud, including the process for garnishing 

wages, intercepting tax refunds, and collecting restitution or penalties actions, are subject 

to the same adjudication standards as the adjudication process for the establishment of 

benefits under MCL 421.32a. 

20. Thus, in order to comply with the requirements of the Michigan 

Unemployment Security Act, the UIA must notify the claimant that the UIA is investigating a 

fraud claim and must provide the factual basis supporting the investigation. 
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21. The claimant must be given a reasonable time to supply information 

whereupon the Agency will make a determination. 

22. With the determination, the Agency must send out a notice of protest or 

appeal rights. 

23. The claimant can supply new information or make additional arguments and 

submit same to the UIA within 30 days to secure a re-determination. 

24. The UIA then issues a redetermination with notice of appeal right to an ALJ 

within 30 days who will then schedule a hearing. 

25. With the ALJ ruling, the claimant receives notice of appeal rights. 

26. MCL 421.32a applies to all adjudications, including fraud determinations 

under Sections 62(a) and 62(b) of the Act. 

D. Michigan's Unemployment fraud detection, collection, and seizure 
practices fail to comply with minimum due process requirements. 

27. The Michigan legislature has enacted legislation, purportedly in compliance 

with the requirements of state and federal law, to determine whether UIA claimants have 

committed benefit fraud and to impose penalties upon a determination that a claimant is 

guilty of fraud. 

28. One provision of Michigan law provides for the recovery of penalties "if the 

unemployment agency determines that a person has intentionally made a false statement 

or misrepresentation or has concealed material information to obtain benefits[.]" MCL § 

421.62(b). 

29. The Michigan statute provides that penalties may be recovered through 

payments of cash, deduction from benefits, or deduction from state and/or federal income 

tax refunds. Id. 
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30. MCL § 421.62 begins by describing what will happen if the agency 

determines that a claimant has improperly received benefits. 

31. On its face, MCL § 421.62 does not contain any of the minimum procedural 

due process requirements set forth in 26 U.S.C. § 6402. 

32. In addition, if the UIA determines that a claimant has tried to obtain benefits 

through fraud, MCL § 421.54 authorizes the automatic imposition of significant penalties 

including repayment of benefits received, plus penalties of up to four times the amount 

received and/or criminal prosecution and imprisonment. 

33. Similar to MCL § 421.62, MCL § 421.54 describes the sanctions and penalties 

to which claimants may be subjected, but does not contain any of the minimum procedural 

due process requirements set forth in 26 U.S.C. § 6402. 

34. MCL § 421.32, which sets forth the procedures for claims, examinations, 

determinations and notice, does not contain any of the minimum procedural due process 

requirements set forth in 26 U.S.C. § 6402. 

E. Michigan utilizes an automated decision-making system to detect 

possible cases of fraud and to determine that claimants are guilty of 

fraud. This automated decision-making system determines the 

outcome of fraud cases without meaningful notice, adjudication or an 

opportunity for claimants to be heard. 

35. Michigan maintains an automated decision-making system known as MiDAS 

for the detection and control of alleged UIA benefit fraud. MCL 421.6g. 

36. The UIA coordinates collection procedures with employers, other state 

agencies and the federal government and uses electronic "cross-checking" that alerts the 

UIA's automated system when income is reported for UIA claimants, or when other activity 
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regarding the claimant occurs that might have some bearing on their qualification for 

benefits. 

37. When such income is detected, or when other information or discrepancies 

regarding the claimant are "flagged," MiDAS initiates an automated process that can result 

in disqualification from benefits, the imposition of penalties and criminal prosecution. 

38. MiDAS does not provide claimants with specific notice of the basis for the 

UIA's suspicion of fraud or other culpable conduct 

39. MiDAS does not include or allow for an actual examination of the claim and a 

determination on the facts by a representative designated by the UIA of whether the 

claimant engaged in culpable disqualifying conduct. 

40. MiDAS does not allow for a minimum of sixty days in which claimants can 

present evidence. 

41. MiDAS does not include or allow for the presentation of evidence by the 

claimant. 

42. MiDAS does not include or allow for consideration of evidence by the Agency. 

43. Instead of providing for meaningful notice, an opportunity to present 

evidence and a meaningful determination process for consideration of evidence, the UIA 

automatically sends questionnaires to UIA claimants asking them to respond, in ten days, 

and explain the circumstances surrounding the potential disqualification. 

44. Such questionnaires are not sent to claimants in all cases involving questions 

of fraud or failure to report 

45. These questionnaires do not inform the claimant of the basis for the agency's 

suspicion or grounds for potential disqualification, and are thus do not allow claimants the 
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opportunity to respond in a reasonable time and in a reasonable manner to the underlying 

accusation of fraud, failure to report or other alleged culpable conduct. 

F. The notice to former claimants is designed so that, as a practical matter, 
the claimants never actually receive notice. 

46. These questionnaires are sent to claimants' online Michigan Web Account 

Management system ("MiWAM") accounts without any additional notification via e-mail, 

U.S. mail or otherwise, to notify claimants that they have received an inquiry or 

questionnaire regarding their potential disqualification. 

47. In some cases, such as the case of Plaintiff Grant Bauserman, these 

questionnaires are sent to claimants' MiWAM accounts well after their benefits have 

expired. Claimants therefore have no reason to check their MiWAM accounts for messages 

or other activity. 

48. In such cases, the agency does not make any effort to notify claimants or 

former claimants that there is a questionnaire or correspondence in their MiWAM 

messages that might affect their property interests, liberty interests or other rights. 

G. The automated decision-making process deprives claimants of an 
opportunity to present evidence and to have their evidence and 
objections fairly adjudicated or heard by real people. 

49. After an automated finding is made that the claimant engaged in 

disqualifying conduct, such as fraud or failure to report, many claimants, including Plaintiff 

Grant Bauserman, Karl Williams, and Teddy Broe attempt to assert their procedural and 

administrative rights by writing to the Agency and/ or submitting on line appeals. 

50. These appeals are ignored and claimants never receive any acknowledgment 

from the Agency that they were received, considered or rejected by the Agency. 
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51. Instead, the next step is for MiDAS to create a "statement," which is sent to 

claimants, demanding that they repay benefits, plus penalties and interest. 

52. This statement from UIA indicates that the consequences for non-payment 

may include interception of the claimants' state income tax refund, interception of the 

claimants' federal income tax refund, garnishment of wages, and legal collection activity 

through a court of law. 

53. Under the threat of such consequences, some UIA claimants submit payments 

to the UIA to satisfy their "debts," including repayment of benefits, penalties and interests, 

despite the fact that there has been no due process or an actual adjudication of culpable 

behavior to either disqualify them from benefits or impose penalties. 

54. The methods and processes established by the UIA for the detection, 

determination and penalizing of alleged UIA benefit fraud violate the standards required by 

federal law. 

55. The methods and processes established by UIA for the detection, 

determination and penalizing of alleged UIA benefit fraud violate the standards required by 

Article 1, Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution. 

H. The United States Department of Labor has issued to the UIA a Directive to 
Independently Verify Information from Computer Cross Matching. 

56. On May 19, 2015, H. Luke Shaefer, Associate Professor, University of 

Michigan and Steve Gray, General Manager of Michigan Unemployment Insurance Project, 

advised the United States Department of Labor ("USDOL") that"[w]e are deeply concerned 

the [UIA]procedures, made possible by new IT systems, (1) subject significant numbers of 

innocent claimants to unjust fraud charges, (2) further deter claims by inundating 
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claimants with confusing multiple notice determination notices, and (3) exaggerate agency 

workloads in ways that increase federal administrative funding. 

57. On October 1, 2015, in response to the concerns raised by Professor Shaefer 

and Mr. Gray, the USDOL issued a Directive to the UIA and other state unemployment 

agencies which stated in part that "[s]tate agency staff must independently verify the 

information through the normal required fact finding process and make the determination 

of eligibility base upon that verification, including any type of cross-match hit subject to 

[Computer Matching and Privacy Protection Act] or not. States may not make 

determinations of overpayments and/or fraud using automated systems without the input 

of agency staff. 

I. House Bill 4982 has been introduced to correct some of the 
Unconstitutional Practices Alleged in the Lawsuit. 

58. On October 13, 2015, House Bill 4982 was introduced by Rep. Roger 

Victory,R-Hudsonville, with broad bi-partisan support. The bill requires that cases flagged 

as potentially fraudulent must be reviewed by an UIA employee to verify that the claimant 

or employer willfully or intentionally committed a fraudulent violation. The bill explicitly 

prohibits determination of fraud based solely on a computer review. 

J. UIA has engaged in the practice of over-assessing penalties against 
claimants and has engaged in improper collection activities in violation 
of the ACT. 

59. MCL 421.54(b)(i) provides that the UIA may assess penalties for the first 

qualified overpayment of less than $500.00 at the rate of two times the amount of the 

overpayment. "Qualified overpayment" means that the UIA has determined that the 

overpayment was the result of the claimant making a knowingly false statement or 

representation or of the claimant's knowing or willful failure to disclose a material fact. 
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60. This section of the ACT also provides that for each subsequent qualified 

overpayment, the UIA may assess penalties of four times the overpayment amount. 

61. The UIA has routinely over-assessed penalties for the first qualified 

overpayment of less than $500. 

62. MCL 421.54(b)(ii) provides that the UIA may assess penalties for an 

overpayment of $500 or more at the rate of four times the amount of the overpayment. 

63. The UIA routinely aggregates qualified overpayments of less than $500.00 in 

order to assess penalties of four times the overpayment in violation of this section of the 

ACT. 

64. MCL 421.15(a) provides that the UIA is prohibited from charging interest on 

penalties imposed on claimants. 

65. The UIA routinely charges interest on balances which may include penalties 

in violation of Sections 62(b) and 15(m) of the ACT. 

66. MCL 421.62(a) provides that once the UIA determines that a claimant has 

received benefits he or she is not entitled to, the UIA may recover the amount of the 

overpayment plus interest through various collection methods including wage 

garnishment. 

67. Section 62(a) of the ACT does NOT authorize the use of wage garnishment to 

collect assessed penalties. 

68. MCL 421.62(b) provides that if the UIA determines that the overpayment to 

the claimant was "qualified" [that is, based on fraudulent conduct), then the UIA is 

restricted in its collection methods in recovering penalties by deduction from future 

benefits and the interception of tax refunds. 
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69. Section 62(b) of the ACT does NOT permit the UIA to use wage garnishment 

to collect penalties. 

70. In violation of Section 62(b) of the ACT, the UIA routinely subjects claimants 

to wage garnishment and the threat of inflated wage garnishment to impermissibly collect 

penalties where the UIA has determined that the overpayment was the result of the 

claimants' fraudulent conduct. 

71. This violation occurs through the UIA's sustained practice of converting 

penalty amounts into restitution amounts on the UIA's form 1301. In form 1301, the UIA 

identifies the amount of principal (restitution) due (subject to the collection provisions of 

Section 62(a)) and the amount of penalty due (subject to the collection provisions of 

Section 62(b)). The two amounts are then totaled. Immediately following the UJA's 

calculation is the following language: "Claimant must pay to the Agency in cash, by check, 

money order, EFT via MiW AM or deduction from benefits, restitution in the amount of 

[TOTALED AMOUNT] under MES Act, Section 62(a) as itemized above." It is this amount 

that becomes subject to interest charges under Section 15(a) and the ADDITIONAL 

restitution recoupment methods set forth in Section 15(m) of the ACT. 

72. UIA seizes tax refunds from joint taxpayers without proper allocation 

between the responsible and non-responsible taxpayer in violation of"Allocation ofNon­

Obligated Spouse Form 743." Regulations from the Michigan Department of Treasury 

requires the UIA to send to the non-obligated spouse Form 743 for the state income tax 

refund offset and US IRS Regulations require the UIA to send to the non-obligated spouse 

Form 8379 for the federal tax refund offset. 
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73. UIA routinely fails to repay to claimants or to repay on a timely basis funds 

which were seized by the UIA or paid over to UIA by the claimant to satisfy overpayments 

and penalty determinations which were reversed at a later time. 

7 4. The wholesale practice of routinely over-assessing penalties and utilizing 

impermissible collection methods as described above constitutes a policy of intentional and 

lawless activity in violation of the ACT and the due process and fair treatment provisions of 

the Michigan constitution. 

ALLEGATIONS REGARDING GRANT BAUSERMAN 

75. Plaintiff Grant Bauserman was formerly employed in Michigan. 

76. Mr. Bauserman last worked for his Michigan employer in September 2013, at 

which time he became eligible for Michigan unemployment benefits due to involuntary 

separation. 

77. Mr. Bauserman applied for unemployment benefits through the UIA and was 

approved for benefits. 

78. Mr. Bauserman received UIA benefits from October 2013 through early 

March 2014, at which time his eligibility for unemployment benefits expired. 

79. In late March 2014, after receiving the last of his unemployment benefits, Mr. 

Bauserman received a payment from his former employer representing deferred payment 

of his pro-rated 2013 bonus, which he earned during his employment from January 1, 2013 

through September 30, 2013, the date of his separation from employment. 

80. This pro-rated bonus payment did not reflect any earnings or income from 

gainful employment during the year 2014, nor did it reflect earnings or income from 
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employment with his former employer during the period in which Mr. Bauserman collected 

unemployment benefits. 

81. In addition, because Mr. Bauserman did not receive this income during the 

period in which he received UIA benefits, he was not obligated to report it as income during 

that time. 

82. On October 9, 2014, the UIA sent a request for information relative to 

ineligibility or disqualification to Mr. Bauserman's electronic MiWAM account. 

83. This request for information was not sent to Mr. Bauserman's residential 

address. 

84. Mr. Bauserman was not notified that a request for information had been sent 

to his MiWAM account 

85. Mr. Bauserman did not receive or see the message until late November 2014. 

86. On or about December 1, 2014, Mr. Bauserman submitted a letter to the UIA 

stating as follows: 

letter. 

"In response to your letter ... dated October 29, 2014, I had no earnings from my 

prior employer ... for the January 2014-March 2014 period indicated in the letter. 

[My former employer] terminated my employment in September 2013, and I have 

not worked for them since. I began work with my current employer ... on March 21, 

2014. [My former employer] has made a mistake in indicating I had earnings from 

them after September of 2013." 

87. UIA did not acknowledge receipt of this letter and did not respond to this 
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88. On January 20, 2015, Mr. Bauserman sent another letter to UTA, via 

registered mail, stating: 

"Please refer to my letter dated December 1, 2014. During the Thanksgiving 

holiday, I accessed the MiWAM site and found the letter referenced above. This was 

the first time accessing my account since approximately March 2014, when my 

benefits ended and I moved out of Michigan to start my new job. I then responded in 

a timely manner with the letter faxed on December 1, 2014. Attached please find a 

letter from [my former employer] stating that I had no wages during the period in 

question. The assertions in your letter are clearly erroneous. I have consulted my 

attorney and if this matter is pursued further I will take legal action against UIA In 

accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, I request a copy of my file." 

89. UIA did not acknowledge or respond to this letter. 

90. Along with his January 20, 2015 letter, Mr. Bauserman provided UIA with a 

letter from his former employer explaining that he had not worked for or received income 

from the prior employer during his UIA benefit period. 

91. UIA did not acknowledge or respond to this letter. 

92. UIA did not send Mr. Bauserman any correspondence or notification to 

inform him of any adjudication of culpable conduct, including fraud or failure to report. 

93. On February 13, 2015, the UIA sent Mr. Bauserman a monthly statement 

showing missed payment of overpaid benefits, plus a penalty of $15,928.00 and interest of 

$40.59. 
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94. The February 13, 2015 statement from UIA indicates that collection actions 

may include interception of state income tax refund, interception of federal income tax 

refund, garnishment of wages, and legal collection activity through a court of law. 

95. On March 17, 2015, Mr. Bauserman sent another letter to the UIA, via 

certified mail, stating: 

"Regarding unemployment claim .... and your letter dated February 13, 2014, which 

threatens garnishment of wages and other collection methods (sent to prior 

Michigan address, received at new address in Kansas on or about February 26, 

2014). 

As stated in previous letters and faxes (attached) from me, and by my prior 

employer ... in Jackson Michigan, I was not an employee of [my former employer] 

and had no earnings from them in 2014. My employment with [my former 

employer] terminated on September 30, 2013, and my new employment began 

March 21, 2014. 

I did receive a single payment from [my former employer] on March 31, 2014. That 

was a bonus for work performed from January 2013 through September 2013, 

before unemployment benefits began. Furthermore, the payment was received after 

my unemployment benefits ended. The UIA has mischaracterized the one-time 

payment as if I received equal amounts each week in January, February, and March 

of 2014 (see attached letter from UIA dated October 9, 2014). 

UIA has not complied with my Freedom of Information Act request to provide me 

with a copy of my file. Furthermore, I request that UIA provide written notification 
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to me that this matter has been closed and UIA will not pursue collecting money 

from me." 

96. Along with this letter, which was sent to the UIA via certified mail, Mr. 

Bauserman enclosed and submitted all of the prior correspondence with UIA regarding his 

claim, and the pay stub for the bonus payment to show (1) that the bonus was paid as a 

lump sum; and (2) the payment was received after the exhaustion of unemployment 

benefits. 

97. UIA did not acknowledge or respond to this letter. 

98. On June 6, 2015, the United States Department of Treasury sent Mr. 

Bauserman a notice that his federal income tax refund had been seized by the State of 

Michigan to collect on his unemployment debt. 

99. Shortly thereafter the State of Michigan sent Mr. Bauserman a notice that his 

state income tax refund had been seized to collect on his unemployment debt. 

100. The State of Michigan UIA seized Mr. Bauserman's property without notice of 

the specific grounds for the allegations against him, without providing 60 days in which to 

present evidence, without providing him an opportunity to present evidence, without 

considering Mr. Bauserman's evidence, and without the notice and other due process 

required by federal law and the Michigan constitution. 

101. The State of Michigan UIA seized Mr. Bauserman's property without any 

adjudication that he actually engaged in the culpable activity, including fraud or failure to 

report, that would justify disqualification or penalties. 

102. The UIA never established the existence of a valid debt obligation as to Mr. 

Bauserman. 
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103. Mr. Bauserman's claim accrued when there was an actual economic 

deprivation in the form of the interception of his federal and state income tax refunds. 

104. On September 30, 2015, the UIA issued a new determination indicating 

without explanation that its earlier fraud determination was NULL and VOID. 

105. As of the preparation of this First Amended Complaint, Mr. Bauserman has 

not received any refunds from the UIA for the tax refunds that the UIA now admits was 

improperly taken from Mr. Bauserman. 

106. This Complaint is filed within 6 months of the accrual of Mr. Bauserman's 

claim and satisfies all timeliness requirements of MCL 600.6452. 

ALLEGATIONS REGARDING PLAINTIFF KARL WILLIAMS 

107. Plaintiff Karl Williams started working for Wingfoot Commercial Tire System 

in May 2011. 

108. At the time his employment with Wingfoot started, Mr. Williams was 

receiving unemployment benefits through the UIA based on his unemployment from a 

previous employer. 

109. Mr. Williams continued contacting the UIA through the MARVIN system after 

beginning his employment with Wingfoot. 

110. Mr. Williams reported to MARVIN that he was receiving earnings from 

Wingfoot during this time. 

111. UIA did not adjust Mr. Williams' benefits to reflect an offset for his wages 

from Wingfoot. 

112. During this time, Mr. Williams had a reasonable and good faith belief that he 

was eligible for benefits under Section 48 of the Michigan Employment Security Act 
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because, as a manager in training with Wingfoot, his weekly pay was less than 1 Yz times 

his weekly UIA benefit rate. 

113. On June 22, 2012, the UIA issued a redetermination holding Williams 

ineligible for benefits under Section 48 of the Act. 

114. Also on June 22, 2012, in a determination of penalty and restitution, the UIA 

ordered Mr. Williams to pay restitution of $9875.00 and penalties of $39,500.0 under 

Sections 54(b), 62(a) and 62(b) of the Michigan Employment Security Act. 

115. Also on June 22, 2012, in a second determination of penalty, the UIA found 

Mr. Williams liable for "Unpaid Fraud Weeks" and assessed an additional penalty of 

$11,584.00. The UIA provided no facts to support this penalty. 

116. Mr. Williams filed a late protest of these determinations. 

117. On July 1, 2014, an Administrative Law Judge held that Mr. Williams could 

not establish good cause for his failure to timely protest the determinations of June 22, 

2012. 

118. Thus, Mr. Williams was subject to the imposition of restitution, interest and 

penalties arising out of his claim for benefits, including penalties for having intentionally 

misled the UIA. 

119. On August22, 2012, the UIA sent Mr. Williams a "Final Notice of Payment 

Due." It stated an overpayment balance of $21,459.00 and a penalty balance of$39,500.00. 

120. Clearly, the UIA impermissibly added the penalty amount from the June 22, 

2012 Unpaid Fraud Weeks penalty determination to the overpayment amount from the 

June 22, 2012 penalty and restitution determination. 
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121. The August 22, 2012 Final Notice of Payment Due (and all such subsequent 

notices) contains an interest balance that, in part, assesses interest on a penalty amount in 

violation of Section 15(a). 

122. On October 29, 2013, Mr. Williams received a Notice of Garnishment from the 

UIA for the amount of $64,069.13 (Principal: $21,459.00; Penalty: $39,500.00; Interest: 

$3,110.13). The notice informed Mr. Williams that his employer would be required to 

deduct and send up to 25% of his disposable earnings each pay period to the UIA Until the 

debt was paid in full. 

123. Under Michigan law, Mr. Williams has no right to appeal or protest the 

administrative garnishment. 

124. On February 19, 2015, Mr. Williams received notice that his federal income 

tax refund had been intercepted and seized by the UIA to satisfy the debt representing his 

restitution, interest and fraud penalties. 

125. The UIA has violated the limitations on collections contained in the Michigan 

Employment Security Act and has deprived Mr. Williams of due process and fair and just 

treatment in violation of the Michigan Constitution, by: (a) assessing interest on penalties; 

and (b) utilizing administrative garnishments to collect penalties. 

ALLEGATIONS REGARDING PLAINTIFF TEDDY BROE 

126. From February 15, 2013 until April 15, 2013, Plaintiff Teddy Broe worked for 

Fifth Third Bank under a seasonal tax trust internship to assist with filings for the 2012 tax 

season. 
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127. On Friday, April 12, 2015, Mr. Brae's supervisor told him that he did not 

report for the last day of the paid internship, which would have been Monday, May 15, 

2013. 

128. As a result, Mr. Broe became unemployed and thus applied for UIA benefits. 

129. In his initial filing, Mr. Broe identified his reason for unemployment as 

"seasonal discharge." 

130. UIA approved Mr. Brae's claim for benefits. 

131. Mr. Broe received benefits until he obtained new employment. 

132. Mr. Broe received approximately $2200 in unemployment benefits. 

133. Mr. Broe did not receive any notification that Fifth Third Bank had disputed 

his eligibility for unemployment benefits, nor did he receive notice of any redetermination 

of his eligibility for benefits. 

134. In November 2013 and afterwards, after Mr. Broe was re-employed and 

stopped seeking benefits, the UIA continued to send requests for information and other 

communications regarding ineligibility or disqualification. 

135. These notices were sent to Mr. Brae's MiWAM account, which he no longer 

accessed because he was re-employed and was no longer claiming benefits. 

136. In the summer of 2014, UIA a notice of redetermination indicating that he 

had committed fraud and that he would be liable for restitution, interest and penalties. 

137. These notices were sent to Mr. Brae's MiWAM account, which he no longer 

accessed because he was re-employed and was no longer claiming benefits. 

138. In 2015, Mr. Broe received a notice from UIA that he owed a debt of 

approximately $8800 representing overpayment, interest and penalties for fraud. 
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139. Mr. Broe went to the unemployment insurance agency office, where he was 

directed to file a protest or appeal online through the UIA website. 

140. Mr. Broe went to the UIA website and submitted appeals through the 

MIWAM system. 

141. These appeals were eventually denied as having been submitted too late, 

despite the fact that Mr. Broe had no real notice of UIA's accusation of fraud. 

142. In May 2015, UIA intercepted Mr. Brae's state income tax refund in the 

amount of $221. 

143. Also in May 2015, the UIA filed for at least $525 with the Federal Treasury 

Offset Program. 

144. The UIA also intercepted Mr. Brae's federal income tax refund in the amount 

of$1100. 

145. Mr. Broe submitted an appeal through the website on September 24, 2015, 

but his appeal was denied on October 6, 2015. 

146. Mr. Broe appealed the denial on October 9, 2015. 

CLASS ACTION DEFINITION AND ALLEGATIONS 

147. This class action is brought by Plaintiffs Grant Bauserman, Karl Williams and 

Teddy Broe individually and on behalf of a class of similarly situated individuals who, since 

September 9, 2012 were: 

A, Subjected to unlawful fraud determination practices where Class 
Members: 

(1) have applied for and received or will apply for and receive unemployment 

insurance benefits through the Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency; 

and 
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(2) have been alleged, or will be alleged by the UIA to have sought to obtain 

unemployment benefits, either through fraud or failure to report earnings, 

and 

(3) have not: 

(a) been provided specific notice of the allegations of fraud or failure to 

report; or 

(b) been afforded a minimum of sixty days to present evidence; or 

( c) had their evidence considered by the state once presented; or 

( d) received an actual determination of a legally enforceable debt 

( 4) have been penalized or will be penalized through one or more of the 

following actual state-imposed deprivations: 

(a) interception/seizure of state and/or federal income tax refunds; 

(b) forced repayment of benefits; and/or 

(c) wage, benefits or bank garnishments. 

AND/OR 

B. Subjected to unlawful collection practices where Class Members 
experienced one or more of the following: 

(1) UIA routinely imposes a higher level of penalties then permitted by 

the ACT. 

(2) UIA aggregates overpayments in order to impose a higher level of 

penalties upon claimants in violation of the ACT. 

(3) UIA collects interest on penalties in violation of the ACT. 

( 4) UIA utilizes wage garnishments to collect penalties in violation of the 

ACT. 
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(5) UIA improperly pursues the recovery of overpayments beyond the 

time period permitted by the ACT. 

(6) UIA seizes tax refunds from joint taxpayers without proper allocation 

between the responsible and non-responsible taxpayer. 

(7) UIA routinely fails to repay to claimants or to repay on a timely basis 

funds which were seized by the UIA or paid over to UIA by the claimant to 

satisfy overpayments and penalty determinations which were reversed at a 

later time. 

AND 

C. Each Class Member has been penalized or will be penalized through one 
or more of the following actual state-imposed deprivations: 

(1) interception/seizure of state and/or federal income tax refunds; 

(2) forced repayment of benefits; and/or 

(3) wage, benefits or bank garnishments; and/or 

( 4) improper allocation of restitution obligation where there has been a 

joint tax return filed; and/or 

(5) failed to repay to each Class Member or to repay on a timely basis 

funds which were seized by the UIA or paid over to UIA by the Class Member to 

satisfy overpayments and penalty determinations which were reversed at a later 

time. 

148. The class is estimated to include hundreds if not thousands of individuals 

and is therefore so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable. 

149. The number of people who have suffered these common deprivations of due 

process rights is sufficiently numerous to make class action status the most practical 
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method for plaintiffs to challenge the policies, procedures and practices of Defendant that 

are the cause of their deprivation of property without due process. 

150. There are questions of law or fact common to the members of the class such 

that common questions predominate over questions affecting only individual members. 

Individual questions of the claimants' "guilt" or "innocence," or questions of the UIA's 

knowledge, do not predominate over common questions because (a) the UIA is required to 

provide specific due process rights to all claimants, regardless of whether or not the 

claimants are ultimately determined to be "guilty" or "innocent" of receiving or trying to 

obtain UIA benefits through fraud or other improper means; (b) the UIA failed to provide 

claimants the required due process without knowing whether or not the claimants were 

"guilty" or "innocent, (c) the members of the class have been deprived of due process 

regardless of whether or not they are ultimately determined to be "guilty" or "innocent" of 

receiving or trying to obtain UIA benefits through fraud or other improper means and have 

thus suffered an injury in the form of a deprivation of due process; (d) an individualized 

determination of what the UIA knew or did not know about each claimant and the bases for 

their alleged fraud or overpayment is not required to determine whether the UIA violated 

the law by affording the claimants their due process rights; and (e) class members without 

regard to any individualized culpability issues are routinely over-assessed penalties, have 

interest imposed on penalties or are subjected to improper, unauthorized and overreaching 

UIA collection activities as described in this First Amended Complaint. 

151. The central question of law common to all class members is whether 

defendant's interception and seizure of state and federal income tax refunds, garnishment 

of wages and/or demands for repayment, over-assessments of penalties, imposition of 
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interest on penalties and unauthorized collection methods are made without the due 

process, including fair and just treatment, as required by Article 1, Section 17 of the 

Michigan Constitution. 

152. The questions of fact common to the Class, without limitation, include: (1) 

the use of cross-checking and other automated methods to detect discrepancies in the class 

members' benefits claims; (2) the automated decision-making process, including the 

automated generation of erroneous allegations of fraud or failure to report; (3) the 

disqualification of claimants without specific notice; ( 4) disqualification of claimants 

without allowing claimants at least 60 days to present evidence; (5) disqualification of 

claimants without consideration of the claimants' evidence, once presented; (6) the 

imposition of penalties, demands for repayment, interest, and/or garnishment against 

claimants; and (7) over-assessments of penalties, imposition of interest on penalties and 

unauthorized collection methods. 

153. The claims of the class representatives, including the violations of law and 

resulting harms alleged, are typical of the claims, violations of law and resulting harms 

suffered by all class members. 

154. The plaintiff class representatives will fairly and adequately assert and 

protect the interests of the class. Plaintiffs' counsel know of no conflicts of interest 

between the class representatives and absent class members with respect to the matters at 

issue in this litigation; the class representatives will vigorously prosecute the suit on behalf 

of the Class; and the class representatives are represented by experienced counsel. 

Plaintiffs are represented by attorneys with substantial experience and expertise in 

complex and class action litigation involving issues of civil rights, employment law and 
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employee benefits. Plaintiffs' attorneys have identified and investigated the claims in this 

action and have committed sufficient resources to represent the class. 

155. The maintenance of the action as a class action will be superior to other 

available methods of adjudication in promoting the convenient administration of justice. 

156. The prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the class could 

result in inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual members of the 

class. 

157. Defendants have acted or failed to act on grounds generally applicable to all 

class members. 

158. The filing of this Complaint fulfills the notice requirements of MCL 600.6452 

as to all class members because the actions of the UIA are similar as to all claimants who 

have experienced an actual deprivation, as described in the description of the plaintiff class, 

and the claims of the class representatives and all class members arise out of a common 

factual and legal nexus. 

COUNTI 

VIOLATION OF THE MICHIGAN CONSTITUTION 
ARTICLE I, SECTION 17 

159. Article I, Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution states, in relevant part: 

No person shall be ... deprived of life, liberty or property, without due process 

of law. The right of all individuals, firms, corporations and voluntary 

associations to fair and just treatment in the course of legislative and 

executive investigations and hearings shall not be infringed. 

MCLS Const. Art. I,§ 17 
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160. One essential requirement of due process is that claimants should be 

afforded the opportunity to be heard at a meaningful time and in a meaningful manner 

before being deprived of life, liberty or property. 

161. The unlawful activities of the UIA, as described in this Complaint, constitute a 

course of conduct that is unauthorized by law, and therefore not a bona fide governmental 

function for purposes of governmental immunity. Smith v. State of Michigan Dept. of Public 

Health, 428 Mich. 540,610 (1987). 

162. Plaintiffs and the proposed Class Members have a property interest in 

unemployment benefits, tax refunds and wages that are garnished by the State without due 

process and fair and just treatment. 

163. The State of Michigan's due process obligations to Plaintiffs and the Class 

Members include the obligation to follow the minimum due process standards required 

under federal law with respect to the collection of unemployment debts, including 

overpayments and penalties. 

164. The State of Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency has violated and is 

continually violating the rights of Plaintiff and the Class Members by improperly 

intercepting tax refunds, garnishing wages and forcing repayments from claimants; 

a. without providing the required notice of the bases asserted for 

disqualification; 

b. without providing at least 60 days for claimants to present evidence; 

c. without consideration of the factual basis or proof for or against the 

finding of culpable conduct; 

d. without a hearing; 
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e. without providing claimants an opportunity to be heard at a 

meaningful time and in a meaningful manner; and 

f. By utilizing an automated decision-making system for the detection 

and determination of fraud cases, whereby the computer code in the 

automated decision-making process contains the rules that are used 

to determine a claimant's guilt, and those rules change the substantive 

standard for guilt or are otherwise inconsistent with the requirements 

of due process. 

g. By routinely and on a wholesale basis over-assessing penalties, 

charging interest on penalties and utilizing authorized collection 

methods to improperly collect penalties, the defendant has 

established a government policy which constitutes a violation of the 

due process and fair treatment provisions of the Michigan 

Constitution of 1963. 

165. Although federal law requires at least 60 days' notice, an opportunity for a 

hearing, and an opportunity to present evidence, the UIA does not provide 60 days' notice, 

does not provide claimants with a hearing and an opportunity to present evidence before 

imposing penalties. 

166. Furthermore, clearly established principles of due process require notice of 

the defenses or regular procedures available to claimants who have allegedly engaged in 

fraud so that the claimants can meaningfully challenge determinations against them. 

167. To the extent that the UIA does furnish notices, such notices are deficient 

because they fail to inform the claimant that there has been an actual adjudication of fraud 
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or failure to report, fail to provide the claimant with an opportunity to be heard at a 

meaningful time and in a meaningful manner, fail to provide the claimant with a hearing, 

fail to apprise the claimants of their possible defenses and the procedures to assert those 

defenses. 

168. Adequate pre-deprivation proceedings are not impracticable and are in fact 

required under state and federal law. 

169. Post-deprivation remedies are insufficient to protect claimants' rights to due 

process because even a temporary deprivation of wages, unemployment benefits or tax 

refunds creates a substantial burden on claimants who rely upon such income to live and 

support themselves and their families. 

170. Post-deprivation remedies are inadequate and fail to provide due process 

because the automated decision-making process occurs in secret and there is no available 

recordkeeping trail to determine what occurred in the decision-making process. 

171. As a result of the violations of the Michigan Employment Security Act and the 

Michigan Constitution alleged above, Plaintiffs and the class of individuals they seeks to 

represent have suffered significant economic damages due to the loss of state and federal 

income tax refunds, in addition to economic and non-economic damages caused by 

Defendant's deprivations of property without due process and without fair and just 

treatment as required by Article I, Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution. 

DESIGNATION OF INSTITUTION OF THE STATE INVOLVED IN CLAIM 

Pursuant to MCL § 600.6431(1), Plaintiff designates the following institutions or 

agencies of the state "involved in connection" with this claim: 

State of Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency 
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CONCLUSION AND RELIEF REQUESTED 

Based on the violations of Article 1, Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution set forth 

in this Complaint, Plaintiff seeks the following relief for himself and for a class of similarly­

situated individuals: 

A. An order declaring that Defendant's practice of automated decision-making, 
including the intercepting and seizing state and federal income tax refunds, 
collection of unemployment debts, and garnishment of wages, without due 
process and without fair and just treatment, violates Section 32(a) of the Act 
and Article 1, Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution. 

B. An order declaring that Defendant's practice of routinely misleading and 
misinforming claimants on a wholesale basis through over-assessing 
penalties, imposing interest on penalties and engaging in or threatening to 
engage in unauthorized and improper collection methods, violates Article 1, 
Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution. 

C. An order awarding economic damages to Plaintiffs and all Class Members in 
the amount equal to the income tax refunds that have been intercepted and 
seized, the amount of wages that have been garnished, and/or the amount of 
overpaid benefits that have been paid to satisfy unemployment "debts," 
without due process and without fair and just treatment in violation of 
Article 1, Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution. 

D. An order awarding economic damages to Plaintiffs and all Class Members in 
the amount equal to the over-assessment of penalties, imposition of interest 
on penalties and to recover amounts resulting from the unauthorized and 
improper collection methods, violates Article 1, Section 17 of the Michigan 
Constitution. 

E. An order permanently enjoining Defendant from continuing its practices of 
intercepting and seizing state and federal income tax refunds, garnishing 
wages and collecting unemployment debts, over-assessing penalties, 
imposing interest on penalties and unauthorized and improper collection 
methods without due process and without fair and just treatment in 
accordance with Article 1, Section 17 of the Michigan Constitution. 

F. Any additional relief that the Court deems equitable under the 
circumstances. 
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Date: October 19, 2015 
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Respectfully submitted, 

KevitlM. Ca· son (P67704) ' 
I/ Jennifer L. Lord (P46912) 

Michael L. Pitt (P24429) 
Melissa Brown (P79127) 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
117 West Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Royal Oak, Ml 48067 
Tel. 248-398-9800 
Fax 248-398-9804 
kcarlson@pittlawpc.com 
jlord@pittlawpc.com 
mpitt@pittlawpc.com 

NealA.Young(P44052) 
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs 
1136 Cadillac Drive SE 
Grand Rapids, MI 49506 
616-856-7579 
Uiguy1994@aol.com 



UIA App Vol I 044a

Amended Complaint
R

EC
EIV

ED
 by M

SC
 2/10/2021 3:37:17 PM

SIGNATURE AND VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT BY PLAINTIFF 

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC 

State of: ka _) 

CQunty of: 

Tl f ' - I l I I b r· I . ;;'..! /5 l d f. r·, 1l ,,.., _::i C t c. le ·oregcnng mstrnmcnt was ac mow ec gee e ore met lJS ,.::,/ -- ay O _._;,,....~-~-_:{ v·•t C7 ) .._, 

by Grant Bauserman. 
\__ .. --·---=,-., 

Signature of NotaryPubl!c: -1 "' (;+_(....)(:~./ d 

Title or Rank: t(Jt.·rci'.J.rJ") /.-{,._f_J_Lc::{t.:-· 
,, ---V"".'."\C:::K-;:-1-;-L~. W;.;,_AM. Ri°rO)I 

S . l N b ·r f\.. · of 1<an1a1 ena um er,1 any: ~Na\aryPullf19..;~1~\~-/ ,. 
l,,\ A \, E~plrM ..:::> 1 

My Appointment Expires: ,.,.;?.- /C) -1 ~-' . ,,, ,_, ~ .... 

Date: August 26, 2015 
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Respectfully submitted, 

P rrr, M~G;m1m, P l)J,~ER & R1vr.ms, P.C. 
/ // ·'1,1:J,1 . l By:</ Lr-/ .,/jl /j b\ _,./·-"\. 

Kevin M. Carlson [P67704) 
Jennifer L. Lord (P4-6912) 
Michael L. Pitt (P244Z9) 
Attorneys foi· Plaintiff 
l 17West Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Royal Oak, Ml 48067 
Tel. 24-8-398°9800 
Fax 248-398-9804 
kc;1rlsonCiunittlawpc.com 
jlord([il ni ttfawpc.com 
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10/19/2015 13:05 5175438057 wow PAGE 01/01 

SIGNATURE AND VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT BV PLAINTlFF 

Pursuant to MCL § 600.6431(1), Plaintiff hereby signs and verifies this First 

Amended Class Actic;m CQrnplaint befor.e an officer authorized to administer oaths: 

~:~ KAlLLIAMS 

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC -
State of: 

County of: 

The foregoing instrument was ackn wledged before me this 
by Karl Williams. 

f tfh day of~ 1,v. c 
c)Dt~ 

Signature of Notary Public: _/.~f:42.~~~'i:1.~~..-v~-­
Title or Rank! 
Serial Number, if any: 
My Appointment Expires: 
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p.1 

SIGNATURE AND VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT BY PLAINTIFF 

Pursuant to MCL § 600.6431(1), Plaintiff hereby signs and verifies this First 

Amended Class Action Complaint hefore an officer author· ed to administer oaths: 

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC 

State of: ,('(/Jdz{yu1 
Otfaa,1a ... County of: 

Serial Number, if any: 
My Appointment Expires: -2 -/...3 -) 9 
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IN THE STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COURT OF CLAIMS 

GRANT BAUSERMAN, KARL WILLIAMS, TEDDY BROE 
individually and on behalf of class of 
similarly-situated persons, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN UNEMPLOYMENT 
IN SURAN CE AGENCY, 

Defendant. 

PITT, MCGEHEE, PALMER&RIVERS, P.C. 

Kevin M. Carlson (P67704) 
Jennifer L. Lord (P46912) 
Michael L. Pitt (P24429) 
Melissa Brown (P79127) 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
117 West Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Royal Oak, MI 48067 
Tel. 248-398-9800 
Fax 248-398-9804 
kcarlson@pittlawpc.com 
jlord@pittlawpc.com 
mpitt@pittlawpc.com 
mbrown@pittlawpc.com 

NealA.Young(P44052) 
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs 
1136 Cadillac Drive SE 
Grand Rapids, MI 49506 
616-856-7579 
Uiguy1994@aol.com 

Case No. 2015 000202-MM 

Hon. Cynthia D. Stephens 

Peter T. Kotula (P41629) 
Kimberly K Pendrick (P60348) 
Shannon W. Husband (P60352) 
Michigan Department of Attorney General 
Labor Division 
3030 W. Grand Blvd., Suite 9-600 
Detroit, MI 48202 
313-456-2200 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that the First Amended Verified Class Action Complaint 

for Declaratory Relief, Injunctive Relief, Equitable Relief and Damages with this Certificate 
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of Service were served on the Court by e-mail and first class mail on October 5, 2015 to 

Peter T. Kotula (kotulap@michigan.gov), 3030 W. Grand Boulevard, Suite 9-600, Detroit, Ml 

48202. 
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:<Onlacl you. If lhe ~;,nc)' i1 U~d~I: lo , Clll4~1 you, ~ wat a/foct you, •r,gibi'f.y lat bcn~lib. 

Phys/cat Addross 

Count,y USA 1114 l!ddnM ha. boonvo6dhled • 

. i Addl'e$$ Line 1 · 

MdleUIJM2 

Un.1 Typ<: 

Slats/ Pn:Mnto MlettlGAN 

Allenlloa 

Una 

'ZIP-

Is your Mailing Address differ8ol !han your physical alldrcss? 

raJophone 

Country Aloe Code Phl!ilO N11tnba 

USA 

Email Addras;i 0 

Date or Billh 

lf you require an in lerp<e\Gr, choosg U1e l,mguugc 

Gonder 

Hispanfc J lalino 

Racial ~mop 

Educ1ltion lovol 

Are you a U.S. Cilizen? ~ 

Are you cf<1imin~ dependents? G 

' Do you wan I St;,te .i11d rodor.tl 'T.:u:os v.ilhhefd? 6 

(Aly .DJ Ri 
Co11nry. ·.z . J 

flAUSERMAJ-H7@COMCAST.NET 

lilllJ,.· 

1,it1eRl FefllsriO 

Yo.s D rlo Ql 

'Muh 

5 - Grsouahl 0< P1olao,!onol Qqi 

.. •:.· ·.: .. - ..... : : ·:. '.• ·.'· ! 
•.": . . .. ..... ·.-.:: . . ·. .. -.. 

···•·· ; .. · ·· ... ... 
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\lep, .iU, LUl'J 'i:UtJAiVI ( r NO. /tJ'J'J r. n 
> 

•• ,. .. ,. •• ~w • - • - - •---•-' '- ••••-••• •• t • 0 • • 

: Now Cloimonl bsltn 17..otf.1013 I ol I ~ 

iff,~~"'~0 ~ ·uvtf!tnMruifflt®MtiM~m,re:w,.ttttta,.ffi~m@iil 
j 10E>mFICA'n011!HFOSllb\lJOJ4 ,-------------------------------------: Y~ll.:r.y c,q(E$ lndk2ta Info nm rlon l, required.A g"nen boldndi:olu nplio!1<,l lnrc:mal/On. 
: F~iireJ end sl~l• la-.n ~ure llislc"'1ain !)pa~ of informolion b.s prrndt<:1 ~poo /~Ue5l !Ol ~\afulk&I aoo 
1 Uni-fnlllcyment IMur.snta p,ogrsm pu<pa,a.. The lnl<!nn•tion youp,o1Mc to U,e Une~JQYm\\Ol l1mmmco 
)Age,iey tQ<lC"9'1Ul9 your c~l,r, for unon~kryme11l bonoli{a ile()(ll!demial end\ll'I be use([ ontJ oy p\rll~ ofi\<lel3 
f pilllorm.i3 1/\elr <hllia•. 
! . 

j · Claim Filf11g Etrecws Dale J1-o.:1:ioj3 14:H:45 

Social S!!cudty Number 6 

Social Soc11rity Number. Enler r1umbl!1:i only. Do mil u~e 
hyphens or tlasbe~. 

Confirm Scx:jal Securily Number. E11tar numbers only. Do !lOl 
urn hx.J>hllna or dash on. 

HavG you workod under more lhlln alle 3oci,il Sacuiily' Number1 

!iam_e lnfon11ollon 

Lo,l Nomd 

BAVSERJ.WI 

.Flrs(N,1ma 

G,i'<ANf 

AMrtioflol ln~l N.,nie 6 

DrivorL/cJ)f1sa/ Slate ID 

Driv~r', license or slale idenUficalion number 

Issuing slate or your drr,ar's l!consa or slala 10 - · hllCHIO.oN 

·3 . 
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, .. 

~ep.jU, 101? ~:UbAM l'<o . I b~'J r. I 

/ HowClafmanl balt.h 17..0C\..20!3 Io/ t r!J 

r1mM1!urlltf1mmiii#immm:.;~®:smjiij~$i-~~;;~~-;;;~,.m,ufmea 
l Bl:MEFITRJOttn 

llcfo<e you cl>lnl)lelo rtt00 e c1al,n t,Jrunempfoymenl bsnoffl.9. h lo bnpotL,n( lhol yoo undt/olond lhoryou Mve f,ghl• and t••ponslblli1J<13 
r~crdilo colle1:tro unernploymenl b&n&nt,;, . 

You\Wl ba rG<eMng a Uonslery D,tooninotion ds r,vcrcd lb yolll'MiWAJ,I o"ovnl ROM ,cet•tlltf. llprov,dr;o you "ilh inlormalib<l you need lo 
l<now:. 

• I/you meet lhcmooel,uy rcQOI/Mll:016 IO eslal)llsn a c!.31m 
• Yollr Wce'i<Jy Heite~IAmo,Jnl (','ll'IA), nurnoe< o(waek• a/lowed, and Iha enkol,,tion, involv~ 

tr you ate ceq~lred lo regl,ta r/orworidn 01dodo coDc<I bcneli\3 
How lo prolBSl yourMonelery Dsl•rminolion if you do ll¢I dl)(ae 
II you need lo pro\ido oddl!Jonol lnlormoDon 

Yoo era alw rilspo~o/e ((]( /coding lhe booldel U~er,rplcy~,x ~{)Ofil< In Aljch}gan. You opla<l lo dee= ~n<l n;i,d O,IS boo!dd 01Wne . .Aloog 
wiUl olhor in1porfont inlom1'lioo. l'1i:, bo~I exp1,1n~ lo you, In dalsll. an 1110 ra<Julroment.. ,r,g_aidirt<)'. ; 

' Ccr1]fyino (or bl:ne~lo 
• See~'lnowO!l: 
' Ri!i;!alerlng lo11><1rk 
• Rsporllng sam!rtgs duril'p ro,iilN;ofion 
• Being ob!b ond dvoi~b!!';for 1'10fl< ~nd 001cr ef),;i/lilll!y l$1Vei. 

lpc /nform,,llon in lhc U~m,o!oym~~, ~n~ni~ /11 M/cl>.'gsn booUal ls holpilll ill eollocling Iha benelil, to which you are e11\1Ua<l, 11/Qblems ariae 
Y/11116 elalniuiQ benent~ b~euse lndMdual, do nolknowund uoder3ldnd their nghls and responslt>'c\~s. n-Ja ~an cau•e ovOfJ>symonl•, non­
paymeo~ teslll\tllon, e.na aooistlms• (/sud ponnHio.s. 

!(you opted lo re, er,a lho bool:fat in tho niai ord do no\ rcccM:: 11 lvilll!n 7 dMS or CGlllpl.;llng u,1, epplblion, cGII 1.SSS.500-0017. C<J~I01'11er 
Sorv!ce Repr1>Senl.alivas ore ava~eblo lo n»Lol you bcMecn a:OO ~.m. and d;J-0 p.m., Morday through Frida)'. Tho baoldcl i> ollo llVila,tlo al 
hltpJ},w,w .michigl"1.go~/do:un1onl51Uin_ UC1 ~~ 1_10·1,15_1.pdr · 

Prorect yo ur rlohl> . Re3d &nd ronow Ille lnslruttions In any pamphlet.,, docun~ntl, or <OITC5Pondeoce ienl CO you by Ille Unemp!Oymonl 
rruu1ance AQancy. . 

• Al 11ma• you msy bi; ssk&d lo p,ovida • documlrtl or ,bmplctt a rorm and r;lurn XwMln ·10 c!.3ys. Failure lo Pf"'ido tho rcquo,I~ 
lnlomietlon could affotl your righ~ lo bcntfil>. 

• Romcrnbor (o p\11 ywr Soclol Sc-cunrt Nombo;r or ~rte, 10 and yaurnsme on all infom\otion o< cfotumenls the! Y00 4end to the UlA. Prlnl 
cl~arty and u~ b!<,<k !Ill.'.. 

Uyau tooldo In enolher a!ole o( ore mo vine out or hHC~IOBO Wllllln Ille n6:d (llree weeks, you mu&! rcgb lcr for\TofX liilh lhe ~late empli)ym6n\ 
service p<O\idarin yoorncw ,l6lo ol residence. You mUAI re~hlcrlorwo<'dm•lt orycu msy no\ ra,.aivo uncml)(oym~nl benefilS. 

To c~jjm btn~fil.l, ~OU mi,sl cerJ:r1 with f,!ARVlN by phooo or onlino every lv.'<l week.! lo cloirn your unef!lpl<l)'m•nI beneMs for tile pro...iou, N.o 
w.e~~. YQ<Jr nis13ppclnlnl• nl dny snd 1in1& is: IAond•y, 10l2Bl201J ltorn 6:00 AM lo 9:00 AM. 

By c(::lfog 'Pro<oe<!' rou ore oclcno'>1C<iDina lhnl YOIJ h&Ye read OM uMe,,,land lho lnlormallon p<o,ided on lhio )loct. 11 you do no( Vod&'ol&M 
Iha information, coU 1~ ·0017. Cu,lom~r Sff\-Y-e tlepre'l<!nts llvas sre av-si!;Jbto 10 ssel,i you l!orlll:M 8:00 o.m. and t ;~ p.n1., M()(lda, 
lhlouoh Fl'i<J~Y. YO\/ cen 31,o ,mft one o/ ourProbJ, m ReS<Jlulion 0/ir.~ . C!i,kMre for o ii;I ol t.xbl~ n1. 

Ga Road end unde1•1ood Fwl>ls 
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.ii:v, JV, LV I "J , ; u·ot\m ( ·(· no. /O'n. r. '1 

· SeparaUon Reason ., 
Yau llaVe ctloeon Flrcd. ~ means you were tel go 01 dl$Char9ed by your employer r11ntohl1ioll of company policy, aller,c!ence, poor lab plllfom111nd8, 
or other raan1111. 11 lhb l:f bol lM rca:ion lot)lltli aope1allotl, relum lo lhe &allo aalecllnolhar ro11on. · 

Last day-worked ror EATON AEROQUIP LLC 
:: .......... . .... .. .. Ii I •• H • I ' ) ,. ... • 

. I 

~a$ad on your response, addilional inlonnalidn iu necessary regarding: 

Olhel' ctrcums1ances 
You have the option to answer lhase questions now or lhe queslions wQI be avaUabta lo yo\l 
lalar, onf111a, lhrough your MiWAM account or by m;ill 

F9ilure to an~r the quesUons now may result in a delsy or loss or some or an of your 
bena61s. Do you want lo answer the que6lions now? · · · · 

..,:: •• I•• •:: ~ : •: ~
1 

,-;:• : •::•~•
0•:::•a•..,0 1;.. , , ', :,, 0 .. ,.._ .-•• •,::: • .° •, 0 :•,: ',:::::•, .. ,~, , ••• .. : : ••-: 0 010 ' ' 0

: ,. '
0 

,:•:••• •: ,, .. • .. :•• 0 • •, 1 ' .. '
0 

' ,•: : :~: : ! ' "' 0 

·o~ -~~~~at~· ~ ~~~~~~.i!!-~!='iu.~l~~:c~~sed fou l~-~ ,li'teij?'::: i . ::, ···,1::~:::f · ,_ ... ·: :: : . • .. :_:· :·:: , :--:· ·::. 
O O O I ••• •O - : .: .. • .... • •,• 0 I OO lht I O •• - •• •• -·:··::·.;,s o •:,••••,•n,:-10 •,.-,, .. ••,.,,looO,e. 000 ..... 

,,r ···.: .:· ··.::.·.·:: ;:, •• :_.:: : - _,:y·· .. · .. :: .. -!. ' : .. , , ........ .,,,, .•' .: ... :.:·.~:.:.' :.:::•: ", ... ,, ·:·,•,,••,,:,•,.:; , .. , ... ,• ', ·. •• ·: 
IA/h!i!I \'!~ !~D r~l1S~IJ)'O_U~,agiye~JO{.~fl.!RJJ 0~fl~1 "•:: .:: .. ·:,: ·.: :;·::·,·' AlWI/JEmplOyment 

'
0 

•• 
0

: •••• 'J' ! ' •..,. ."', ·i; .. •• •0 
•• I ' ' , ', o ' .... ,--. , '."', • 1° • u, • •• 0 1

' • ' ' ' ""'' 
0
,' \ ' ' ' ' ' 1 1 .'' ' ' ' '.', '', 0 ,' ' • •• 

.... .. . 

•::.- ':u • 
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.. 

Se~. 30. 2015 9:07AM No. 7695 P. 19 

Ooyouexpeclto·receiveany payments from EATONAEROOUIP ~ ~ 
LLCaaer 10/13/2013? ~ ~ 

Are you racoiYing relitemenl behefil.!l from EATON AERODUIP LLC? ~la·.: 

Did you laal wo1k for EA TON AERO QUIP LLC In Iha i:l:110 of , .... 1Noi 
Michigan? · ._. ~ 

.J~~?F~iJ~~~~k~hJ~~:H~:~s~!.~.:+~~f .9:~:.;~i?.~G)f.:f.:\~~,~:\Tt-:1~~~~:.:·::._ .. :~ :·::'.:;::~::,: :'.··::: ~ :.:::~; .::;:;· .. ~ :· .. :'. :E;~=;::.:·~J 

Hnvo you h~d aoy olhor l;iy of(~ OT toparation~ from EATON .1 Ye:s 1-- J 
· AEROQUIP LLC sincll 04/0112012? llllilil 
-~-~-,.-.......... .,..,.,.~----,·-"-...,.,...-,,,....,......,.._.,......,.. ______ ...,..= ... e1,-.,...,, ..... , ____ ...,.....,-,.,-,.......,.--' 

No you fequir~cf lo ~eek wotk exclusi·18!y through a Union Hiri11g 
Hall? 
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UIA 1302 
(Rev. 1 J.14) 
Rick Snyder 
GOVERNOR 

-( 

Stale of Michigan 
Departmenl of Llcanslng and Regulatoiy Affairs 

Unemploymenl Insurance Agency 
3024 W Grand Blvd, Dettoll, Ml 4820.2 

www.mlchlgan.gov/ula 

11JU1f1l1lrl11,,jl11l•111'•111111,l11,!l•J1>JIJ1lhJlhll•J•1Jl1 
GRANT BAUSERMAN 

~-:.·:-.: .. (_.._!_/ ~~--- -~ -~ :~ /: ~ ~ i, ·. ·.= ~:~. 
.• - : . • .. : • • . . . .-. I; .'-'·' 

( 

~ Authorized By _ 
=~:~~"ifl~t,"£ MCL 121.1 et seq. e. 

Sharon Moffoll-Massoy 
DIRECTOR 

Mall Date: December 3, 2014 
Letter ID: L0015109753 
CLM: C3460229-0 
Name: GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Notice of Redetermination 

Case NL1mber: 0-003-036-570 
· SSN: ###-##llil 
Claimant: GRANT BAUSERMAN 

BYS: 
Employer Number: 
Involved Employer: 

October 13, 2013 
1584533-000 
EATON AEROQUlP LLC 

Issues and Sections of Michigan Employment Security Act Involved: Remuneration and 27(c) & 48. 

You received earned income for the week(s) and amot1nt(s) shown. 

Your earnings are greater than or equal to 1.6 times your WBA of $362.00. 

Y9u are Ineligible for benefits under MES Act, Secs. 27(c) and 48. You will not receive benefit payments 
during this perlod. 

Calculation oflnterest and penalty amount Is shown later on this form. 

If yotr disagree with this redetermination, refer to Appeal Rigllts" on the reverse side of this form. 
I 

Benefit Week Paid Earnlngs Paid 

04..Jan-2014 $2,843.31 

11-Jan-2014 $2,843.31 

18-Jan-2014 $2,843.31 

25-Jan-2014 $2,843.31 

01-Feb-2014 $2,843.31 

08-Feb-2014 $2,843.31 

15-Feb-2014 $2,843.31 

22-Feb-2014 $2,843.31 

01-Mat-2014 $2,843.31 

08-Mar-2014 . $2,843.31 

i5-Mar-2014 $2,843.30 ., 
I 

i lflllfllJllHJ/1 JllllllllHIIJl 11111 Ulll lllll llUI m1r 11111 Jlf!Jlll!I m~ l/JIUlllUJI 
LARA ls an Equal Opportunlly Employer/Program. 
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UIA 1302 
(Rev. i1·14) 
Rick Snyder 
GOVERNOR 

Slate o( Michigan 
Department or Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Unemployment Insurance Agency 
3024 W Grand Blvd, Dolf oil, Ml 48202 

v1ww.mlch/9an.gov/ula 

,m,11,111,1, .. ,1~,11111 111J''''"'"'il•i11Jllrf'·ll'•'l•l"l'• 
GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Benefit Week Paid 

22-Mar-2014 

29-Mar-2014 

Earnings Paid 

$2,843.30 

$21843.30 

$36,863.00 

I IHIIIII !Ir Ul!l lllll lllll ll!Jl 11111 lillHlll! ]IHI fllll lllil mn 11111 JIii~ l!ilmll lUI 

IL.Ai?iA Authorized By =~0~·~=~ MCL421.1 etseq. 
Sharon Moffett-Massey · A 

. DIRECTOR 9 

Mall Data: December 3, 2014 
Letter ID: L0015109763 
CLM: C3460229·0 
Name: GRANT BAUSERMAN 

LJ\R.A. is an Equal Opportunity Employar/Prvgram. 
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(Rev. 11-14) 

Appe~I Rights 

Letter ID: L0015109753 • 
Any appeal must be filed by mail, fax or web account and received wilhlri 30 calendar days from the date th is nollce 
~,as Issued on lhe front ~ide of form. If the 30th day is a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or Agency non-work day, 
the appeal must be received by the Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) by the end of the next day which Is 
neither a s.aturtjay, Sunday, legal ~oil.day, nor Agency non-work d~y. If a appeal Is not received within 30 days, a 
decision will become final and restttulion may be due and owing. 

If you disagree with a redetermination and want to appeal, request a hearing before an Administrative Law 
Judge: 

• You may mall, fax, or submit an onllne response to the followlng: UIA, PO Box 124, Grand Rapids, Ml 49501-
0124, fax to; 1-616-356-0739, or through your web account al www.michlgan.gov/ula. 

• All written appeals must be signed or verified. However, the Agency may accept an appeal that lacks a 
signature If the appeal can be verified. The Agency will notify you. 

IMPORTANT ADVOCACY INFORMATION: After you appeal your redetermination to !he Admlnlsfrative Law 
Judge, an Advocate maY. be able to assist you at the hearing. This service is free lo claimants and employers. If you 
are Interested In using an Advocate, once you have received your Notice of Hearing, can the Advocacy Program at 1 
-800-638-3994 and press Option 2. Provide the Advocate Representative with the Appeal Number from your Notice 
of Hearing form. Some restrictions In service may apply. 

TO THE CLAIMANT: lf you appeal, protect your rights by continuing to certify for benefits. Report using MARVIN, 
either by telephone or via the Internet a1 www.michigan.gov/uia, and click on either heading, "UIA Online Services 
for Clalmants11

, or "Certify Wllh MARVIN Online" pending the declslon on your appeal. lf you go back to work, report 
(his fact when you ·certify. · 

In accordance with the provisions of the Michigan Employment Security Act, benefits (re)determlned payable in 
accordance with this (re)determination wlll be paid, even though a protest may be med at a later dale. However, If a 
later redetermination or decision holds that you were not entitled to receive all or part of these benefJts, you 
will be required to repay the benefits Improperly received. 

If yoll have any questions, call the UIA at 1-866-500-0017 (TTY callers use 1-866-366-0004). 

METHOD OF SATISFYING 13-WEEK AND 26-WEEK REQUALIFICAT!ON: Dlsqualificalions Imposed for a 13-
week or 26-week requalificallon period will be terminated when you complete the required period. You will be 
credited with a week of requalificalion for each week in Which you: 

1. Certify as directed and meet the same requirements that apply to claiming a benefit payment, or 
2. Earn al least 1113th of the minimum high quarter earnings required to establish a benefll year, rounded down 

to a rull dollar amount. ·For a benefit year beginning 1/4/2009 and after, the amount Is $220.00. 
To re-qualify by certifying, you must report usfng MARV[N, either by telephone OR via the Internet at 
\w.w.mlchigan.gov/uia, and click on either heading "UIA Online Services for Claimants" or "Certify With MARV! N 
Online." 

METHOD OF SATISFYING A REWORK REQUIREMENT: A disquallficat!on imposed for a voluntary quit can be 
lermlnated after you have worked and earned an amount equal to, or greater than, 12 limes your weekly benefit 
amount. A dlsqualincafion Imposed for a suspension or discharge for misconduct can be terminated after you have 
worked and earned an amount equal lo, or greater than, 17 times your weekly benefit amount. The earnings must be 
with an employer Hable under the Michigan Employment Security Act or lhe unemployment compensation law of 
another state. 

ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS AFTER COMPLETION OF REQUALIFICATION OR REWORK: After the 
requallficatlor1 or rework requirements are completed, the claimant may be ellglbie for benefits. lf wages earned wi!h 
the employer Involved in the (re)determlnaflon fall within the base period of the claim, benefits may be paid to the 
claimant on the basis of such wages. However, if the requallficatlon requirements are Jmposed due to a separation 
under Secllon 29(1)(h),(l),O),{k), or (ro} of the MES Act, the claimant Is not enlllled to benefits based on wages 
earned with the Involved .employer before the week of dlsquallncatlor:i. 

INTEREST: Jnternst accrues al the rate of 1 % per month (computed on a dally basis), Section 15(a) of the MES Act. 
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(Rev. 11-14) 

Latter ID: L0016109753 

PENAL TIES: If It Is determined lhat you Intentionally made a false statement, misrepresented the facts or concealed 
material (nformallon io obtaln benefits, then the penalty provisions of SecUons 54 and 62(b) of the Michigan 
Employment Security Act will be applfed and you wlll be subject to any or all of the following: You would have to 
repay money received and pay a penalty of two times (if Jess than $500 of Improper payments) or four limes (if $600 
or more of lmpr9per payments) !he amount of benefits fraudulently received. The two tlmes penally would be 
increased to a penalty of 4 times !he amount of Improper payments If It were a second or subseqaent offense. Your 
benefits will be stopped and you wlll lose remaining benefits. You wltl be required to pay court costs (If prosecuted) 
and fines, face Jall time, or you may be required to perform community service, or all of these. Intentional 
misrepresentation to obtain benefits in exce_ss of $3,600 ls a felony and you may be prosecuted Jn criminal court. 
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Arabic 

!. 

l.etter ID: LOOi5109753 

rd.,]! ()u t:!lli}J • .:!IL-.;.... JV.; .M}..,jw,J .~w, ~'_p,.J,• LWl'c,!lr.JU <.)) -l./..l L"l...,J... ~ (d.illwJ!) ~JI Is. g·Jili I ru,, . I 
. . . . . ~,JI ~.,.,M.v/_)f i:_{.~~ ,.JiJ ;:_;,' 1.j;.. 

.lliJ.,W/ u--' SJj)l 2•£._,LJI ~J :i.,;,._jf ,.r1 &::ck, .;le J~ 1-866-500-0017/J~J, .. ;J &xbJ/--4~& Ii) :.)Jlll~ 
'.'. I.: !{;lr,_;..J!I (t::wuJl) 

Spanlsh 

1JMPORTANTEI Este docurnenlo{s) contlene Jnformaci6n lmportante sobre sus derecllos, obl/gaciones y/o 
beneficlos de compensacl6n por desempleo. Es muy importanle que usted entlenda la lnformacl6n conlenida en 
este documenlo. . 

fNMEDIATAMENTE.: SI necesl!a aslstencla para lraducir y entender la lnformaclon contenida en el documento(s) 
que recibl6, Harne al 1-866-600-0017. 

Mandarin 

~-WMJ;if, I 
~i~x:<t-'8!-$-=1!f9":;J;:1Ut~+mmr~1u , R<·Hu19..'01J~ft:1m~rs.@, • ~~~JgiM*x:f!r-cpl'I\JfEI,@, , i2{-~~.m~. 
izlffj : f.!O~Jinf: , ,~nitrr 1-so6-soo-oo 11 , 1JJ~:ftf-5'fm1/J , ~ru,~il!t:ri;f-0:mi~m(&I'!JtBJz{i/=r:pt'l~m.~- 0 

Albanian 

I. "£ Rf:ND~S!SHMEI Ky dokument ( dokw11Bnte) pennbnn lnfonnadon re rendiis/she'm mbi Iii dtejlat, 
pero/eg/iis//e dhe/ose peditlmel tua/a nga kompenslm/ I papuneslse. tlshte shume e rendes!shme qe la 
kuptonl Jnformaclonln ne kete dokumenl. 

1. MENJEHERl!:Nese eshte e navojshme, iele!~nonl ne numrln l -866-500-00/7 pet 1Ju ndlhmuar me 

perkihlmln dhe kupllm/n e infarmaclonft le dokumenlfn ( dokumen/eve) qe ken/ marrii. " 

I lif l!Jll llllilll Hlll lllll illf / llJII IJlll /111111UI IIIIIJ1lf J llllf ll/11 UII! lll!JI lllll~ 
LARA ls an Equ3I Opporlunlfy Employer/Program. 
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GRANT BAUSERMAN 

3024 WGrar.d Blvd, Delrolt, Ml 48202 
\'IVtH.mlchlgan.gov/ula 

( 

l~ Authorized By 
~~-;,:.·:~~ MCL '121.1 el seq. 

Sharon Moffett-Massey 
DIRECTOR 

Mc11l Date: December 3, 2014 
Leiter ID: L0015109751 
CLM: C3460229,0 
Name: GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Notice of Redetermination 

Case Number: 0-003-036-571 
SSN: ###-##lflll 
Claimant; GRANT BAUSERMAN 

-BYB: 
Employer Number: 
Involved Employer: 

Oclober 13, 20i 3 
1584533-000 
EA TON AEROQUIP LLC 

Issues and Sections of Michigan Employment Security Act inv?lved: Misrepresentation and 62(b). 

Your actions Indicate you intentionally misled ..=md/or concealed Information to obtain benefits you were 
not entitled to receive_ 

Benefits will be terminated on any daims active on December 28, 2013. 

You are disejualified for benefits under MES Act, Sec. 62(b). Res!itutlon rs due under MES Act, Sec. 62 
(a). The wages used to establish your o!alm are cancelled and no further benefits will be paid based on 
those wages. In addition, you are required to pay the penalty assessed based on this determination 
under MES Acl, Sec. 54(b). If the amount of reslitution due Is less than $500, the penalty is double 1he 
restitution due, except !hat for a subsequent Intentional misrepresentation the penally amount is four 
times the reslilutlon due. Jf the amount of restitution due Is $500 or more, the penalty is four limes the 
restitution due. 

Calculatlon of Interest and penally amount Is shown later on this form. 

If you disagree with this redetermination, refer to Appeal Rights" on the reverse side of this form. 

I If llllil rn IJIII IIIJI lllll 11/f I JJJI/Ulll lllll lIHI l!IJI IIIIIIIJH lllll lllll llllll l!l llll LARA Is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. 
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Appeal Rights 

J..ettar ID: L0015109751 

Any appeal must be filed by mall, fax or web account and received within 30 calendar days from the date this notice 
was issued on the front side of form. If the 30th day Is a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or Agency non-worl< day, 
the appeal must be received by the Unemployment Insurance A9ency (UJA) by the end of the next day which Is 
neither a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, nor Agency non-work day. If a appeal Is nol received within 30 days, a 
decision will become final ~md restltutlon may be due and owing. 

If you disagree with a redetermination and want to appeal, request a hearlng before an Administrative Law 
Judge: · 

• You may mall, fax, or submit an onlrne response to the following: UIA, PO Box 124, Grand Rapids, Ml 49501-
0124, fax to: 1-616-356-0739, or through your web· account at www.njlchlgan.gov/ula. 

• All written appeals must be signed or verlfled. However, the Agency may accept an appeal that lacks a 
signature If the appeal can be verified. The Agency will notify you. 

-IMPORTANT ADVOCACY INFORMATION: After you appeal your redelermlnalfon to the Administrative Law 
Judge, an Advocate may be able to assist you at lhe hearing. Tilts service Is free to clalmants and employers. If you 
are Interested in usfng an ·Advocate, once you have received your Notrce of Hearing, call the Advocacy Program at 1 
-800-638-3994 and press Option 2. Provide lhe Advocate Representative with the Appeal Number from your Notice 
of Hearing form. Some restrictions In service may apply. 

TO THE CLAIMANT: If you appeal, protect your rlgh!s by continuing to certify for benefits. Report using MARVIN, 
either by telephone or vla the Internet at www.mlchigan.gov/uia, and click on either heading, "U!A Online Services· 
tor Claimants", or "Certify With MARVIN Online" pending the decision on your appeal. If you go back to work, report 
this fact when you certify. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Michigan Employment Security Act, benems (re)determined payable in 
accordance with this (re)determlnatlon wlll be paid, even though a protest may be filed at a later date. However, If a 
later redetermination or decision holds that you were not entitled to receive all or part of these benefits, you 
wil l be required to repay the beneflls Improperly receive<!. 

If you have any questions, call the UIA at 1-866-500-0017 (TIY callers use 1-866·366-0004). 

METHOD OF SATISFYING 13-WEE!{ AND 26-WEEK Rl:QUALIFICATION: Disqualifications Imposed for a 13-
week or 26-week requalificallon period will be terminated when you complete the required period. You wlll be 
-credited with a week of requa!lfication for each week In which you: 

1. Certify as directed and meet the same requirements that apply to claiming a benefit paymen~ or 
2. Earn al least 1113th of the minimum high quarter earnings required to establish a benefit year, rounded down 

to a full dollar amount. For a benefit year beginning 1/4/2009 and after, the amount is $220.00. 
To re-qualify by certifying, you must report \Ising MARVIN, either by telephone OR via the Internet at 
www.michigan.gov/uia, and click on erther heading "UIA Online SeiVices for Claimants" or "Certify Wilh MARVIN 
Online." · 

METHOD OF SATISFYING A REWORK REQUlRE;MENT: A disqualllicatlon imposed for a voluntary quit can be 
terminated after you have worked and earned an amount equal to, or greater ihan, 12 times your weekly benefit 
amount. A clisqualifica!lon Imposed for a suspension or discharge for misconduct can be terminated after you have 
worked and earned an amount equal to, or greater than, 17 times your weekly benefit amount. The earnings must be 
with an employer liable under the Michigan Employment Security Act or the unemployment compensallon law of 
another state. 

ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS AFTER COMPLETION OF REQUALIFICATJON OR REWORK: After the 
requallficatlon or rework.requirements are completed, the claimant may be ellgible for benefits. lf wages earned with 
the employer Involved In the (re)delerminatlon fall within the base period of the claim, benefits may be pald to the 
claJmant on the basis of such wages. However, if the requaHf!caUon requirements are Imposed due to a separation 
under Sec!ion 29(1 )(h),(1),0),(k), or (m) of the MES Act, the claimant is not entitled to benefits based on wages 
earned with the Involved employer before the week of disqualification. 

INTEREST; Interest accrues at the rate of i % per month (computed on a dally basis), Section 15(a) of the MES Act. 
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Letter ID: L0015109751 

PENALTIES: If i! Is determined that you intentionally made a false siatement, misrepresented the facts or concealed 
material Information to obtain benefils, then the penalty provisions of Sections 64 and 62(b) of the Michigan 
Employment Security Act wur be applied and you wJJI be subject to any or all of the following: You would have to 
repay money received and pay a penally of two times (If less than $500 of Improper payments) or four limes (lf $500 
or more of Improper payments) the amount of benefils fraudulently received. The lwo times penalty would,be 
Increased to a penalty of 4 times the amount of Improper payments Jf it were a.second or subsequent offense. Your 
benefll1;1 will be slopped and you wlll lose remaining benefits. You will be required.to pay court costs (if prosecuted) 
and fines, face Jail time, or you may be required to perform community service, or all oflhese. Intentional 
misrepresentation to obtain benefits In excess of $.3,500 is a felony and you may be prosecuted In criminal court. 
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Letter ID: l.0015109751 

~f ().,J <:!l]j},:; .~_jt,,J c!l.tf.}_,j,.-,,~ .~J~11:A .. _, .. }-?LWic!l;_foi;1-! .t.,/.4 t!.ilv,L..,J: (d.JJiw.J9, .lif..,,,.Jt }~ti~/ l'Lo," .f 
· ,.J&,/1/Ji l.f" ~".Jj)I ,.:.,Ll{;.!J{,,# rJ/ b;,. 

.!fu..,)I ~ 'SJJ!)l c:...f.vl.-JI ?i-/J .t.,,...;1 ,.,-1 t~b u.!a J..~ 1-866-500-0017;,J'.J. J..,;Ji txb ti' 4-&..> dif LY :...vli~~-
. · · . ''. v ~·'.'i''-,Jf,t (d.JJ1w:JI) 

Spanish 

JIMPORTANTEI Esta documento(s) conllene informacl6n fmportante sobre sus derachos, obllgaciones y/o 
beneficios de compensaclon por desempleo. Es muy fmportante que usted entienda la informaci6n contenida en 
este documento. 

INMEDIATAMENTE: SI necesita aslstencJa para traducir y entender la lnformacl6n contenlda en el documento(s) 
que recibi6, llama al 1-866-500-0017. 

Mandarin 

JJlJ!'l!lift I 
~1{f~ixflffl'B'*-!~9()11~1H~®:/'5Z:liU, m1:1:;ffJ1~fU~1ti:~JEi.@,. 1mw~:imftWr~f1l=l:fl®1~.fii. , ll-M~m:~. 
fzllfi : ~*m~ , 11t-W.t11-866-soo-oo 11, o1~~~ww1 , ~t1J.<mw!!ff.;fDJmmr.1ri&:iUMJ>Cflptp~f§.12 •• 

Albanian 

l. "E RENDl!SISHMEI J<y dokumenl ( dokumente) pennban lnformacion le rendes!shem mbl te drejlat, 
piirgje!J/iisite dhe/ose piirfillmet l11aja ngtJ kompensfml I papunes/se, Eshf§ shurne e riindifs/shme qii la 
kuptonl /o/ormaclomi> n§ kiila dokumenl, 

2. MENJi=HERt:Nese iishte o nevo/shme, telefonon/ n!J numrin /-866-500-0017 per t'ju ndihmuar ma 

perklhfrn!n dhe kuplimln e lnlormac!onil te dokumentln ( dokumentevo) qif ken! marre. r. 

lllllllll lJI 1111mm11111 lllll mll lllll IIIIIIUll lllll lllll /llHJllll lillillllll llllill 
LARA ls an Equal Opportunlly Employer/Program. 
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Unemployment Insurance Agency 
~024 W Grand Blvd, Delrol!, Ml 48202 

www.mlchlgan.gov/ula 

lt"l11 ll11Jil!lllljl1l1J111lhhll1Ml1ll11111l11J11ll11h1llll 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Restitutio"n 

( 
DI fi ~ A Authorized By 
~~~ MCL421.1alseq. 
lUTJ.tU a..\1'-t Jl.::U.Ut wa~ 

Sharon Mofielt•Massey 
DIRE:CTOR 

Mall Date: December 3, 2014 
Letter JD; L00151091.65 
CLM: C3460229-0 
Name: GRANT BAUSERMAN-

(List of Overpayments) 

Case Number 0-003-036-570 

SSN: 

Clalmant: 

BYS; 
Involved Employer: 

Employer Number; 

October 13J 20i3 
EATON AEROQUIP LLC 

1584533-000 

• 

Should your dlsquafificaHon or ineligibility be reversed, restitution shall cease If you are not otherwise 
<lisqLtalified or Ineligible for unemployment benefits. Any restitution resulting from the issue(s) addressed In 
1his (re)determina!ion does not affect -any reslilution that you may owe for lhe same weel<s on a differenl (re) 
determination or decisions. 

Calculation of interest and penalty'amount is shown later on this form. 

Week Endlng Principal Penalty Total 

04-Jan-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1 ,810.00 

11-Jan-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

18-Jan-2014 $362.00 $1.448.00 $1,810.00 

25-Jan-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

01-Feb-2014 $362.00 $1 ,448.00 $1,810.00 

08-Feb-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

15-Feb-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

22-feb-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

01-Mar-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

08-Mar-2014 '$362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

15-Mar-2014 $362.00 $1,448.00 $1,810.00 

$3,982.00 $16192ll. 00 $19,910.00 

Claimant must pay to the Agency In cash, by c/1eck, money order, EFT via MiWAM or deducHon from benefits, restitution 
In the amount of $19,910.00 under MES Act, Secllon 62(a) as itemized above. 

Reason for overpayment does not come within the criteria for waiver. If you are unable to repay lhe balance owed due lo 
indigency, you may request, or reapply for, a waiver due to your flnanclal status at any lime via fax at (517) 636-0427, 

/JH~ffl Jll lJlll lllf lllJll JJ/11 IIJlf Jllli 11111 IHII Wl!lllfl IIJU lilll lllJJ 11Illl Ill IHI 
LARA Is :m Equal Opportunity Employa1/Progcam. 
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Letter ID: 

mail at UIA, PO Box 169, Grand Rapids Ml 49501-0169, or your Mi\/i/AM account. 

L0016109765 • 
Repayment arrangements shoutd·be made with the Benefit Overpayment Co/lec!lon (BOC) .Unit. For Information on 
repayment or repayment arrangements, contact BOC at 1-800-638-6372 from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time 
Monday through Friday. Checks or money orders must be made payable to the "State of Michigan for UIA." Submit the 
check or money order with \he payment voucher that will be attached to the monthly statement. The address is: State of 
Michigan, Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution, Dept #771760, PO Box 77000 Detrort, Ml 48277-i 760. DO 
NOT SEND CASH. You may also make restitution payments through your MIWAM account by setting up electronic funds 
transfer (EFT) payments; ' 

INTEREST: Interest accrues at the rate of i% per month (computed on a dany basis), Section 15(a} of the MES Act. 

PENALTIES: If It is determined that you intentlonally made a false statement, misrepresented the facts or concealed 
material information lo obtain benefits, then the penally provisions of Sections 64 and 62{b} of the Michigan Employment 
Security Act will be applied and you will be subject to any or all of the following: You would have to repay money received 
and pay a penalty of two times (If less than $500 of Improper payments) or four times (if $500 or more of improper 
payments) the amount of benefits fraudulently received, The two times penalty would be increased to a penally of 4 
times the amount of Improper payments If It were a second or subsequent offense. Your benefits wlll be stopped and you 
WIii lose remaining benefits. You will be required lo pay court costs {if prosecuted) and fines, race Jail lime, or you may be 
required to perform community service, or all or these. lnlenflonal misrepresentation to obtain benefits In excess of 
$3,600 Is a felony and you may be prosecuted In criminal court. 

., 

lltl~lll llllIIII Ulll!llll 1111111111111~ lllll II Ill lllllJIIIIIIJlf l!lll llllllllllllll H~ 
I.A~ Is i!O Equal Op:,ortunlly Employer/Prcs,2m. 
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Appeal Rights 

Letter ID: L001510$755 

Any appeal must be filed by mall, fax or web account and received within 30 calendar days from the dale this notice 
was Issued on the front side of form. If the 30th day Is a Saturday, Sunday, legal hollday, or Agency non-wo(k day, the 
appeal must be received by the Unemployment Insurance Agency (U!A) by the end of the next day which is neither a 
Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, nor Agency non-work day. ff a appeal Is not received within 30 days, a declsion will 
become final and restitution may be due and owlng. 

If you disagree with a redetermination and want to appeal, request a hearing before an Administrative Law 
Judge: 

• ·You may mall, fax, or submit en onllne response to the following: UlA, PO Box 124, Grand Rapids, Mf 49501-
0124, fax to: 1-616-356-0739, or through your web account al ,w,w.michigan.gov/uia. 

• Alf written appeals must be signed or verlned. However, the Agency may accept an appeal that lacks a 
signature If the appeal can be.verified. The Agency wllf notify you. 

IMPORTANT ADVOCACY INFORMATION: After you appeal your redetermination !o the Administrative law Judge, 
an Advocate may be able to assist you al the hearing. This servlce Is free to claimants and employers. ff you are 
Interested In using an Advocate, once you have received your Notice of Hearing, call lhe Advocacy Program at 1-800-
638-3994 and press Option 2. Provide the Advocate Representative with the Appeal Number from your Notice of 
He.aring form. Some restrictions In service may apply. 

TO THE CLAIMANT: If you appeal, protect your rights by continuing to certify for benefits. Report using MARVIN, 
either by telephone or via the Internet at www.mfchigan.gov/ula, and click on either heading, "UIA Online Services for 
Claimants", or "Certify With MARVIN Onllne" pending !he decision on your appeal. If you go ·back lo work, report this 
fact when you certify. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Michigan Employment Securl\y Ac!, benefits (re)determlned payable in 
accordance w!th !his (re)determlnation wlfl be paid, even though a protest may be nled at a rater dale. However, If a 
later redetermination or decision holds that you were not entitled to receive all or part of these benefits, you 
will be required to repay the benefits Improperly received. 

ff you have any questions, calf the UIA at 1-866-500-0017 (TTY callers use 1-866-366-0004), 
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Rlc:i<Snyda; 
GOVERNOR 

Slate of M!chlgan 
Deperltnenl of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Unemployment Insurance Agency 

•1•l1l1111,li11JU1l[1j11l11Jlll111f1!Jlll1i1/i1j•IIJ•1hl111jl1j 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

3024 W Grand Blvd, D~lroll, Ml 48202 
YNN/.mlchlgan.!lOV/ula 

( 

LA.i!A. Al!lhorl2ed By 
:A';,;.';'it@~ MCL 421.1 et seq. 

Shalon Moffet!-Massey 
DIRECTOR 

Mall Date: January 131 2015 
Letter ID: L00170291-45 
MIN: 1106185472 
Name: GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Monthly Statement • First Notice 
Overpayment: ., $3,.982.00 Minimum Monthly Payment: $125.00 

in~;:~: -~;:;iy·:.,,. }, i~~:~r-oo ~~~~~1~p;:~r°n~~~ Amount Due: :~206~00 
Balance: _ .. ,:::,· .·:l $19,$23.09 Payment Due Date: Feb-02-2015 

You recei~ed :ideterminalh;it'rrom the Unemploymenl Insurance Agency (UJA) lhat you were overpaid unemployment 
benems, !hat iia~ not b~en· ~ppe?JJ~B and ls now final. Interest will be charged on any unpaid principa[ balance at a rate 
of 1.0% per month, coinJ50ted -9.Jla daily basis. Because this debt Is legally enforceable, failure lo take appropriate steps 
may resu lt in colfeciion actiQD...agalnst you. Jllis may Include, but Is not limited lo: 

~ Your Michigan Stale:_lncome Tax R!;!fun9 being Intercepted. 
• Your Federal Jncom:e· Tax Refw1g being intercepted fo r overpayment of unemployment benefits due to 

Intentional mlsrepresentatiQn.'(fraud) oF.i.mreported earnings. The total balance must be pald In full·to avoid 
having the Unemployment lnsuranc.~ . .t,gencY'.(.UIA) fntercepi your tax refund(s), 

• Garnishment of wages. _.:\. :.. -~=:? 
• Legal collecllon activity throligh_ .i:J. court of lavi: .. .;:-:;-, 

Please submit electronic payments thr;ugh yor.ir MiW~f'l\ -account at www.mlchlgan.gov/ula or detach and use the 
payment voucher below to hlall a payment. Do n~t:~end cash. Maka your check or money order payable to: state of 
Mfchlgan. lf you have quesllons concerning the .. ~9mputallon of youc restitution balance, please contact the UIA. 

\ .Mall payments oriiy to: 
. -_ _State of Mlphlga·n . 

Unemplcymenl lnsura~.c·~ ·Agen~Y...:Js~siitution 
Dspl.(A771760.· :-~:;.:;.~ ·:,. 

PO.Box 77000 .~.: - < 

Detrolt, Ml 482~{,:1760 
· ..• ., 

'1:. 
.::::} 

Please cut and return bottom portion wiih'your payment. ' ._.._, 
- -·- · · ··-·---·---- · ·-- · - ·- · · ---- ··------- - - ·--------··-·-· · ·-------. . . . - ·--- - ... ,u • • .. . :·~· . 

~ ,_., 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment.Youcher-· ·~ 

··,-.tLer ID: .. -:))·l.:0017029145 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment. Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Dept #771760 
PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

S0tatement o1i~: 13:Ja.ti-2015 
Clalmant'.Mi'N: 110.6.1.85472 .. • .• ,. 

Media N.i1mber: 20167436803 E 
Voucher Amo.un.t(S{~l5.00 / ' 

.... , .. 
·r 

Amount Enclosed: .__J $---'------·-_···_···_· __ ...J 

E 00 00000012500 1106185~72 20167436803 3 



UIA App Vol I 068a

Monthly statement to Plaintiff Bauserman R
EC

EIV
ED

 by M
SC

 2/10/2021 3:37:17 PM

Paying the minimum monthly payment wm not stop your fed~ral Income tax refund from belng Intercepted 
by the UIA. If you me a joint Income ta~·return, you should obtain IRS Form 8379, Injured Spouse Claim and 
Allqcafion, before filing your return. The. instluclions will explain the steps your spouse rnay'taka to obtain his or her 
share of your joint Income tax refund. In addition, if you are currently receiving unemployment benefits and 
overpayment deductions are being withheld from your payments .by the UJA, your Income tax refund(s) wlll stlll be 
intercepted byJhe UIAto.pay off your balance(s). 

' TOP fee: If an overpayment account rs referred to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment, a Tax Refund 
Offset fee or $17.00 (lh!s fee may change on a yearly'basls) Is charged by the federal government and state law 

· provides that you are liable fof that processing fee. 

Interest: If appllcabte, ln\eresl Is charged In accordance wlth Section 15 of the MES Act on any unpaid principal at a 
rate of 1.0% per month, computed on a dally basis. Since Interest accrues daily, if you plan lo pay off your total 
balance please contac!'tne Benefit Overpayment c·ollectlon Unit at 1-800-638-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-
0004) from 9:00 ?.m: ·eo 3:30 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through Friday for your current balance. 

Penalties: !(~.P~1/~:ble, peJ:~llles are assessed In accordance wHh Section 54(b) of the MES Act. 
~- . :•) ·:-.:. 

Recoupment of_~IAJl.Q!!~fi1s: .l! you are claiming unemployment beneli!s, UIA wlll recoup 50% of the benefits 
payable each week for ovarpayri)Eiht in which there was no Intentional misrepresentation found, and UIA wlll recoup 
100% of benefits payable e9ch week for ov.e_rpayment in which Intentional mlsrepresenation was found. 

·--· ··-· . . . 

Financial hardship: If you are unable to repay \lJe balance owed due to lndigency, you may request a waiver due to 
your financial status at any time via fax'at (517.) 63(:i-0427. You may mail your request to the address below or 
submit your request through your MIWAM_}?:~ounl. '.~ 

. •::·.::: 

Bankruptcy: If you filed for bankrupt.91 •. and the autorna!i~ bankruptcy Stay is in effect, you are not subject to offset. 
You may contact the bankrup!cy unit al 1-313-456-2793 from 8:00 a.m. lo 5:00 p.m. Eastern T!me, Monday through 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Stay by sending 'riolice of your bankruptcy flllng or you case number along 
with a written request to the agency via fax to 1 "~.1,37456-2766 . 

... 
Mall Requests and Correspondence for Review to: 
Benefit Overpayment Collection Unit 
UIA 
PO Box 169 
Grand Rapids Ml 49501-0169 

....... . ... .. .. , 

.. -!~·t .. , 
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I 
UJA 120-1 
(Rav. 05-14) 

' State o( Michigan 
Dep;;rtmonl of Licensing and Regulalory Affal1s 

Unemployment lnsu1ance Agency 

I LA.Ja Au!hcrlzsd By 
· =r;t;,;~,w:ii;~ MCL 421.1 et seq. 

Rick Snyder · 
GOVERNOR 

1111111i,11,1,1,11111l•l'hl1•l11l1l1'•11 11n1u1111lf11t11ll1!11 

3024 W Grnnd Blvd, Deltoil, Ml 48202 
\WNt.mlchlgan.gov/ula 

Mall Date: 
Letter JD: 
MIN: 
Name: 

Sharon Mo//elt-Massoy 
DIRECTOR 

January 20, 201S 
L0017198444 
1106185472 
GRANT BAUSERMAN 

NOTICE OF INTENT TOR.EDUCE/WITHHOLD FEDERAL INCOME TAX REFUND 

Overpay_r1i~·n1; $3,982.00 
Penalty;,:· $16,928. OD 
Inter.est: .. $13.09 

· .Total balance to·.be roported to TOP: $19,923.09 ··. ·-·· . 

You owe the Unemployl)"le~t-':instff~}1ce Agency (UIA) the amot1nt shown above for overpayment of unemployment 
benefits due to Intentional misrepresentallon or unreported earnings, in addition to any penalties and interesl If you do 
not pay the amount shown o(lake other ac_tfon described below within 60 days of !he m?il date on this form, the UIA will 
submit lhis benefit overpayri_-tiint balance (restitution) to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) operated by the United 
States Department of Trec\sury. · . ~··. 

Once your restitution amounf is submitted to tt,e TO.P, the Department of Treasury wlll reduce or withhold any federal 
Income tax refund you may be due and wiJI instead forward that amount to the UIA. This process is known as 0 offset." 
This offset is authorized by the federal . .P~b·I CollecHon Act of 1982 and the federal Debt Col!ecllon Improvement Act of 
996. You may not receiva another notice before your f<;?deral income tax refund Is of/set. 

. : · .. 

The a111ount of offset from your Income tax refund wifl be used to repay lhe overpayment balance, Including any 
penalties and interest you owe. Before lhe UJA.~11bmlts the· amount you owe fo the Oeparlmenl of Treasury, you may: 

• Repay your overpayment balance in full or , ·· .-.. · 
• Request a review, by documenting all reasons .)~a~ the a!!l~.uiit Is not legally enforceable or past due on this 

To pay in full the amount you owe, you may submit el~:~troni,;(.Ja;m~ols..th·rough your MIWAM account at 
www.mlchigan.gov/uia or use the payment voucher from yciur·monlh)y statement ~o mail a payment. Do not send cash. 
Make your check or money order payable to State of Michigan. Mail payments tq: 

' I i 

State of Michigan ····· 
Unemployment Insurance Agency • Restitution · 
Dept #771760 
PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277·1760 

. ) _ :.: 

. ~ .. 

, .. 
... .. 
. 

:·.=:· . 

:: ·, 

111111111 m illlllllllllJIIIUil llllJIIIII IIIII IIIII JIJII lllf I IIIII IIJII !lll[·lllml 1111!1 
LA.RA Is an Equal Opportunity Employet!Prcgram. 
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UIA 1204 
(Rev. 05·1.\) 

Letter JD: L0017198444 

Request a Review: If you believe that all or part of the amount shown on this form Is not past due or legally 
enforceable1 you must send evidence to support this, along with this bar.coded fo(rn to: 

Beneflt Overpayment Collectlon Unit 
UIA 
PO Box 169 
Grand ~aplds Ml 49501-0169 

We will Inform you of lhe result of your review. The result of the review cannot be protested. 

Ill 

Paying the minimum monthly payment stated 011 your Monthly Statement wJIJ not stop your federal Income 
tax refund from being Intercepted by the UIA. If yo\! file a Joint income tax return, you should oblain IRS Form 
8379, Injured Spouse Claim and A/location, before filing your return. The Instructions will explaln the steps your 
spouse may take to ·obtain his or her share of your Joint Income tax refund. In addil!on, If you are cwrently receiving 
unemployment b~nefits and the overpaymenl deductions are being Wllhheld from your payments by the UIA, your 
income tax reiu1.19(s) wifs.t_JII be Jntercepted by lhe UIA to pay off your balance(s) . 

. ;: ~:;:- .:~) 
TOP fee: If ;=n overpayment account Is referred to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment, a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of $17.00 (thls:ree may change on a yearly basis) is charged by the federal government and state law 
provides that you a,r~. liable f<?,~ 1hat processing fee. 

Interest: If applicable, Interest is charged on any unpaid principal at a rate of 1.0% per month, computed on a daily 
basis, Since Interest accrues daily, if you plaf"! to pay off your total balance please contact the Benefit overpayment 
Collection Unit at 1-800--6~8-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-0004) from 9;00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Eastern Tlme, 
Monday through Friday for:your current b<;1!c:i.nce:: \ 

··· .. 
Recollpment of UIA Benefits! If you are claiming ·unef!1ployment benefits, UIA will recoup 50% of the beneiits 
payable each week for overpayment In which th.ere was no lntenlfonal misrepresentation found and the UIA will 
recoup 100% of benefits payable each week for overpayment In which intentional misrepresentation was found. . ., 

Flnanc!al harct1>l1ip: If you are unable to repay .the balance owed .due to lndigency, you may request a waiver due to 
your financial status at any time via fax at (517) 636-0427. You rn.~Y mall your request lo the address above or 
submit your request through your MiWAM account. · . 

. -
Bankruptcy: If you filed for bankruptcy and the automallcJ:,a~kruptcy:.Stay Is ln effect, you are nol subject to offset. 
You may contact the bankruptQy unit at 1·313·456-2793 from 8:0d.a:m. to 6:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Stay by sending notice of,your bankruptcY, filing or you case number along with 
a written request to 1he agency via fax lo 1-313-456·2766. ) .· · 

' 
.:. :-\·· 

. ·.··· 

... . !·. 

:· 
.. , -

. :. _: ~= 't . 
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UIA 1088 
(Rav. 04-14) 
Rlck Snyder 
GOVERNOR 

( 
· Slalo of Michigan 

Department of Ucensing end Regulolo,y Affairs 
Unemployment Insurance Agency 

3024 1/o/ Grand Blvd, Delroil, Ml 48202 
www.mlcblgan.gov/ula 

I 
L~ Authotlzed Sy 
~;:::&;.,,'!~.)tfff'~ MCl42l.1 el seq. 

Sharon MolieU-Mnssey · 
DJRECTOR 

11'1111•11l11l1l1111lli1•1'l1'lrn1lli11ll'1111i0u111111111,u,1 
GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Mall Oats: Febrnary 131 2015 
Lotter ID: L0018364030 
MIN: 1106185472 
Name; GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Monthly Statement - One Missed Payment 
Overpayment: $3,982.00 Minimum Monlhly Payment: $125.00 
Penally; $15,928.00 Amount Past Due; $125.00 
Interest: $40.59 Monthly Payment Amount Due: $250.00 
Balance: $19,960.59 Payment Due Date: Mar-02-2015 

You failed to pay your monih/y payment amount. The past due amount consists of overpaid beoa/its, Interest, penalties 
and/or court costs (if applicable). Interest will be charged on any unpaid principal balance at a rate of 1.0% per month, 
computed on a daily basis. Because !Ills debt Is past due and legally enforceable, failure to lake appropiiale steps may 
result in coltect!on action against you. This may Include, but is not limited to: 

• Yotir Mlchlgan Stale Income Tax Refund being intercepted. 
• Your Federal Income Tax Refund being Intercepted for overpayment of tmemployment benefJts due to 

lntantlonaJ mlsrepresentatlon (fraud) or unreported earnings. The total balclnce must be paid In full to avoid 
!laving the Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) Intercept your tax refund(s}. 

• Garnishment of wages. 
• Legal collect/on activity through a court of law. 

Please submit elec!ronic payments through your MiWAM account al \WNJ.michigan.gov/uia or detach and use the 
payment voucher below lo mall a payment Do not send cash. Make your check or money order payable to: State of 
Mlchlg.:in. If.you have questions concerning the computation of your restilutlon balance, please contact the UIA. 

Mall payments only to: 
State of Michigan 

Unemployment Insurance Agency - Reslllulion 
Dept #771760 

PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

Please c~I and return bottom por11on wilh your paymanl. N-···--··---··-···--·-••--0.0·00 ... o0-0A0-000·0 0 0 .-0-0_0_0_000 .. _ .. ,,-o-. ... 0,4 ....... - , ___ ,, .... -,,--·--···-···---·-·-.. ••••••••·------•••"'''•-- < _,,,._.,, .. ........... - ..... . .. ._.._ .. ., ,.,. ________ _ .._. ................. . ,,,,0--

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment Voucher 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Dept#77i760 
PO Box 77000 
.Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

Letter ID: 

Statement Dale: 
Claimant MIN: 
Media Number: 
Voucher Amount: 

L0018354030 
13-Feb-2015 
1106185472 
7745989123 E 
$250.00 

Amount Enclosed: / $ 
~---- - - - - ----' 

E 0000000025000 1106185472 077~5989123 7 
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•• 
Payln~ the minimum monthly payment wlll not stop your federal Income tax refund from being lnterceptecf 
by the UIA. If you file a Joint Income tax return, you should obtain JRS Form 8379, Injured Spousa Claim and 
Allocation, before filing your return. The Instructions wlll explain the steps your spouse may take to obtain his or lier 
share of your Joint income tax rsfund. In addition, if you are currently receiving unemployment benefits and 
overpayment deductions are being withheld from your paymemts by the UIA, your Income tax refund(s) wlll still be 
Intercepted by the UIA to pay off your balance(s). · 

r oP fee: If an overpayment account Is referred to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment, a Tax Refund 
Off:5el fee of $17.00 (this fee may change on a yearly basis) Is charged by the federal government and state law 
provides that you are llaple for that processing fee. 

Interest: If applicable, interest Is charged In accordance with Section 15 of the MES Act on any unpaid principal al a 
rate of 1.0% per month, computed on a daily basis. Since interest accrues dally, If you plan to pay off your total 
balance please contact the Benefit Overpayment Collection Unit at 1-800-638-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-
0004) rrom 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through Friday for your current balance. 

Penalties: If applicable, penalties are assessed In accordance with Section 54(b) of the MES Act. 

Recoupmeni of UIA Benefits: If you are clalmlng unemployment benents, UIA wll1 recoup 50% of the benefits 
payable each week ior overpayment In which !here was no intentional misrepresentation found, and IJIA will recoup 
100% of benefits payable each week for overpayrnenrin which intenlional misrepresenallon was found. 

FlnancJal hardship: If you are unable to repay the balance owed due to lnd1gency, you may request a waiver due lo 
your financial status at any time via fax at (517) 636-0427. You may mall your request to the address below or 
submit your request through your MiWAM account. 

Bankruptcy: If you flied for bankruptcy and lhe automatic bankruptcy Stay is in effect, you are not subject to offset. 
You may contact the bankruptcy unit at 1-313-456-2793 from 8;00 a.m. to 5:oo ·p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Slay by sending notice of your bankruptcy fifing or you case number along 
with a written request to the agency via fax to 1-313-456-2766. · 

Mall Requests and Correspondence for Review to: 
Benefft Overpayment CollecUon Unit 
UIA 
PO Box169 
Grand Rapids Ml 49501-0169 
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U!A 1088 
(Rev. 04-14} 
Rlck Snyder 
GOVERNOR 

( 
Slate or Michigan . 

Department of Licensing ond Regulatory Affairs 
Unemployment Insurance Agency 

3024 W Grand.Blvd, Det1oil1 Ml 48202 
www.m!chlgan.go•t/ula 

( 

IL8M . Authorized 6y 
~"':;;~W~'l~~ MCL421.1 el seq. 

Sharon MoffeH-Massey 
DIRECTOR 

1l•J1llllllll11ll11IJlll1l•1lll1lill•l1lP•ll1•1llJhl111 l11l1 l11 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Mall Date: Mar.ch 13, 2016 
Letter ID: L00188992S7 
MIN; 1106185472 

Overpayment 
Penally; 
Interest; 
Balance: .., .· 

Name; GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Monthly Statement· Two Missed Payments 
$3,982.00 Mlntmum Monthly Payment: 
$15,928.00 Amount Past Due: 
$77.22 MoT)tllly Payment Amount Due: 
$19,987.22 Payment Due Date: 

$125.00 
$260.00 
.$375.00 
Apr-02-2015 

You are now two months past dt1e on this overpayment. The past due amount conslsls of overpaid benefits, Interest, 
penalties and/or court costs (if applicable). Interest will be charged on any unpaid principal balance at a rate of 1.0% per 
month, computed on a dally basis. Because this debt is past due and legally enforceable, failure to take appropriate 
steps may result ln collectlon acllon against you. This may Include, but Is not limited to: 

• Your Michigan State Income Tax Refund being Intercepted. 
• Your Federal Income Tax Refund being Intercepted for overpayment of unemployment benems·due 10 

lntenflonaf misrepresentation (fraud) or unreported earnings. The total balance must be paid In full to avoid 
having the Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) inlercept your tax refund(s). 

• Garnishment of wages. 
• Legal collecllon activity through a court of law. 

Please submit electronic payments lhrough your MiWAM account at W\W/.mlchigan.gov/uia or detach and use the 
payment voucher below to rnalf a payment. bo not send cash, Make your check or money order payable to: State of 
Michigan. If yoll have questions concerning lhe computation of yourrestilullon balance, please contact the U!A 

Mall payments only to: 
State of Michigan 

Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Depl #771760 

PO Box77000 
De!roi!, Ml 48277-1760 

Please cu l and return bottom portion with your payment. 
-···- . ·-··-·---···········--·--·---·-·-----·········--·-·-·····"""·············-·-·-··-···-·-·- ·-··-······----·-·--.. ,···---·-··--······-·····--·-··········-··-- --·-·--··--·-··~------·- ·-··· .. -·--··-· 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment Voucher 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

St?te of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitutlon 
Dept#771760 
PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

l..etter ID: 
Statement Date: 
Clalmant MJN: 

L0018999267 
13-Mar~2015 

1106185472 
Media Number: 19242478088 .E 
Voucher Amount: $375.00 

Amounl Enclosed: ...... / $--------'------' 

E 000000003750D 1106185472 19242478088 4 



UIA App Vol I 074a

Monthly statements for Plaintiff Bauserman
R

EC
EIV

ED
 by M

SC
 2/10/2021 3:37:17 PM

Paying the m·lnlmum monthly payment will not stqp your federal Income tax refund from being Intercepted 
by i he UIA. If you Ole a Joint Income lax return, you should obt.:iln IRS Form 8379, injured Spouse Claim and 
Allooal/on, before filing your return. The Instructions will explain the steps your spouse may take to obtain his or her 
share of your joint income tax refund. In addition, If you are currently receiving unemployment benefits and 
overpayment deductions are being withheld from your payments by the UlA, your Income tax refund(s) wlll sllll be 
intercepted by the UIA to pay off your balance(s). 

TOP fee: ff an overpayment account is referred to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment, a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of $i7.00 (this fee may change on a yearly basis) Is charged by the federal government and state law 
provides that you are liable for that processing fee. 

Interest: If appllcable, interest is charged ln accordance wl!h Section 15 of the MES Act ·on any unpaid principal at a 
rate of 1.0% per month, computed on a daily basis. Since Interest accrues dally, If you plan lo pay off your total 
balance please contact the Benefit Overpayment Collection Unit at 1-800-638-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-
0004) from 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Eastern Tims, Monday through Friday for your current balance. 

Penalties: If applicable, penalties are assessed tn accordance with Section 64(b) of the MES Act. 

R-ecoupment of UIA Benefits: lf you ~re clafming unemployment benefits, UIA will recoup 50% of the benents 
payable each week for overpayment in which there was no Intentional misrepresentation found, and UlA wlll recoup 
100% of benefits payable each week for overpayment in which intentional mlsrepresenatlon was found. 

Flnanclal hardship: If you are unable to repay the balance owed due to lndlgency, you may request a waiver due io 
your financial status at any lime via fa:x al (517) 636-0427. You may mail your request to the address below or 
submit your request through your MiWAM account. 

Bankruptcy: If you filed (or bankruptcy and the automaOc bankruptcy Stay ls In effect, you are not subject lo offset. 
You may contact the bankruptcy unil at i-313-456-2793 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern l'ime, Monday tl1rm1gh 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Stay by sending notice of your bankruptcy filing or you case number along 
with a written request lo the agency via fax to 1-313-456-2766. 

Mall Requests and Correspondence for Review to: 
Benefit Overpayment Collection Unit 
UIA 
PO Box 169 
Grand Rapids Ml 49501-0169 
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UJA 1088 
{Rev. 04-14) 
RJckSnyder 
GOVERNOR 

( 
State of Michigan 

Tale11l !nveslrnenl Agency 
Utrnmpl<lyment lnsuiance Agency 

3024 W Grand Blvd, oetroll, Ml 48202 
\Wm,mlchl11an.gov/ula 

( 

(fl© 
TALENT 
t\\ri.11L<C',,'IJ..;.l..-.a( 

Mall Date: 

Aulhorlzed By 
MCL 421.1 et seq, 

Sharon Moffett-Massey 
DIRECTOR 

'1flll11l1,111!l'n11•11''1l••'lll,u1l111ll11llm•)JfH•1J1l111 Letter ID: 
MIN: 

Ap rll 15, .201 5 
L.00196295i4 
1106185472 

Namo: 

Monthly Statement • Delinquent 
Overpayment 
Penalty: 
Interest: 
Balfmce: 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

$3,982.00 
$15,928.bO 
$116.49 
$20,026.49 

You are past due on thls overpayment. The total balance which consists of overpa[d benefits, Interest. penalties and/or 
court costs (If applicable) ls now due. lnteres·t will be char~ on any unpaid prfncipal balance al a rate of 1.0% per 
montr1, computed on a daily basis. Collection activity may now be ucted upon which Includes but Is not llmited to: 

• Your Michigan State lncomeTax Refund being Intercepted. 
• Your Federal Income Tax Refund being Intercepted for overpayment of unemployment benefits due to 

tnfontionar misrepresentation (fraud) or unreported earnings. The lotal balance must be paid in full to avoid · 
having the Unemployment !nsmance Agency {UIA) intercept your lax reflmd(s). 

• Garnishment of wages. 
• Legal collection activity through a court of law. 

'lease submit electronic payments through your MiWAM account at www.mlchigan.gov/uia or delach and use !he 
payment vouc)1er below lo mall a payment. Do not send cash. Make your check or money order payable lo: Stnto of 
Michigan. If you hc1ve quesllons concerning the cornpulatlon of your resti tution balance, please contact the UIA. 

Mall payments only to: 
State of Michigan 

Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restltutlon 
Dept #77·1_760 

PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

- ·-, .......... - -·-·-···· .. ·------, ................................ -,-·--- ·-"·· Please cul and_relurn_boitorl1 portion with your payment. _ ................. -·-·--··- · .. ··-·-·-·-·----· .. ----·--··-·---

Unemployment lnsUiance Agency Payment Voucher 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restituiion 
Dept#77i760 
PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

Letter JD: L0019629574 
Statement Date: Apr-15-201 5 
Claimant MJN: ·I 106185472 
Media Number: 19319134727 E 
Voucher Amount: $20,026.49 

Amount Enclosed: .... I $- - - ----- ----1 

E 0000002002649 1106185472 19319134727 9 
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Paying the minimum mon1hly payment wlll not slop your federal Income tax refund from being Intercepted 
by the UIA. If you file a Joint Income tax return, you should obtain JRS Form 8379, Injured Spouse Claim and 
Allocatlon, before filing your return. The Instructions will explain tile steps your spouse may take to obtain his or her 
share of your jolnt Income tax refund. In addition, If you are currently receiving unemployment benefits and 
overpayment deduclions are being withheld from your payments by the UIA, your income tax refund(s) wlll still be 
Intercepted by the UIA to pay off your balance(s). . 

TOP fee: If an overpayment account Is referred to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment, a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of $17.00 (this fee may change on a yearly basis) Ts charged by the federal government and stale law 
provides that you are liable for that processing fee. 

Interest: If appllcable, lnteresi Is charged in accordance with Section 15 of the MES Act on any unpaid princlpal at a 
rate of 1-.0% per month, computed on a daily basis. Since interest accrues dally, lf you plan to pay off your total 
balance please contact the Benefit Overpayment Colleclion Unit at 1-800-638-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-
0004) from 9:00 e.m. to 3:30 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through Friday for your current balance. 

Penalties: If applicable, penalties are assessed In accordance wllh Section 54(b) ol the MES Act. 

Recoupment of UIA Benefits: If you are claimlng unemployment benefits, UIA will recoup 50% of the benefits 
payable each week for overpayment In which there was no Intentional misrnpresenlalion found, and UIA wll! recoup 
100% of benefits payable each week for overpayment in which Intentional mlsrepresenation was found. 

Financlal hardship: If you are unable to repay the balance owed due to lndlgency, yo\J may request a waiver due to 
your financlal status at any time via fax at (517} 636-0427. You may mall your request to the address below or 

· submit your request through your MiWAM account. · 

Ba nkn1ptcy: If you flied for bankruptcy and the aulornallc bankruptcy Stay Is In effect, you are not subject lo offset. 
You may contact the bankruptcy unit at 1-313-456-2793 from 8:00·a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday thro~gh 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Stay by sending notice or your bankruptcy filing or you case number along 
with a wriilen request to the agency via fax to 1-313-456-2766. 

Mall Requests and Correspondence for Review to: 
Benefit Overpayment Collection Unit 
UIA 
PO Sox 169 
Grand Rapids Ml 49501-0169 
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UL.<\ 1068 
(Rev. 04-14) 
Rick Snyder 
GOVERNOR I 

( 

Stale of Michigan 
Talent lnva$\mentAgency 

UnempJoymenl lnsursnce Agency 
3024 W Gr;md Blvd, Dalio/~ Ml 48202 

\'Nfl'l.mlchlgan.gov/ula 

cm 
TALENT 
j\vt t l\r\'1/.J..::L'..Q' 

AulhoW-ed By 
MCL 421.1 et s-eq. 

Sharon Molfetl-Mossey 
DIRECTOR 

1,11 11lf, lfl1•l!IJ l1Jl1 t) l••ll11ll,l1"'l''llll,Jl•J1l•l1,11l1I II 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Mall Date: May 15, 2016 
Letter ID: L0020426335 
·MIN: 1106185472 
Name; GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Monthly Statement. Delinquent 
Overpayment: $3,982.00 
Penally: $15,928.00 
Interest: $i 55.76 
Balance: $20,065.76 

You are past due on this overpaymenl. The total balance which consists of overpaid benefits, interest, penaltles and/or 
court cosls (if applicable) Js now due. Interest will be charged on any unpaid prlncfpal.balance at a rate ol 1.0% per 
month, computed on a daily basis. Collcctlon activity may now be acted upon which Includes but ts nol llmlled to: 

• Your Michigan Slate lncome Tax Refund belng Intercepted. 
• Your Federal Income Tax Refund being Intercepted for overpayment of rn1emptoymar1t beneflis due to 

lntentlonal misrepresentation (fraud) or unreported earnings. The total balance musl be paid in fufl to avoid 
having the Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) intercept your tax refund(s}. 

• GarnJshmenl of wages. 
• Legal collection activity through a court of law. 

~lease subml! elec tronic payme.nts through yollT MiWAM account at www.mlchlgan.gov/ula or .detacl1 and use the 
payment vouct1er below lo mail a payment. Do_ not send cash. Make your check or money order p2.y.ible lo: State of 
Michigan. If you have questions concerning the compula!lon of your restitution balance, please contact !he UIA 

Mall payments only to : 
Slate of Michigan 

Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Depl#771760 

PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

Please cot and return bottom portion wilh your paymenl. 
_,, ..... .-•-----· .. ~--··--· ····-••H-·--·- ··-·----·~····-- - ... ~.-------·-·-·······--·-··-•·•••••••--·-··-OHO-o-ooo .. _ .... ,,_, ____ ,....., ... -,.-,,--,-·-·•- ••Oo_, _____ ,.000- --·•-•·---·····- •- •U.O...O..Oooo.- 01 .... 0 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment Voucher 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

State of Michiga_n 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
pept#771760 
PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

Letter ID: L0020426335 

Statement Date: May-15-2015 
Claimant MIN: 1106185472 
Media Numher: 119076684-83 E 
Voucher Amount: $20,066.76 

Amount Enclosed: / $ 

'--------------J 

E 0000002006576 1106185472 11907668483 3 
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Paying the minimum monthly payme11t wll/ not stop your federal Income tax refund from being Intercepted 
by the UIA. If you 1Jle a Joint income lax return, you should obtain IRS Form 8379, lnjuted Spouse Claim and 
Allocation, before flllng your return. The Instructions wlll explain the steps your spouse may take to obtain his or her 
share of your Joint Income tax refund. In addition, if you are currenlly receiving unemployment benefits and 
overpayment deductions are being wllhheld from your payments by lhe UIA, your Income tax refund(s) will still be 
lntercepted by the UIA to pay off yout balance(s). 

TOP foe; If an overpayment account Is referred to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment, a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of $17.00 (!J1ls fee may change on a yearly basis) is charged by the federal government and state law 
provides that you are ftable for 1hat processing fee. 

Interest: If applicable, Interest Is charged In accordance with Section 15 of the MES Act on any unpaid prlnclpal at a 
rate of 1.0% per month, computed on a dally bas,Js. Since Interest accrues daily, ff you plan to pay off your total 
balance please contact the Benefit Overpayment Colleclfon Unit at 1-800-638-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-
0004) from 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through Fr[day for your current balance. 

Penalfles: If applicable, penalties are assessed In accordance with Secllon 54(b) of the MES Act 

Recoupment of UIA Benefits: If you are claiming unemployment benefits, UlA will recoup 50% of the benefits 
payable each week for overpayment In which !here was no ln!enlional misrepresentation found, and UlA will recoup 
100% of benefits payable each week for overpayment In which intentional mlsrepresenallon was found. 

Flnancfal hardship: If you are unable to repay ihe balance owed due to indlgency, you may request a waiver due to 
your financlal status at any time via fax at (517) 636-0427. You may mail your request to the address below or 
submit your request through your MiWAM account. 

Bankruptcy: If you filed for bankruptcy and the automatic bankruptcy Stay Is in effect, you are not subject lo offset. 
You may contact the b~nkruptcy unit at 1-313-456-2793 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Stay by sending notice of your bankruptcy fillng or you case number along 
with a written request to the agency via fax to 1-31 3-456-2766. 

Mall Requests and Correspondence for Review to: 
BeneOt overpayment Collectlon Unit 
UIA 
PO Box i69 
Grand Rapids Ml 49601-0·169 
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U!A 1086 
(Rev. 04-14) 
R!ckSnyder 
GOVERNOR 

Stale of Mlchfgan 
Talent !nveslmenl Agency 

Unemf)loymenl lnsufanca Agency 
:3024 W Grand Blvd, Detsolt, Ml 48202 

wimmlchigan.gov/ul,1 

( 

(m 
TALENT 
t-•'!:.l11.1:s.'-t>4lJ~r 

Mall Dale: 

Aullio1lzer;I ay 
MCL421.1 et seq. 

Sharon Mo/fell·Massoy 
DIRECTOR 

1r1111l1l•IIJIJ'l!ll•)l•l1'•'1nl ll•ll1!1lh•l1ll),1lllu1l1i11!1 Lei.tor ID: 
MIN: 

June 16, 2015 
L0020970G54 
1106185472 

Name: GRANT BAUSERMAN 

Monthly Statement· Pellnquerlt 
Overpayment: $3,982.00 
Penally: $16,828.00 

_,,. Interest: $196.35 · 
Balance: $20,106.35 

You are past due on this overpayment. The total ba!ance which consists of overpaid benefits, Interest, penalties and/or 
court costs (if appllcable) ls now due. Interest will be charged an any unpaid principal balance at a rate of 1.0% per 
month, computed on a daily basis, Col1ectlon activity may now be acted upon which rnc!udes but Is not llmltod to: 

• Your Michigan Slate Income Tax Refund being Intercepted. 
• Your Federal Income Tax Refund belng intercepted for overpayment of unemployment beneflts due to· 

Jntentional misrepresentation (fraud) or unreported earnings. The total balance mus! be paid In fcUII to avoid 
having the Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) Intercept your tax refund(s). 

• Garnishment of wages. 
• Legal collection activity through a court of law. 

Please submit electronic payments througl1 your MiWAM account at VNNl.michigan.gov/uia ot detach and use the 
payment voucher below to mail a payment. Do not send cash. Make your check or money order payable to: State of 
Mlchlgan. If you have questions concerning the computatibn of yo\lr restilulion balance, please contact the UIA. 

MaH payments only to: 
Slate of Michigan 

Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Dept #771 760 

PO Box 77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

... .. ---····--·-.. ·-----·-.. ·-··-·-·--·-··-·- .. ----·-··"· Plea so. cut and rel urn boll om por11on wllh yoor payrncnl. .......... - ...... - ........... _, ___ ............ ____ ,.,, ________ _ 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment Voucher 

GRANT BAUSERMAN 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment lnsuranca Agency - Restitution 
Dept #771760 
PO Box 77000 
Petroft, Ml 48277-1760 

letter ID: L0020970654 
Statement Date: Jun-16-2015 
Claimant MJN: 1106185472 
Media Number: 7942617606 E 
Voucher Amount: $20,106.35 

Amount Enclosed; ~I $_· _________ __, 

E 0000002010635 1106185472 D7942b17b06 4 
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• Paying the minimum monthly payment wlll not stop your federal Income tax refund from being intercepted 
By the UIA. If you me a Joint income lax return, you should obtain IRS Form 8379, Injured Spouse Cfalm and 
Allocation, before fifing your ret!,Jrn. The Instructions will explain the steps yo~ir spouse may lake to obtaJn his or her 
share of your Joint Income tax refund. In addl!lon, lfyou are currently receiving unemployment benefits and 
overpayment deductions are being wllhheld from your payments by the UIA, your Income tax refund{s) will stiJI be 
Intercepted by the UJA to pay off your balance(s). · 

TOP fee: lf an overpayment account Is referred lo the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment, a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of $17.00 {this fee may change on a yearly basis) Is charged by lhe federal government and slate law 
provides that you are liable for that processing fee. 

Interest: If applicable, Interest Is charged ln accordance with Section 15 of the MES Act on any unpaid principal at a 
rate of ·I .0% per month, computed on a daily basis. Since Interest accrues daily, If you pfan to pay off your Iota! 
balance please contact the Benefit Overpayment Collection Unit al 1-800-638-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-
0004) from 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through Friday for your current balance. 

Penaltfes: ff applicable, penalties are assessed in accordance with Section 54(b) of the MES Act. 

Recoupment of UIA Benefits: If you are claiming unemployment benefits, UIAwlll recoup 50% of the benefits 
i)ayable each week for overpayment in which there was no intentional misrepresenlatloR found, and UlA will recoup 
100% of benefits payable each week for overpayment In which intenllonal misrepresenation was found. 

Financial hardship: If you are unable to repay the balance owed due to lndlgency, you may request a waiver due to 
your financial status at any time via fax at (517) 636-0427. You may mail your request to the address below or 
submit your request through your MIWAM account. · 

Bankruptcy: If you filed (or bankmptcy and the aulomallc bankruptcy Stay Is In effect, you are not subject to offset 
Yoll may contact the bankruptcy unit at 1-313-456-2793 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through 
Friday, You may notify the UIA of the Stay by sending notice or your bankrupk;y filing or you case number along 
with a written request to the agency via fax to 1-313-456-2766. 

Mall Requests and Correspondence for Review to: 
Benefit Overpayment Collection Unit 
UIA 
PO Box 169 
Grand Rapids Ml 49501-0169 
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• 

. 
,;. .:...l; 

Case Number.~ ·0-002-66&-938 
SSN: ~ .. ·r . #II t#J, 4708 
Claimant: ' TEOO.Y BROE 

Mall Date: July 15, 2014 
Letter ID: L001222S133 
CLM! C3e4120B-O 
Name: TEDDY BROE 

Notice of Determination 

BYB: 
Employer Number: 
lnv<>Mld Employer: 

r; 

November 03, 2013 
1406694-000 
FIFTH THIRD BANCORP 

-. ..:.:J -~ t:~ ... 
laaues and Sections of M~gan E_mployment Security Act Involved: Voluntary Quit and 29(1)(a) . 

. . , . 
You qutt your Job wlt,~.FIFTH TH~RO BANK on Aprll 12, 2013 due to attending sdloolllralnlng. 

• • ,."":.• r .. ·~ . 

Your teavfng was vorun~ ~ not a~but..ble to the employer. 
~ • .' • I • 

You are dlaquallfled for benefits under MES NJ., .Sec. 29(1 )(a). Rework begtna with week ending April 
~O. 2013. You wll not receive ljeneflta until YO\f ~Uafy the rework requlremenl 

Rework Requlraments: Claimant 18 dlaquaftfied unUI compteUon of a $2,088.00 earnings rework 
requirement which hae not been aadefled . . -

• l ~ ... 

Calculation of Interest and penalty amount le shown: ;;~r or(~ form . 
. ::,.· ';_i';!; . \ 

Ir you dleagree with this (re)determlnatlon, refer to "Prot~t Rights encl.Appeal Rights• on U,e reverse 
aide of this form. ~- ' 

·- -·~ ... 
' 

1m1111111111w1m1111mi11n111111111u1111mn11m1mumu111n 

~· ... 
....... 

::t:i· ' 
·~- ;, ... · . ,, 
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UIA f30:Z 
~V. 08•14) 

Lotter ID: 

Protest Rights end Appeal Rights 

l0012226133 

MY protest or appeal must be flied by moll, fox or web ac<lOUnt and rtcelyed wllhln 30 calendar doys from the date 
this nouce waa leaued on the rront aide of form. If the 30th d~y Is a saturdoy, sundaV, 91 hOllday, or Agency non­
work day, the protest or appeal must be received by the Unemployment lnaurance Agency (UtA) by the end of lhe 
next day whloh i. neither a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, nor A98'1C'/ non-work day. Ir a protoat or appoal le not 
received within 30 daya, a decision wlU become final and resUtuUon ,nay be due and owing. 

If you dlsagrH Wfth o detennlnatlon and want to proteat: 
• You may maU, fax or submit en onffne teaponae to the follOwtng: UIA, PO Box 169, Grand Rapids Ml 49601-

0169, fax to: (617) 636-0427, or through your web account atwww.mlchfQan.gov/uta. 
• Proteata muat ~ algned or val'lfled unless submftted through your onffne clalm web accounl However, Iha 

Agency may accepl a protest that laclcs a atgnal.\lre If the protest ca11 be 1/erlfled. The Agency wlll notify you. 
• Attach ~J/1.ea ol any document&, employer notices, correspondence, o, other types of tntormal1on lhat rMY 

cfatffy lhe l88ue you are protntlng. Please retain the orlgtnal documents for your fUea, ea these documents 
wm not be retumed. • 

• All cotreapondence-must have the dall'nant'a name and Social SecUrfty Number, and the neme of the 
employer (If •ppllcable). 

• tr the ~ay prote.et period has already lol*td, your statement muat lndlcale why ~r protest waa not 
8Ubmllted Ort Ume. -

If you dltagree With a redetennlnallon and want to appeal. request • heartno befote an Admlnlat.-atlve Law 
Judgo: · .. 

• You may mall, fax, or submit an onDne response to the follc:Mlng: UIA. PO Box 124, Gtand Rapids, Ml 49601-
0124, fax IO: 1.e16-368-0739, or thr~gh yc;,ur web account at www.mfchlgan.gov/ula. 

• AD written appeals must be elgned or vo,lfled. Howewr, the J,qeltay may accepl an appeal lhal lacke a 
signature rr the appeal can be vertfled. The Agency wtal noUJy you. 

IMPORTANT ADVOCACY INFORMATION: After you appeal your redetermination to the AdrnlntatraUve Law 
Judge, an Advocate may be able to asalat you al lhe hearing. Thia 88MC8 18 free to dalmants and emptov8t8. If you 
are Interested In using an Advocate, once you have received your Notice of Hearing, call lhe AIJVOClll:f Program at 1 
-eoo-638-3984 and preea Opllon 2. Provide the AdVotate Repre~tatlve with the Appeal Number from your NotlCG 
of Hearing tom,, Some reatrtctlona In MfVk:e may epply. 

. .... 
TO THE. CLAIMANT: If you protnl or appeal, protect your rights by continuing to certify ror benefila. Report using 
MARVIN, either by telephone or Via the Internet at www.mlch'9an,gOV1U1a, and CIiek on either heedln_g, •u1A Online 
services ror Clalmanta•, or ·Certify With MARVIN Online" pendl..ng the redetermination o, dedelon on your 
p,ole81/appeal If you go back to work, report this fact when you ~rUfy. 

In accordanc:e with the provisions or lhe Michigan Employment Security Act, beoaflta (re)determlned payable In 
accordance With 1h18 (re)determlnallon wm be paid, even though a protest may be tiled at a later date. However, If a 
later redetermination or dec:lalon holds that you were not entltlod to receive all or part of theae benefits, you 
wlll be required to tepay Ute beneflta lmproperty received. -. .::, · 

If you how ony quoetlona, coll the UIA at 1·888-600·0017 (TTY callore ueo 1..e;-wa6-0004). - ·. . . 
METHOD OF SATISFYING 13-WEEK AND 28-WEEK REQUALIFICATION: OlaqualltlcaUons·lmposed tor a 13-
week or 28-week requanncauon period wlll be terminated When you complete the requited period. You will be 
credited with a week of requallllcaUon for each week In whtch you: · ·-. 

1. Certify as directed and meet the same requirements that apply to claiming a benefit payrrlen~ or 
2. Eam at least 11131h of the minimum high quarter earnings required to establish a benem·~r. ·r0t.J1ded down 

lo a full dollar amount. For a benefit year beginning 1/412009 and after, the amount la $220.00. · · 
To re.quatlty by certifying, you must report using MARVIN, either by telephone OR Via the Internet at 
www.mlchlgan.ge¥/ula. and cllck on either heading "UIA Onllne Services for Claimants" or "Certify With MARVIN 

. Online.• 

METHOD OF SA T1SFY1NG A REWORK REQUIREMENT: A dlsquaUrtcaUon Imposed for a voluntary quit can be 
terminated after you have worked and earned an amount equal to, or greater than, 12 Umea your weekly beneOt 
amounl A dlsquaDftcatlon Imposed for a suspension or dlsch8rga for misconduct can be terminated alter you have 
worked and earned an amount equal to, or greater than, 17 Uhles yourwoekfy benefit amount Toe earnings must be 
with an employer Dable under the Michigan Employment security Act or the unemployment compensation law of 
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L•tter1D: L0012226133 

another etate. 

EUOISIUTV FOR BENE:!FJT8 AFTER COMPLETION OF REQUAUFJCATION OR REWORK: After the 
requaRftca6on or NrM>l'k niqufrements are completed, the dalmant may be eligible for beneflla. If wages eamed with 
the emptoi/9r Involved In the (re)delennln&Uon feP within t"8 base pe,tod or the cl8fm. benefits may be paJd to the 
daJmant on the basis of euch waoea. However, ff the ,aquallllcatJon requirements are Imposed due to a eeparalton 
under Section 29(1 )(h~(l).(1).(1(). « (m) of the MES N:t. lhe dafmanl la not en6Uad to beneflte baled on wages 
eamed wtth lhe Involved llfl1lloler be'°'8 the week of dlequallftcatlon. 

INT!REST: lnletl8t accrun al lhe rat8 of 1 ~ per month (oomputed on a dall'f bull), Section 16(a) of the MES Act. 

PENAL TIES: If It 18 ~ned Chat you lntanlfonaly made a lalee atatement. mlatapreeented lhe facu or concealed 
mal81lal lnforrndQn ID obCaln benelte, then lhe penalty praylabia of SeaJona 54 and 82(b) of lhe Mk:hlgan 
Employmlnl ~ Aclwlll be appled and you ..ti be aut,fect to.,, or al or the folloWlng: You wouJd haY8 b 
repay money,PSCilwld and pay a penalty of two tmea (If fesl lhan teoo of Improper payrnenla) or m 11nm (It $600 
or more ofJ~11paopa payn-.111) the amount of beneflta hudulendy receiYed. The lwo Umn penally would be 
lncraa8ed to a PM8ltY ~ ,um.e_p. amount o11.....,. pa)'ffllnta If It wwe a eecond or 8Ubaequent o«enee. Your 
bene&tt wll be slopped and you ,;m loee remaining ~ You WII be required to pay court c:o&tl (If prosecut8d) 
and fines, face JU time, or Y~. may be required to perform oommunlty service, or all of thele. lntenUonet 
mlnp,aaenlatlon to~ .beneflla In ~ cl $3,600 le a '8lony and you may be proeecuted In Otfmnal court. 

--.· 

.• 

:-.. 
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UIA 1302 
~.0&-14) 

Arabic 

Spanish 

Letter ID: L00122U133 

rlMPORTANTEI ~- documento(1) conUene lnformaclOn lmpo,tanta eotn 1U8 derec:hoe, ot,llgadones y/o 
benefldoe de~ po, deeempleo. Ee muy ~te que uated entlenda la lnfonnaclOn coidanlda en 
eats doc:umento . :... ,. . . _,;~; - .... 
INME~IAT~jfl!ffl: SI f\C!C88lta aalstencla para ltadUdt y emender la lnfonnacl6n oonlenlda en el documenlo(a) 
que real>~ 'lame al 1~·0017. ·- . . 
Mandarin 1-_· 

Alblnlln 

I. "£ RlNDtSJSHMEJ Ky dolNmtml ( doln.ltnfllW) plrmban kllotrnlldon 1* rlndlM!lhlm mbl M die/lat, 
plqjtJgJ/lllll tl»/CMJ pldllktttll lUII/I nga :~ I ,-pun/11111. ~sltll ahuml e ~ qi ta 
~ lnlormM:Jonln ,,, 1:111 doltutn«tt, . 

2. MENJIHER~N/16e ~ • nflllO/shn»~ !· ltJ/tWnont Ill nunirtn l- 8f6~SOO-(J()ll pk t'ft, ntl/hmullr rm 
pM1Ntnln tlM ~ ,; /nlctnnat:lonR ll-1:1Q1umt111~1f i~J qll wil rr,ard. ~ 

... ,. : ;.• ~ . ·~ .. .. -
-· 

••••• j .. 

--.!! •• 
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• J ~~ 

Case Num~>ti-oo2-666-939 .;:.,. .. 
SSN: , :.1.. 811 II 4708 
Claimant:>·· TEDDY BROE 

\ : ... . .. 

Mall Date: July 16, 2014 
Letttr ID: L0012226-131 
CLM: C3841208-0 
Name: TEDDY BROE 

Notice of Detennlnatfon 

BYB: 
Employ.er Number: 
Involved Employer: 

November 03, 2013 
1406694-000 
FIFTH THIRD BANK 

Issues and Sec11oJ·~, Ml~an Employment Secunlty Act Involved: Mlarepreaentatfon and 62(b) . . : 
Your actJons Indicate you lntentlonaNy misled and/or concealed Information to obtain beneflla you were 
not entitled to ,eceJvfi, · .:-

, ,- --

Benefits wftl be termlnatadon any dal~ ~ on November 02, 2013. 
- 7·. _ ... - I . 

You are dlsquallfted for beneftts~nder MES Aot..Sec. 62(b). Restitution la due under MES Act, Sec. 62 
(a). The wage& used to establlah your olalm a,:e caneeled and no further benefits wltl be paid based on 
those wagea In addition, you are required to pay the penalty assessed baaed on this determination 
under MES~ Sec. 54(1>). If the am°"1t.of reetltuUon due la less than $500, lhe penally ls double the 
reatltutlon due, except that for a subeequent Intentional mtsrepreaentatfon the penalty amount la foa.r 
times the restJtutJon due. If the amount of rea~!~tlon d~:le $500 or more, the penally la four times the 
restitution due. • • "';f 

· - !­
' :; 

-
Calculation of Interest and penalty amount la shown later on this form. 

If you dlaagree with this (re)determlnatfon, refer to •protest Rights and Appea'i' Rights" on the reverse 
aide of thte form. • .: · 

~-. : , 

' .. ~:. .. -

,. 

1111m11m11111111m1mu11m1um~1mm11!11mm11mm1 

-, 
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UVd302 
(Rov. 0&-14) 

Letter ID: 

Protest Rlghta and Appeal Rlghta 

L0012215131 

Any protest or appeal muat be llled by mall, fax or web account and recetyed within 30 calendar days rrom the date 
this nob was Issued on lhe front aide of form. If the 30th day ls.a Sawrcs.y, Sunday, legal hoDday, or~ non­
WOik day, lhe proteet « appeal mu-be received by the Unemptoy1T1ent Insurance >Qeno, (UIA) b'f the end of lhe 
next day which 19 neither a Saturday, Sunday, legel hollday. nor Asenat non-wo,1( day. If a protest or 8PP"J ls not 
received within 30 days, a decision wlll become Rnal and reetltuUon may be due and owfng. 

If you dllagree with a determination and want to proteet: 
• You ~ mall, fax or submit an onnne responM liO the folowlng: UIA. PO Box 169, Grand Rapids Ml 49801-

0169, fax to: (617) 838-042-7, or through your web account at www.mlchlgan.gov/ula. 
• PTote8t8 must.be signed or verified unleas submitted through your onOne clalm web account However, the 

Agency may. eoo,pt a protest that lades a afgnature If lhe protest can be verified. The AQen1'/ wtn nollfy you. 
• Attach cx.,tea of any documents, employer nollcln, c:areepondenco, or other types of lnfonnallon that ffll¥'/ 

darltf Ifie laaue you are protesting. Please retain the Offgfnal documenta for your ftlee. as these documents 
wll.nat be ratumed. 1 

• All~· must. ~ve the cfalmant'e name and Soda! Security Number, and lhe name of the 
em,,loVer Of appllcabfe). :: . 

• If the 30-(fay p,oleat period has already lapsed, yaur element must lndlcate Why yc,ur ptoteat waa not 
submllted on llme. - · - . 

If you dla19,.. with a rtdetennlnatlQn and want to appe;al, requ"t • hearlng befor. an Admlntatratlve Law 
Judge: · . . · ,,.:;. _.,. 

• You may mall, fax, or aubnit an onl{"'·-f88POl\88 to the followtng: UIA, PO Box 124, Grand Rapid&. Ml 49601-
0124, fax to: 1-618-358-0739, or _through Y94" web ac:oount at www.mtchlgan.gov/ula. 

• AJ wf1tten appeala 1111et be elg""9 or -~~,iecs. However, lh8 A{Jency may accept an appeal lh8t laclc8 a 
signature tr the appeal can be "8rtRed. The Agerq wUI nollfy you. 

IMPORTANT ADVOCACY INFORMATION; Mflf you appeal your redet.ermlnallon lo the Admlnlslrattve l aw 
Judge, 81\ Advocate may be able to asalal you at .llie hearlng. Thie service la free to claimants and employers. If you 
are ln1efeeted In ueq an Advocate. once you ~ received your Notice of Hearing, caD lhe AdVOC8Df Program at 1 
-800-638-3994 aid press Option 2. Provide the~ Repmet)tattve with the Appeal Number from your Notice 
of Hearfng form. Some restrictions In service may apply, _:;~., 

•:·· · _.J:~ 
. ·-··' t 

TO THe CLAIMANT: If you protest or appeal, protect.you;:ngh~.~oonUnu~ to certify for beneflla. Report using 
MARVIN. either by telephone or via the Internet at www.mktiga.n;oov1u1a, and Qllck on either heading, WUIA Online 
Setvlces for Clalmanla", or "Certify Wth MARVIN Online" pending the ltdetermlnatlon or dedelon on your 
protest/appeal. If you go back to wod<; report lhfa ract when yo,('~ . · 

.. , 
In acco«fance with the provlab\8 of the Michigan Employment Secu,tty Act. benefit1a (~)ctetermlned payati,e In 
aocordance w1th Ihle (ra)detennlnation wffl be paid, even thollgh a proteal IN,ly_be ff~.~ a later daie. However, If a 
later redetennlnatlon or decision holds that you were not anlltled lo receive aJI .~t part of ~h ... benaffla, you 
wlll be requited to repay the beneflle Improperly recelvecl. ·, ·.:·f .- ·;·,, .. . 

. , 
If you have •ny que•tlona, calf the UIA at 1-88M00-001T (TIY callers use 1-868-388-0004)1 ~) :~-... " 

,~-> f;:· 
METHOD OF SATl8FVINO 13•WEEK AND 28-WEEK REQUAUFICATION: Dlsquallficati,QllS .Imposed for a 13-
week or 26-week requaffflcatlon period wm be terminated wllen you compfel8 the requ~·penoo. You ~i b.e :· ··. 
credited with a week of ~allffcatlon for each week In which you: ···. . ..f .b;:; • · '~ 

1. Certify as directed and meel the same ,eqUlrement& that apply to dalmlng a benefit payment~c:· . •' 
2. Eam at least 1/13th of the minimum high quarter earnings requ~ t,o establlah a benefit v•/ round~,down 

to a fuU dollar amounl For a benef.lt year beglMlng 1/.Sf.2009 and after, the amourit le $220] >g. .'· 
To re-qualify by certlfflng, you must report using MARVIN, either by telephone OR via lhe lnCemet at\ .. 
www.mk:hlgan.gov/ula, and click on either heading 11UIA Onltne Servfcee t« Claimant&" or "CertJt, 'Mtll°MARVJN 
Online.· 

METHOD OF SATISFYING A REWORK REQUIREMENT: A dlsquallfleatlon Imposed for a voluntary quit can be 
terminated after )'OU have wOJked and earned an amount equal to, or greatier lhan, 12 times your weekly benefit 
amount A dlsquatlflcatlon lmpoeed for a suspension or discharge fa misconduct can be tannlnated after you have 
worked and earned an amount equal lo, or greater lhen, 17 llmM your weekly benefit amount The earnings must be 
with an employer liable under the Mldllgan Employment Security Ad or the unemptoyment compensation law of 
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letter ID: L001222$131 

ELIOIBIUTV FOR BeNEFITS AFTER COMPLETION OF REQUAUFlCATION OR REWORK: Mer the 
requallllcaUon or rewortc requlrernente 8f8 completed. Che clalmaot mtllf be eQgfbfe for beneflla. If wages earned wllh 
the employer lrMlfved In lhe (re)detennlna:Uon faD wtlHn lhe bale period ot the clam. benefits may be paid lo the 
dalmant on the ball8 of 8'ICh wages. HO'IN'8Y8r, If the requallflcatlon requirements are Imposed due to a eeparatlOn 
under Section 29(1)(h),(1),0).(k). or (m) of the MES Act. Iha c:taJmant la not entllted lo benefits based on wages 
earned with lhe lnYolVed emp(c,ver befor8 lhe week of dttqualfk:aUon. 

INTEREST: lnterett 8CCtU88 at the rate of.11' pet month (computed on a da9'{ baalt). Section 16(a) of the MES Ad.. 

PENAL TIES: If It la detemintd that you lnlentJonalJy made a 1'8188 statement. rnt&rep,etented the factl or conceated 
matertal In~.~~ benetlJa, then the penalty provialona of SeoUans 64 and 62(b) ot the Michigan 
Employment~ J/d wlD be applied end you wtn be~ to eny or aa of the rouowtng: You would haW to 
repay money_ nicielved anctpey a penalty ol two tlmee Of leea than $600 of Improper paymenta) or fotr ltmea (If $600 
or more of ~r paym8(1ta) the amount of beneftll fl'audulendy recelVad. The two time• penally ~ be 
lnaeaaed to a penally of 41lmn 918 ~ of Improper paymenl8 If It were a aeoond ot eub88quenl offen8e. YOtl · 
bendte wm be. ~ -•nd you~ '°88 remalntng benefits. You wfll be requJred lo pay court costs (If p,oeea,tA!d) 
and fines, face JaH i;ne, or~! may be required to perfoml communfty aervk:e, or al of these. lnteflUonal 
~tton to obtm benefll8 In 8'IC888 of $3.~ 18 a retony and you may be proaeoutad In crfmlnal court. , . 

... 
•) 

:, -·-. .. , 

'. -

. : 

•, . 
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Latter ID: L0012226131 

Arabic 

Bpanleh 

1IMPORTANTEI Esta documento(a) oonllene lnformaol6n lmportante 80bte IIU1 derechos_ obllgadones y/o 
benefk:loa de oom~eaci6n por desempleo. Ea muy lmportante que usted entlenda la lnfonnacll)n conlenlda en 
eete documenlo. t::-.~' ',. 

•\,•·. · ' 
• (.~ • "l 

INMEDIAT~r,ENTE: SI~ aaJstanda para traduoff y entender la lnformaol6n contenlda en el documento(s) 
que ~lame al 1~-500~17. 

Mandarin 

Albanian ; .. .. 
I .•~ 

I. •e RiNDiSISHMEI Ky dobJmtJnl (~) plJrmban lnlormadon II rlndlJ.slslllm mbl ti tn/lal, 
""""1JlrH tl»/01• p1,•,ldl _,. ,wa ~ I fJIIPUllll$/86. £,Jd #IIJm6 • ~ (I* la 

INplonl ttlarmaclonln ,,, klll da/UnlJnl.. • 

2. MENJ£HERl:MJse ll8Nf • r,wo/1/ttM, ··lflhdononl nl fHlfffdn 1-666-S0<>-00/7 plr t'/u ndlhmilat me 
plkkNnln di¥ ltUpl/mln e ~ M ~ -; 7~) <I* ltt6nl manl. • · 

.. ""' . -:-:· •·· . 
. ·-

-!• . 

'• 

-- -. 

I ~UIIIIUIJI ~fflUffll DUI filllllll 
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I 

TEDOYWBROE 

. ~- .. . 
,·::., :- ' . 

case Number 1, .:Q.002~38 
. ..n.~· :-

SSN: ·2 HI ~-4708 

Claimant: TEODYBROE 

Restitution 

Mall Data: July 1&, 2014 
Letter ID: L00122251M 
CLM: ¢3141208-0 
Name: TEDDY BROE 

(List of overpayments) 

BYS: 
lnvolwd Employer: 
Employer Number: 

Novembet 03, 2013 
FIFTH THIRD BANCORP 
1406894-000 

Should your d18qu1Uftcetlon or lnetlglb.fflty .be nwemd, reetituUon shall ceaae If you are not otherwiae 
diaqu&Med or lneffglbla)or unemployment-beneflta. Any reatltutlcn reaultlng from the lseue(•) eddreeaed In 
Ihle (re)detennlnaOon doe_s not .affect ~Y~ll\UUon that you may ONe ror the ea.me weeks on a different (re) 
determination or dedalona. : ,~ ':>" . 

-~ .. ~.. ~ 

Cak:ulatlon ot lntereat and penalty amount N"ahown later on IN• form • 

W•kEndlng 
. 

Pr:fflPlpal Pen,lty Tolal 

20-Apr-2013 s1~.oo .• ::$0.00 
"'I• • •• 

$134.00 

27-Apr-2013 $119.00 . . /": .. so.oo-... ·. . . ~·· .... . $119.00 

04-MSV-2013 $119.00 ... J<>,OO ·. $119.00 . 

11-Mai/-2013 $119.00 );so.oo ;=-$119.00 

18-M8'/·2013 $119.00 ~.00 $119.00 

28-May-2013 $119.00 $0.00 .$~19.00 

01.Jun-2013 $119.00 to.oo -.:, .. $119~~ 
- .a,,;. 

08-Jun-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 .. . , .. ..... 
16-Jun.2013 $119.00 $0.00 . $119.00 . .. ~'\ 

. i .. 
22.Jun-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $1'19.00 • .. , ,# · . . . 
29.Jun-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 } " 

:*.·· 
-~~.;-, .. 

.. . ' 
13.Jul-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 . ':" ' !J : .:. 

A ~J ;. .... ..; : . .,~ 
20.Jul-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 ,,• .. 
27.Ju~2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 

!.: - \ 
03-Aug-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 

10-Aug-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 
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\AA 1301 LMterlD: L001222fi136 
(R9V. 07•14) 

Wo&k Ending PrlnclpaJ Penally Tolal 

17-AuQ-2013 $119.00 $0.00 $119.00 

16-Nov-2013 $0.00 $696.00 *898.00 

23-Nov-2013 $0.00 $686.00 $898.00 

30-Nov-2013 $0.00 $698.00 $898.00 

07-0eo-2013 $0.00 $896.00 S896.00 

14-0eo-2013 $0.00 $898.00 $898.00 

~t:Oec-2013 $0.00 $698.00 $888.00 

•' J ~9r2013 $0.00 $898.00 $898.00 
•' :· 04~~1· $0.00 $898.00 $898.00 ... 

11..Jan~014 $0.00 $698.00 $898.00 ~.... -
$2,038.00 $8,284.00 $8,302.00 

Ctafmant mutt pay to lhe ~rtO/ in cash, by check. money OR:ler, EFT via WHAM or deduction trom beneflta, rettltuOon 
In lhe amount ct $8,302.00 under M~S Act, ~ 82(a) aa ltemlzed abow. 

Raaaon for overpayment does not oome ~ lhe c;rilietla for waiver. If you are unat. to repay the balance owed due lo 
lndteencY, you may request. orl'aapply for, e waiver due lo your llnandaf etah&l 1l8f'ff time vfa fax al (617) 636-0427, 
mall at UIA. PO Box 169, Grand R(lpkla Ml 49601-0189: pr your Mr.NAM 8CCOUlt. 

Repayment m ,•tpments thould be made Witt the e,n.111 <>verpayment ColecUon (BOC) Unit For lnformaUon on 
repayment or rvpaymenl am1ngernonts. contad ~ at 1.aQ0.638.8372 from 9:00 am. to 3:00 p.m. Eutem llme 
Monday through Fliday. ct'9Cb ot money otdeni muet be made payable to the "Stale Of Michigan for UIA • Submit the 
cheek or MOM'/ order with lhe payment voucher. that wll be allached IQ the montNv atallmenl The addr'988 Is: State ot 
Mlc:Ngan, Unemployment lnaurance~ -Resatutton, Dept.#n17'30, PO Box nOOOOe{rolt, Ml -48277-1780. DO 
NOT SEND CASH. You mey al8o make t98tltu6on paymen~ ~ugh ~ -tftrNAM ICCOI.B1t by 881tlng up electronlo funds 
trana'9r(~ paymenta. •:.:,.' ,-:.i,-·- . ' . ... 

·i ., ·,· \. 
INTEREST: Interest accrues al lhe rete of 11'. per monlh (computaid on a daUy ~). Section 16(a) of the MES Ad.. 

PENAL TIES: If It II delennned that you lnlenUonalty made a fal;.~~ '*'8preeented the fade or conceal8d 
matertal klfofmaUon lo obCaln benefits, then lha penalty pn,vlsk,ne of Sdonl 64 and 82(b) of the Michigan Emplc,/ment 
Secudty Id wll be applied and you wll be aubje<:t to any or all of the followtng:. You would have to repay money received 
and ptJy a penaty of two Um8$ Of Iese lhen $600 of Improper peymente) or.1foui lfn!81 .(1.f$600 or !_Tk)re of Improper 
peymentt) the amount of beneffl8 "8\Jdulently tee81ved. ™ two lfmel penalty wou~ ~ lnetea88d to a penalty of, 
tlmM lh:9 emou,t of Improper payments If It went a second ot aubleqUent Offense. ¥,out benefits WRI-~• stopped and you 
wm lose remain~ benefits. You WIii be reqUlred to pay court coata Of proeecuted) ~ nnes, face JaU Ume, or you may be 
requlrvd to perform conm,nfly service, or aD of these. Intention af mfstepreeentatlori· to obtain ~efllB In' exceu of 
$3,600 1, a felOny d you may be ptO&eculed In cnm1ne1 court. . . ... ~. · .. . ·, 

... 

. , 
._ ; . 
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UIA 1:,()1 
(Rw.07-14) 

Letter ID: L00122261H 

Protest RJghta and Appeal Rights 

Any prole8l or eppeel must be filed tl'f men, ra,c or web account and race!Y!,d within 30 calendar days from the date 
thl8 notice was Issued on lhe l'ront aide ol form. If the 30th day le a Seturday, Sunday, leg.al ho&dly, or A!Jerq non­
work day, the prol88t or appeal must be received by the Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) by the end of the next 
day which 18 nelthera Saturday, Sunday, legal hollday, no, Agency non-workday. If a protest or appeal ls not recetved 
wflhln 30 days. a decillon wtll become ftnal and 1'811ltutlon may be u and owtng. 

If you dlagl'N wlUt a determlnalton and want to proteet: 
• You may mall. flDc or submit an onane reeponae lo the folowfno: UIA. PO Box 1et, Grand Rapids Ml 40501· 
. 0169. fax lo: (817) 838-0427, or through your web account at www.rrichtgan.govAJJa. 
• Proleala must be elgned M vertfled unlna aubmllted through your onllne cfalm wab account However, the 

AlJ«,c/ may ~pt a ptOteet lhat ladCI a ilgnature If the pn,t,est can be verified. The Agenoy WII notify you. 
• Al1ach CQp88 ol 8f!Y docllmenta, employer nolcel, oorreapondence. or other types of lnformatton that may 

datffy ,Utt lalue you n prolesllng. Pteate retain the ~lnal documents for your fflea, aa these documenta wlD 
not be returned. ·.:: . · 

• AD QO~ ~ have lhe ctalmanl'a name and Social Secunl:y Number, and the name of lhe employer 
(If appllcable~. ~ .. :·· :··· 

• If the 30-d*I proteat period hea ~ lapsed, your statement muat Indicate why your protest wee noC 
eubmllted on Ume.. •• :i-. 

If you dlHQt'ff With I reCMtennlnltlon ·and want to appeal, 11que1t • hearing btfor. an Admlnlltratlve Law 
Judge: ,,::- ,,,, 

• You may mall, fax. or allbmlt an onl1ne Nl8P9fll8 to the faflowlng: UIA, PO Box 124, Grand Raplda. Ml <19601-
0124', fax lO: 1-816-366-0739, or.lhiough y_our web account at www.mlchlgan.ge,vAlla. 

• All written appeeta muat be elgnod or verifl*', However, the~ may accept an appeal that lacke a 
algnatuce If lhe appeaf can be.vertaed. the~ nollfy you. 

IMPORTANT ADVOCACY INFORMATION: NIM.you as,peaJ your tadetermlnatlon lo !he Admlnlatr8llve Law Judge, 
an Ad\locate may be able to 8681st you at lhe heAf!n9. This 88IVlc:e la free to c:lafmanta and employers. If you ere 
Interested In ua,g en Advocate, once you hlMt nK:8N'8d your ~ of Hea,tng, call the lvJvoaJM1( Program al 1..S00-
638-3994 and pma Option 2. ProYlde the /ivttl~ RepreNnlaUva with the Appal Number from your NoClce of 
Hearing fotm. SOme reatrtdlona In 88MC8 may 8Plllr, . {: .: :r 

TO THE CLAIMANT: If~ protest or appeal, prated your~~ .. bV 0QOnl1nu!ng to certtfy for beneffls. Report U8lng 
MARVIN, either by tele~ or "18 lhe Internet at www.~lgan,goy/ula, and 'cllck on either heading, "UIA Onlne 
Services for Clalmants", or "Cettlty 'Mlh MARVIN Onlne" penc9tla lhe nldetem\tnalfon or dedalon on your 
protut/&J)pMI. H you go bade to WOik. report lhle fact When you (*tlfy. 

In accordance with the provtelona of the MlchJgan Employment Secu,tw Ad, bane~~ (f!)detetmlned payable In 
accordance wl\h thta (re)detennlnallon wlD be paid, even though a protest may ,be Gled.at a laler dal8. Howwer, If a 
later redtttermln1Uon or dtclalon hotda that you wet• not enfftttd to receive all or ptrt of fhtae benente, you 
wlll be required to raP41y lM "neflta Improperly Nt~lved. ~;.;;: · · ... 

If you have any queeUona, call the UIA at 1-888-S00-0017 (TTY calfere uee 1-1.f8--388·0004)~_-:.:-···· ._ 
. . - . 

. !'-f ff . 

..; .. 
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Mall om: AugU1t .21, 2014 
Letter ID: L00127t2138 
MIN: 103123S840 
Name: Tl!DDY BROE 

Monthly Statement • Flret Notice 
OYe,payment $2,038.00 Minimum Monthly Payment $126.00 
Penalty; . . $8,264.00 Amount Past Due: $0.00 
lnlereat ~ : · ~ $7.38 Montl'lfy Payment Amount Due: $121.00 
BaJaneft: .. ·}, ; # $8.309.38 Payment Due Date: Stp-1S..2014 

You recellled a detettnlnab) from the Unemplovment Insurance Agena, (UIA) that ycu were owrpeld unemployment 
benefits, that~ not ~ ~ end le nCWt nnaJ. fnteteat wtn be charged on &lfl/ unpaid p,tndpal balSI08 ac a rate 
of 1.0% per month, ~ on a dally balta. Because this debt la legally enforceable, tallore to tab appropriate atapa 
may red In c:olectlon actloll agahat you. 1hla may lnd\lde, but la not Pmlted lo: 

• Your Michigan Statelncome Tax Re<ut,d being lntercepled. 
• Your Federal Income Tax Refund tielng Intercepted for ovtrp~mtnt of unemployment bentfltt du• to 

lntentlonal mlarepna,ntltk?n (fraud) qr Ul!reporttd nmlnge. The lol8I baJance muat be paid kl Ml to avoid 
haYfng fhe.Unempfoyment lneuranc:e Agerq (UIA} Intercept your lax rerund(a). 

• Garnishment of wagea. : • · , 
• legal colec.tlon actMly through 8 ooult of laW. 

Pleaea eubmll etec:wnlc payment& through your MmlW aooount at www.mk:hlgan.gov/ula or detach and use RM 
payment voucher below to mall a payment Do n~ ••ntt cuh. Make your check or money order payable to: State of 
Michigan. If you have queltlonl concerning Iha.computation d ff» ,estltutlon balance, pteaae contad. the UIA 

I 

... • ~ ... ~ 

State of Michigan 

.:~111 paymtlU ~!'!Y to: 
·.sta~of~ 

Unemployment lnauranc~fAgeney :- ~~tltutlon 
Dept '@7717®-. .::. 

P0Box77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277.:1160 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment·Youcher-

lott•r ID: . ~ :, i.®12792538 
statement oite: 2~Aug-2014 
Clalmant'MlN: 103,123~0 

• •• , ... ,,. • • •• J 

Media Number: 11170892806 E 
Voucher Amount: .i12s.oo. · 

Unemployment Insurance Agency • Restitution 
Dept #771760 

Amount Enclosed: ... 1 $ ________ __. POBoxnooo 
Detroit, Ml '48277-1760 

E 00000000l2SOO l03l23S&~a lll7Da,2aos 6 
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Paytng the minimum monthfy paymtnt wHI not atop your federal Income tax refund frOm being lntaraeptad 
by the UIA. It you fie a joint Income tax return, you should oblaln IRS Form 8379, Injured Spouse Claim and 
Alocef*ln, before fling your tetum. The lnslluctions wYI explaln the atepe your spouae mtrf take to oblafn his or her 
8hata of your joint Income lex refund. In addition, If yoo are cum,ntly nscelYflig unemploymenl beneflls and 
OY9f'P&Yment deductlone are being withheld from your payments by ~ UIA. your Income tax ref\lnd(s) wtU 8tll be 
Intercepted by the UIA IO pay off your balance(1). 

TOP fff: If an OYerJ)8Yffl8nl account la relerred lo Che Treasury OffMt Program (TOP) for payment a Tax Ra'und 
Ofr8et fee of $17.00 (this fee may change on a ye8'1'f basis) la charged by the federal government and state law 
provides that you are lable for that proce:88lng fee. 

lntamt: If eppllcable, Interest la charged In accordance with Section 1S of lhe MES Act on arry unpaid pl'lndpal at a 
rate of 1.0% per monlh, computed on a dally basfa. Since lntet.st 8CICNes daffy, If you plan lo pay off your total 
balance please conla.;:t lhe Benefit Offlpayment ColleeUon Unit at 1-80().638..6372 {TTY aJ&tofflffl uee 1-aee.388-
0004) from 9:00 a.!m. ·to 3:30 p.m Easllm Time, Monday through Friday for your c:urrent baJance. 

Pen11Uee: It appOcabfe, penaltlee are aneaed In acccfdence wtth Sectfon 54(b) of the MES Al:t. 

Reooupment of UIA ~rttflta: IJ I/OU ate da.lmtf,g unemployment benefits, UlA wlU recoup 509.4 of the benefits 
payable each week for overpayment In Which lhere waa no Intentional mleteptesentatlon found, and UIA wtll recoup 
1~ of benefits payable each week for ~ment In which Intent.Iona! mlsrapreaenetlon waa build. 

Financial hlnf•hlp: If you_ we unabte.lo repay .Iba balance owed due to lndlgency, you may request a watv8f due to 
your flnandal status at any time via fax at (61.7) ~27. You may mau your request to the addt898 belcW or 
aubmll your requeet through your MIWAM BfCOUOL .· 

Bankruptcy: If you tied for bankruptev)1nd ltfe ilUbna~-~ Stay la In effect, you are not aubjac:t lo offlet. 
You may oontecl tho bankruptcy unit at 1-313--466-27~ Uom 3:00 a.m. to &:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Slay by send~ notice of your benmiptcy ftlfng or you eaee number along 
with a written request to lhe agency via fax to 1-.3JM66-2786 • . 
Mall Requeete and Correepondence for Revfew to: 
Benefit Overpayment Collectlon Unit 
UIA 
PO Bax169 
Gl&nd Rapids Ml 49601-0189 

.-

'-
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Mall Date: September 2t, 2014. 
Letter ID: L0013723t12 
MIN: 1031235840 
Ntme: TEDDY BROE 

Monthly Statement - Ont Mlutd Payment 
OYe,peyment • $2,038.00 Mlnlnun Monlhly Ptyment: $126.00 
Penalty: $6,2GA.OO Amount Put OW: 1125.00 
lntereat _..., $12.88 Monthly Payment Amount Due: $250.00 
Balance: . -: $1,314.18 Payment Due Date: OcM&-2014' 

~- • I 
You '8lled to eay your mon0w payq,ent amount Tl'le past due 8l'nOWlt con8laCa of CMHp8ld benefits, Interest. penallles 
ertd/ot court costa (If a~~ Interest wtll be dwged on WP/ unpaid prtnc:lpet balance at a rate of 1.0% per month, 
compoted on a daffV basis. Bec;auae 1h18 debt Is patt due and legally enfotceable, fall.Ire to take eppropt1ale ateps may 
reault In collectlon action against you. TIiis may lnwde, but la not Omlted to: 

• Your Michigan Stafe 1ncome Tax Rel\lnd beu,g lnterc:epled. 
• Your Fedend Income Tax Refund i>efng ~ for overpayment of unemployment beneftfl due to 

Intentional mlantprountauon (fraud) or unreporttd eamlnp. Tl'le lO&al balance muec be paid In full to avoid 
having !he Unemploymllnl lnaurance1A09ncy (UlA) lntefOlpt your tax retund(a). 

• Garnishment of wagee. · ~ 
• Legal colecOon adlvfty through a court of law. 

Please submit eledtontc paymenla lhtough your WNJAM aooount at www.mlchlgan.gov/ufe or detach and use the 
payment 'JOUciler below to man a payment Do not ,,nd ouh. Mab your di.eek or money onter P8'/able to: State of 
MJohlgan. If you have quedona concemlng ttMI COft1)UtatJon tA your retdtutton batance. ple8" conlact I.he UtA. 

---- -·------- ----· 

· M«II paymentl only to: 
. . Slate of Mletl(gan 

Unemployment lnau~ Agency ~ Reetll\.tllon 
~~111eg.- 7-PO~nooo::~ 

Oettol, Ml 4827:7:1760 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment Voucher 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restttutlon 
Dept #771780 
PO Box77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

-· 
·(alter ID: L9Q13723912 
Statement Qite: 2e:sep.2014 . 
Clatmal\t MIN: 1~1~34840 
Media Number: 1?062479363 E 
Voucher Amoun,: $250.00. -

Amount Enclosed:~' $ ______ ,_. --~ 

E DDODDOOD2SODO 1D3123S!~O L7bb2~?,3b3 ~ 
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Paying the minimum monthly payment wlll not stop ,your tedertl Income tax refund rrom being Intercepted 
by the UIA. If you me a joint Income tax return, you ahould obtain IRS Form 8378, 11'/Ured Spouse Claim end 
A/location, before ting your return. The lnetNctlon8 w8I explain the stepa your spouse may lake lo obtain hls·or her 
shant of your jolnt Income tax refund. In addlbt, If you are currently receiving unempbyment benefits and 
<Milf1)8)'meflt deduc:tlone ere being Withheld from your payments by the UIA. you, Income tax refund(t) wlH stil be 
lnlereepted by the VIA to pay off your belance(e). 

TOP fff: If an ova,payment account la referred to the Treasury Off8et Program {TOP) tot payment. a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of$17.00 (lhls fee may change on a y~ baals) Is cherged by the federal government and alate law 
pt'OYldes that you are 11able for that proc::esatng fee. 

lntereet: If appllcable, Interest ls charged In 8CCOfdance with Section 16 of the MES Ad on any \11p&ld principal at a 
rate of 1.0% per month, computed on a dally basis. Sfnce lnletlaet acauea dally, If you ptan to pay off your total 
balance please conlact lhe Benefit Overpayment Coffectlon Unit et 1~372 (TTY c:ustomens use 1-866-368-
0004) rrom 9:00 a.~ lo 3:3Q p.m. EaMem Time, Monday through Frfday for your current ~nee. 

Ptnatuea: lf.,ppilcabte, penalties are 8$888Nd In accordance wfth Section 64(b) of the MES Ad. 

Recoupment of UIA Berttflta: If you are claiming unemplo'/ment benefits. UIA wU1 recoup 60% of ttle benefits 
payable each weell for owrpayment In whk:h lhete was no Intentional miereinsenlatkm found. and UIA WIH recoup 
100% of beneffl8 payable ~ week for ~ment In which, Intentional ml8lapresenatlon was found. 

Plnanclal h1rdahtp: If you are unable Jo repay lhe balance owed due to lndlgency, you may request a waiver due to 
your flnandal 8laltl8 at art/. Ume via fax at (51.7i~0427. You may mall Y<'Nf NlqU88t to the add1"888 below or 
8UfJmlt your request through your MIWAM aC(lOUnt. ''.-. 

'1 I • ,.• 

Bankruptcy: If you flied for bankrupCc:'f and Ute 11utorneUc bankruptcy stay la In etred, you are not aubfed to offsel 
You may contact lhe bankruptcy unit at 1-313-456-2793 ftom 8:00 am. to 6:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through 
Fttday. You may notlft the UlA of the Stay by sending notice o,f your banknlptcy ffllng o, you case number along 
with a written l'9qU88t to lhe agency Via fax to 1-3~3--468-2768. 

MaJI Requeata and Corrapondence for Review to: 
Benefit Overpayment Coffectlon Untt 
UIA 
POBox169 
Grand Rapid& Ml 49601-0169 

-. 
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Mall Date: Ootobtr 28, 2014 
Letter ID: L0014261411 
MrN: 10312315840 
Name: TEDDY BROE 

MonthlY statement • Two Mt .. td Paym..,te 
OYerpayment .~: :i $2,038.00 Minimum Monthly Payment $126.00 
Penalty: • $8,264.00 Amount Pat Due: $260.00 
rntereat •. .;i-:-- • • $32.19 Monthly Paymtitt Amount Due: $371.00 
Balance: _ . . $8,334.1& Payment Du• Date: Nov-11 .. 201• 

You a,e nt:111 two monlhe past due on Ha OYWP9Ymanl The pat due amount conalela or overpaid benelta, lnleleel, 
penaftlee andfoor cwt costs (If appibble). lnteraet wl be charged on any unpaid prlnclpat balance at a rate of 1.0%· per 
month, computed on a da8y b@sll. BecaUN 1h18 debt Is pnl due and legally enforceable, falb'e to lake appropriate 
8lepe mev result In coOectlon acUon aga1~ you. lbte may lnclUde, but 1s not ~ to: 

• Your Michigan Stat, Jncome Tax Refund being lnteu::eplad. 
• Your Fedend Income Tax Retune, being lnlarcepCed for overpayment of unemployment btneflta du. to 

lntenUonal mlanp19Mntatk;,n (fqud) ~r'unreportad eamfnga. The loCal bala,JQ, must be paid In full to aWlld 
haYfng the Unemployment Insurance~ (UlA) lnletceptyour tax reftmd(a). 

• Garnlatlmenl of wages. -;.. 
• legal coDadlon adlvttv through al:IOUrt of raw. 

Pleal8 submit eledronlc payment& through your MmNA account at www.mlchJgan.govt\lla or detach and use the 
payment wucher beloW lo mall a payment. Do not !llnd caah. Make your Check or money Older payable to: State of 
Michigan. If you have questfona ooneemlng the c;ofl1)Utalfon of yow ~tutlon bafanoa, pfaaae oonCad the UIA 

: Mal paymentl o~ly to: 
~otM~ 

Unem~t IMUrance: >(18ney • R.oelftutlon 
Oe.P!~178Q-:: ·' •. 

PO eox nooo -· 
Detroit, Ml 48271;· 1760 

----·-----·--Pla-... _~l •nd Nlfllmbolom ~1!0'1 wfth YoU(payffle~- ,. 
-.,,. ·.. -;:, 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment.Voucher 

TEODYWBROE 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency • Restitution 
Dept#n11eo 
PO Box77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

~ter ID: • - L001"42e1411 
StatemenlOate: 28-0ct-2014 
Ctalm.nf MIN: 10~J.~3Se40 
Medi• Mumber: 21371867920 E 
Voucher Amouf!t.:·)37~:00. i7 

.,. . ~ .. 

Amount Enclosed:J .... s ______ ,·._· ·--~ 

E OOOODOD03?SOO 1031235640 21371657,20 O 
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Paying the mfnlmum monthly payment wlll not •top your federal Income tax refund from being ln~rcepted 
by the UIA. If you Rle a joint Income laX return, you should obtain IRS Form 8379, Injured Spouse Claim and 
AJJooatlon, before ftUng your return. The Instructions wilt explain lhe eteps your spouse may take to obtain his or her 
share of your Joint Income tax refUnd. In addlHon, It you are curt911tly receMng unemproyment beneflls and 
<Mtpayment deductions are being withheld from your payments by the UIA. your Income tax refund(e) WUJ stil be 
Intercepted by the UIA to pay off your balence(a). 

TOP fee: If an 0Yefl)8yment account Is referred to the Treaauriy Offset Prog11m (TOP) ror paymen~ a Tax Refund 
Offeet fee of S17.00 (this ree may change on a yea~ basfa) Is charged by the l'ederal government and state laW 
proyfdes that you are Bable for that processing fee. 

Interest: If appDcable, lnterestls charged In acc:ordance with Section 16 of the MES k.f. on any unpaid principal at a 
ra&e of 1.0% per monf.!t., computed on a dally basis. Since Interest acc:ruet dally, It you plan to pay off your toeeJ 
balance please con~ UJe Beneftl Overpayment Collec:tJon Unit at 1-~372 (TTY customers use 1-868-386· 
0004) from·8:00 apPo 3:lq p.m. Eastern Time, Mondey through Friday for your current balance. 

~ ·· I ·~ 

Penaltl": lf.ap.ptlcable, penalties are aaaessed In accordance with Section 64(b) of the MES kl 
~ -·· 

Recoupmentof.~rA @.~mtflta: If you are dalmfng unemptoymenl beneffls, UIA wtll recoup 60% of the beneflla 
payable each \Y88k for overpayment In which there was no lntentlonel mwep,esentallon tound, and UIA W1fl recotJP 
100% of benefits payable ~ach week for overpayment In which lntenUonaf mlarepreaenaUon was found. 

·- · :. 
Flnanclal hardahtp: If you are unable lo repay _lb& balance owed due to lndlgeney, you may request a watver due lo 
your flnandal status at at1y tkt)e "'8. faX at (617) '836;-0427. YO'.U may mail your request to the addl8sa baloW Qif 

oubmlt your request through your MIWAM ~unl ·\ 

Bankruptcy: If yov flied for bankruptcy and the aubnaUc banmptcy Stay 18 In effect. you a-e not subject to offset. 
You may c:ontact the banluuptcy unit al 1-313-458-2793 from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday throUQh 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Stay by aendl(lg notice of your bankruptcy flllng « you case number along 
With a written request to lhe agency via fax to 1-31~68-2766 • . -.... 
Mall Requeace and Correspondence for Revlrit, to: 
Benefit Overpayment Coflectlon Unit 
UIA 
POBox168 
Grand Rapids Ml 49501..0169 

-. .... •' 

'·· 

,I 

Page f of 2 0000288 



Monthly statements for Plaintiff Broe

UIA App Vol II 019a

R
EC

EIV
ED

 by M
SC

 2/10/2021 3:37:17 PM

I 

·-· -• 

Mall Date: December 2, 2014 
Letter ID: L001497933a 
MIN: 1031236840 
Name: TeDOY BROE 

Monthly Statement • Dellnqu1nt 
0/erpayment $2,038.00 
Panaly: $8,264.00 
lntereet $72.98 

-: Balanaa: $1,374.N 
I 

You ara paal~ue on thla O'lJIP8Y~L The lolaf bmalC9 which COl'l8l8t8 of overpaid benefits. Intents~ penaffle9 and/ot 
COCJrt oosta (If appllcable) ta now due. Interest wll be charged on any unpaid ~ balance al a rille of 1.~ per 
month, computed on a daffy ~ . Cotleotlon aotMty may now be aoi.ct upon which lndudee but .. not llmllld to: 

• YfM Mlc:Ngan S&ale J"90ffi9 Tax Ref!:u,d being Intercepted. 
• Yow Fedenll lnoome.'Tax R41l.tnd being .lntaf~ for overpayment of unemployment beneflta due to 

tntenUonal mta~entatlon (fraud) or unreported eamlnge. The lot.al balance must be paid In full to awld 
having the Unemployment Insurance~. (UIA) Intercept your tax tafund(a). 

• Garnishment of wages. .-. . . :'-: 
• Legel eoledlon adMty through a .. C9Ul't ot )aw. · 

Please submit electRri:I pavmenta through your MJWAM account at www.mlchtgan.gov"'8 or delach and use the 
payment YOucher below to mall a payment Do not eend cah. Make your check or money order payable lo: 8tate of 
Michigan. If~ have queaUon6 ooneemlng Iha ~ of your 1986tutJon balarlcQ, please contact Iha U1A 

I 

I 

I I I ' : • · ~ 

State of Michigan 

. :.MIit paymente only to: 
, State of Michigan 

Unemployment J'18lftnee ~ • Reatltutlon 
Oept#n1760 .. 

PO ec«-:-nooo. · -~ · 
Detroit. Mi 482n.,'1°760 

.,_ .... _. . .. 
"T,: • I•, • .-

Unemproyment Insurance Agency Payment.Voucher··. 
:.: : ·:· 

.. , ·.; .:.s: .• ... 
"etter ID: . L~14979336 
Statement Date: 02-0ec-201.4 
c111manl·-·1N: 1001~0 
Madia Nbmber: 63902848& (: 
Voucher Amount1 :.$8.374.96 :.; 

I ' • : • ~. 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - ResututJon 
Dept #771760 

) .. 
Amount Enclosed: .... l $ ______ -__ __, POBoxnooo 

Detroit, Ml 4a2n-11eo 

E 000000063?4,b lD3l23Sa~o 0053902!466, 
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Paying the minimum monthly payment WIii not atop your federal Income tu refund from btlng Intercept.ct 
by the UIA. If you ftle a jolnl Income tax 191Um, you ahoUld obtain IRS Fo«n 8379, ln/Urtld SpouSIJ C/Blm and 
ADocatJon, ber«e fling your return. The lnsctudlone WIii explain lhe at8p8 your spouse may laJce to obtetn Ne or her 
ehat9 of ~r jolnl Income tax refund. In addition, If you are currently receMng unemployment benefit. and 
~t deductions are being withheld from your payments t,,. the UIA, your Income tax tefund(a} wm sW be 
lnterceplad by the UIA lo pay otr ~ balance(a). 

TOP fn: If an ove,payment account 18 referred lo the Treaaury Offset Pn,gram (TOP) to, payment, a Tax Retund 
Offilat fee of $17 .00 (thll fee may change on a yea,ty basis} la chatged by the fedora! government and &tale law 
provtdes that you ·are labte for that processing ree. 

lnt.t'98t: It appllceble, Interest ls charged In accordanoe with SecClon 16 of !ht MES Act on any unpafd prfndpal at a 
·rate ot 1.0"' per month. computed on a dally basis. Since lnterast 8CCN88 dally, It you plan to pay olfyoor k>tal 
balance ~ contact ~ 8eneflt Offlpayment ColecCk>n Un at 1-800-638'6372 (TTY c:uetometa use 1-868""366-
0004) from 9.'C>O a.m.:fu 3:30 p.m. Eastef'n Tlnw. Motlday lhfol.'9h Friday fot your corrent balance. 

f•:1:· 4', 

i· )) .~\ 
PenalU..: If ,ppllc:able, pet!~ are aaaeaed In acoordanot Wllh ~ 6-f(b) of the MES N:t. 

- - w 

Recoupment ·o( UIA Be.nefite: l( you are clalmlng 1.Nrnpl17/m8nt benefits, UIA wm recoup ~ of the beneftta 
payable eech week for ove~nt In which there was no fntentlonal mlare,pteaenlaUon found, end UIA wil tecoup 
1001' of benellls payabkt etdl week for ~payment In which lntenUonal ~tlon waa found. 

. . . 
Financial hardlhlp: If you:are unable to iepay lhe batance owed due lo lncllget,cy, you may request a waN8r' due to 
your llnandal etiatua at any lime vta fax at (61l) 038-0427. Yw may mall you, requ.at to the addntaa below CK 
ltlbmlt your recptlt through your MIWAM.account. 

Bankruptcy: If you filed tor bankruptcy and the automallc bankruplcy Stay II In elrect. you are not subject to off8et. 
You may conblct the blnJcl'Uptcy unit al 1-313-466-2793 ftom 8:-00 a.m. to 6:00 p.rn. Eastern Thne, Monday through 
Frtday. You may nottt, lhe UIA of the $lay by sendklg notice ol your balWuplcy ffllng or you case number along 
with a wl'ltlen request to the agency via rax b 1-313-4~2788. 

MIii Requesta 1nd CotNapondenc• tor Revl•w to: 
Benefit OYerpayment coaecuon untt 
UIA 
POBoX189 
Grand Rapids Ml 49601-0169 

. -· 

.. 
. 

- -;· 
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UIA 10l8 
(Aw. OM4) 

='~ I 
Mau Date: January e, 2019 
Letter ID: L001818851t 
MIN: 10312388@ 
Nama: TEDDY BROE 

Monthly Statement 4 DeUnquent 
0Yerpayment $2,038.00 

. \.. Penalty. $8,264.00 
lntarett $&U3 

_.'· BIJanct: $8,398.93 
You ara peat.due on lhle ~ The to(af balance which co:nsl* of overpaid benollts, lntereel, penal6ea Md/of 
court coats (lfappllcable) Is n<:IN ~!,.lj. lnterast wlll be c:hafged on any unpaid ptlnclpet balance at a raw of 1.0% per 
month, computed on .a dally basla. · Collectron ac1Mty may now be eoltd upon which IJlcludt• but le not fltnlt.d w. 

• Ycur MlcNgan State Jlpne Tax Refund being lntarcapt9d. 
• Y<:Nt Federal Income' Tax Reftlnd b:efng tntercepCed for overpayment of unemptovment beneffll due to 

fntenllonal mlere.,,.aentetJon.(fraud) ~ •. unreported nmJnge. The total balance nut be peld In run to IYOid 
having the Una~ I~~ (UIA) lnlercept your laX rafUnd(a). 

• Gernl8hmenl of wages. · ·· •· · . :·, .. · 
• Legal colleclJon actMty Uwugh , .~rt o_f law •• 

Please submit e1ect1on1c payments thtough yourMWAM account at www.mtcNgan.gov/Uia or detach nt use the 
payment voucher below to man a payment Do not &ei!d cuh. Make your check« money order payable to: Slate of 
Michigan. If you haYe queatlons concemlng the c:omputatlon of your reatitUllon balance, please contact the UIA. 

.. ;, MIR peymente onty to: 
'· State or Mlctllgefl 

Unemployment Insurance NJ8rtCY -RetUtuUon 
Dept 17·71780 

PO Box :t?~~ · .. -. 
Oetraft, Ml. it827?;;1780 

.. 
' 

' 
Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment Voucher 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Dept #771760 
PO eoxnooo· 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

. : 
-Litter ID: •· LQ.018766616 . _, .. 
Statement Date: 08.Ja,:,-2016 
Cl1lm1nt · iN: 1~Ji36&4o 
Media Number: 1~'46687680 e 
Voucher Amount: :·$6,396.93 

. . ·r· :-: . 

Amount Encloeed: !_$ _ _______ _ 
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Paying the minimum monthly payment wlfl not atop your fedentl l11comt tax refund from being Intercepted 
by the UIA. If you lie a jofnt Income laX return, you should obtain IRS Form 8379, Injured Spouu Clalm and 
A/looaf/on, before flllng your retum. The ln.trudlon8 wfl explain the steps your apc,IAse mt#/ take to obtain hl8 or het 
8hare of your joint Income lax refund. In 8ddllton, If you are currently rucelvlng unemployment benefits and 
~ deductions are being withheld from your payments by lhe UIA, your Income tax Nlfund(a) wlll 8lltl be 
lnlercepted by lhe UIA to pay off your balence(a). 

TOP fee: If an overpayment account Is refet'1'8d lo the TntasU,y Offset Prognam (TOP) for payment, a Tex Reilnd 
Offset fee of $17.00 (It'll$ fee may change on a yearly baals) la chalged t,/ the rederal government and state law 
provides lhat you a,e labfe for that p,ocesatng fee. 

lnternt If applicable. Interest la charged In accordmlce with Section 16 of the MES NJ. on any unpaid principal at a 
rate of 1.0% per "'°'1th, computed on a dally b881e. Since lnterasl accruea dally, If you ptan IO pay off your tolal 
baJance plea$ con\att 11$ Benefit C>wtpeyment Colectlon Unit at 1~372 (TTY cuatomens uae 1-M6-368-
0004) trom 9:00 s.m. lo 3:30 p.m Eastern nme, Monday lhrol.lgh Friday for your current baJance. ..... . 
Penalties: If applicable, ~Ilea are aasaaad In accon:lanc:e wtth Sedlon &4(b) ol the MES At;t. . . ·, 
Recoupment of UIA Beneflte: if you are etalmlng unemployment benefits, UIA wfU recoup 60% of Che benefits 
payable eac:fl week for overpayment In Which there was no lntenUonaa mlttepreaenletlon found, and lM wfU recoup 
100% of benefits payable each. week tor OYVrpayment In which lntenttonal mtarepreeenatfon was found. 

Flnanclal hardehfp: If you.are unabk,,lo repay lhe balance owed due to lndlgenc;y, you may requeal a weAVef dtJe to 
Yalr ftnanclel aaatut at any time via ~ at (617) 838-0427. Ycu may man Y<>(Jr request to the addtNs below or 
submit your ,vquest through your MIWAM ~l . 

BankrUptoy: ff YoU filed for banklupt.ey7anc.1 lhe automaOo banrscruptey stay Is In effect, you are not aubject lo offeet 
You may contact the banknlptcy unH·at .1-313-468-2793 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Tme, Monday through 
Friday. You may notWy the UIA of the Stay by aendtr,g nouce of your bank,uptcy ffllng or you case number alOng 
with a wrftten request to the agency via fax to 1-313-466-2766. 

Mall Requeate flld Correspondence for Review to: 
Benefit Ovefpayment Collecllon Unit ~. 
UIA ; 
POBox169 
Grand Replde Ml 119501-0169 

; 

' 

.. 

-· . 

Page 2 Of 2 0000492 
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-
MIii Date: FtbNl,Y •• 2011 
Letter 1Dt L0018001t33 
MIN: 10312'&840 
Name: TEDDY BROS 

Monthly 8ta .. ment • Delinquent 
Overpayment $2,038.00 
Penalty: $8,264.00 

: ::~. ~ Interest $115.28 
_ Balance: ta,,11.28 

You el'8 peetJjue on tNa over~ The tolal balance which coneist. of owrpald beneftfa, lnternt, penafUee and/or 
oourt coeta Of appllcable) i. nCNI d~ .. 1ntetest wtl be charged on 8ff/ unpaid p,tnclpal balance at a rale of 1.0% per 
monlh, computed on a de&/ ~ co1110Uon ICtlvUy m.y now bt eoCltd upon which lnoludH but It not llmlted to: 

• Your Michigan Slate lneome Tax Re(l.lnd being lntetcepted. 
• Your Fedefaf lnCQITl!8 Tax Refund ball'ig Intercepted for overpayment of unemployment benefit. due to 

Intentional mlartpr.entaUon, ffhlud) ~t.unreported taming,. The lolal balance mual be paid In fuJf to IVOld 
havfng the Unemplo'fment lna,nnce Agency (\JlA) In~ your tax refund(s). 

• Ganlahment ol wages. . ... .. . . 
• LtG81 eolfectlon adlyQy through a court of IQw, 

Please aubmft elecltonlc payments ~h your MIW~ account at www.mchlgan.gov/ula oc detach Md uae the 
payment ¥OUCher below lo maR a paymenl Do not aend ca,h. Make yaur check or money order payabte·to: State of 
Michigan. If you haYe quesllons concemng Ute~ of your rnUlution balance. please contact the UIA 

Mall payments only lo: 
·--; State of Mk:htgan . 

Uno~ ln~nce "9t11CY • Restitution 
· ~oept 11.1.11eo .. . • 

PO ew,11000 :'·: , ·· · • 
0etro1~ Ml ..a2n:11eo ,.::.. . .. 

' 

__________ P1ease ___ cu1_anc1 __ !!_~pol1Jo~wflhyo11t~------

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment Voucher 

TEDOYWBROE 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Dept #771760 
PO Box77000 
Detroit, Ml 48277" 1760 

Lptter ID: . -; LOQ18001833 
Statemen.t Dato: 08-F~-2016 
ClllmantMIN: 1031235840 
Medi• Humbor: 20602769689 E 
Voucher Amount: .'$8:417.26 ' . . . 

Amount Enclosed: j $ 
---- -------
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Paying the mJnlmum monthly payment wlU not stop your federal Income tax refund from being lntercepte 
by the UIA. If you me a Joint Income tax return, you should obtain IRS Fonn 8379, Injured Spouse Claim and 
A/location, before ftlfng your return. The Instructions will explain the steps your spouse may lake lo obtain his or her 
share of your Joint Income lax refund. In addition, It you are oorrenUy receMng unemployment benefits and 
overpayment deductions are being withheld from your payme11ts by the UIA, your Income tax refund(s) wlP still be 
lntercep(ed by lhe UIA to pay off your balance(s). 

TOP fee: It an 0Ye1p8Yment account la referred to lhe Treasury Offset Program (TOP) for payment. a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of $17.00 (this fee may change on a yearly basis) Is charged by the federal government and state law 
provides that you are llable for that processing fee. 

lntereet: If applicable, Interest Is charged In accoroance with Section 15 of the MES Aci. on aoy unpaid pclnclpal at a 
rate of 1.0% per month, computed on a dally basla. Since Interest &CClNes dally, If you ptan lo pay off YQur total 
balance please contact lhe Benefit ov«paymenl ColleoUon Unit at 1-800-633-6372 (TTY customers use 1-866-366-
0004) from 9:00 ~,l'f\. lo 3!3Q p.m. Eastern Tlme, Monday through Friday for your current balance. · .... ,.. . ·-··· .. 
PenaHlee: If applicable, penelttes are aaaessed In accordance with Section 64(b) of the MES N::t. 

Rtcoupment of. ~IA ~eneflta: If you are clalmlng unemployment benefits, UIA WIii recoup 60% of the benefit& 
peyabJe each week for overpayment In which there was no Intentional mlwepreaenlaUon found, and UIA wlU recoup 
100% of benefits payable each week for OVJtrpayment In which lntentlQnal mlatepreaenatlon was round. 

Flnanclal hardship: If you are unable to repay ~e balance owed due to lndlgenqy, you may request a waiver due to 
your flnanctal slalua at any Ume vfa.t,ax at (617) 636-0427. You may mall your request to the address below or 
aUbmlt your request through your MIWAM a<:counl -

Bankruptcy: If you filed for bankruptcy·Qncl the automa~ barwuptcy Stay ls In effect, you are not subject to offset. 
Vou may contact the bankruptcy unit al 1-31~-466-2793 from 8:00 111.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Tlme, Monday through 
Fnday. You may notify the UIA of Die Stay~ sending notice Of your bankruptcy fUlng or you case number along 
with a written request to the agency via tax lo 1·!1!-466-2786. 

Mall Requests and Correepondonce for Review to: 
Beneftt Overpayment CoUectlon UnH - · 
UIA 
PO Box 169 
Grand Rapids Ml 49501·0169 

. . 

Pa;e 2 of2 0000378 
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UIA IOII 
(AIN.CM•14) 

~ 

Mall Date: March e, 2015 
Letttr1D: L001881$094 
MIN: 1031235840 
Name: TEDDY BROE 

Monthly Statement • Detlnquent 
O\lerpayment $2,038.00 
Penalty: $8,284.00 

-. Interest 1133.93 
. Balance: 18,431.83 

You are past due on thJa ~nl The total balance which conalabi of overpaid benefila. lnlerest. penaton and/or 
OOU(t coats (If appflcabla) . -riow ~ue: lntereal will be charged on eny unpaid p,tnclpal balance.at a rate ol 1.0% per 
month, computed on a datly ~ Coltectlon aotlYtly may now be aowct upon which Include• but Is not llmtted to; 

• Your Mlchlgan 61818 ~ Tax Re,bmd being lntarcepted. 
• Y04JF FederaJ Income Tax RefUnd beb\g lntercep'1ed for overpayment of unemployment btneflla due to 

Intentional mlarepraentaUon (fraud) or unreported eamlnp. The to&aJ balance muat be paid In full lo avoid 
having the U~nt tnai.rinc:e Aeino, (UIA) Intercept your tax refund(&). : ==th~h8~~~..: .. 

Pltaae 8Ublnt eledim!c paymenta .ttvough yow M1WAM account al WWW,mc:Ngan.gov/\118 Or del8Qh and UM the 
payment voucher below to maU a payment. Do not ••~d cuh. Make Your check or money order payable to: State or 
Michigan. If you haVe quesUona concemlng the ~taUon of your reatllutfon balance, please contact I.he UIA 

·Man payments only to: 
~:. State of Moh~en 

Unemploy1Mf1( lns'J"8RC8 Agency - Restitution 
-.Dept ~7-1..~760 ·~ ''--,~ 
PO l\Q;M: '17000: ·r·-.- · -

0etn,1.·· Ml~8277~'1 f eo 
·, -:-··.• 

-----·-·- - -
Unemployment Insurance Agency Paymen! youcher .. 

State 9f Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - Restitution 
Oept#n11ao 
POBoxnooo 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1760 

.. 
Letter ID: . ·, 

I • 

Slatem•nt Date: 
Cfalmapt MiN: 
Madia Number. 

L()Q18916CMM 
~r·2015 
1oa1~0 
12.391078404 E . . . .... 

Voucher Amount:·.'$8;~.93 . 
', -. :,'.. \·,._.·· 

Amount Encloaed: I $ .._ ________ _, 



Monthly statements for Plaintiff Broe

UIA App Vol II 026a

R
EC

EIV
ED

 by M
SC

 2/10/2021 3:37:17 PM

Paying Ult minimum monthly payment wtll not atop your federal Income tax refund from being Intercepted 
by the UIA. If you Ille a Joint Income tax rel.um, you ehould obtain IRS Fonn 8379, l'njured Spou$6 aa1m and 
Al/octJIJon, before Dng your return. The IMtrucUoM WIii expiain the steps your lpoute may take to obtain hi& or her 
ahate of your joint Income tax rerund. In addlUon, If you are currently receMng unemploymenl benefflt and 
~ deductlol\S are being whhheld from your payments by Ult UIA, your Income tax refUnd(a) wUI etl8 be 
lnteN:OPte<t by the UIA to pay off your balance(&). 

TOP fee: If an ~, account la referred to Ute Treauy Offael Program (TOP} for payment. e Tax Refltnd 
Offset tee of $17.00 (1h18 fee may datge on a yearly basle) le d'la,ved by lhe tederaf government and state law 
prcwldel lhal you are liable for thal proceselng fee. · 

lntereet: If appl)cabie_ Interest 18 charged In accordance with Sadton 16 of Iha MES Ad. on any unpad princlpal at a 
rate of 1.0% per monCh, computed on a deOy bael:a. Since lnteraat 8CCNe8 dally, If you plan to pay off your lotal 
batance please contact lhe Benefit OVerpayment Collectlon Unit at 1-«J0.838.8372 (TTY CU8lomef's use 1·888-36CJ. 
0004) from 9:00 &Jn.·lo 3:39 p.m. Eaatem Tirne, Monday through Ftlday for your c:urr.nt balance • . 
P1n11t'": It appllcable, pe~ are a888888d In accordance with Section 64(b) of the MES Act. 

. -- .. 
Rtcoupment of UIA Q.erttffta: II you are dalmtng unef11Jlo'lment beneflla, UIA Win recoup 60% of I.he benefb 
payabfe each week tor overpayment In which there wn no lnlenlional miarep,esentallon tound, and UIA wll NlCOUP 
1~ of beneflta peyallfe ~ week for ~rpayment In Which klteoUonal mlsrep,eMnatton was found. 

Fln1ncfal l\arfthfp: lfyou.81'9 unableJorepay Iha balance owed due lo tndlgency, you may requeatawa!Verdueto 
your ftnandal etatue ar any time via fax at (617).838-0427. You may mall your n,quest to the addret8 below or 
submit your request through your MIWAM account. 

Bankruptcy: If you filed fot bankNptcy and lhe aulOmatfc banknlptc;y stay la In effect. you are not aubject to offset. 
You may contact the bankruptcy unn at 1-313-456-2793 ho.m 8:00 am. to 6:00 p.m. Eaatem Ttm&1 Monday lhrough 
Friday. You may notify the UIA of the Stay by eencllng notice of your bankruptcy IUlng or you case number along 
wtth a written request to the agency vie fax to 1.313,,466-2788. 

Mell Requeate and Corretpondence for Revl.w to: 
Benefit Ove,payment CollecUon Unit 
UIA 
PO Box 189 
Grand Rapid& Ml '19601-0169 

.! 

...: 

. -· 

Page 2 of 2 0000362 
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"""11l'1'""t.l·udf1Mllli.PIID'IINl11fi, 
TECO\' W BROE 

MIii Dale: Aprll 7, 20115 
Letler ID: L0018224"0 
MIN: 1031235840 
Name: TEDDY BROE 

Monthly Statement • Dellnquent 
C>w,payment $2,038.00 
Pena(ty: $e,2&4.00 
lntefeat $164.13 

. ' 
: : 

· . Balance: ta,A68.13 . ' 
... 

You 81'9 peat due on Ihle owipaymQnL The total balance Wtl.lch COC'1818ta of overpaid beneflta, tntemt, penaJUet. and/or 
court coats (If appUcable) .rs now due. 1ntereat "'1B be charged on any 111pafd principal balance at a rate of 1.C,,. per 
month, computed on dally ~ ColleoUon ac:IIYlty may now be acted upon which lnotudoe but la 11ot Umlltd to: 

• Yout Michigan st,te.lD9ome Tax Re{pnd betlg lnlen:epted. . 
• Your Federal lnCIMM!:'f ax Refund being !f\ten;lepled for owrpayment ot unemployment beneflte due to 

lntentlonal mllrepreeantatlon (fraud) ~unreporttd .. mlnga. The total balance must be paid In full to avald 
h8WIQ lhe Une~t lf!&.Uritnce Aqew:r, (UIA) lnlettept your l8lc refund(&). 

• Gamahment of wa;aa. 
• Legal oolec:tlo,I adfvlly through .a o:,u,t of t,w. 

Pfeaee submit eJectnmlc paymente lhrough yout Mt-NAM account at www.rNChtgan.gov/ula °' detach and US4) l1'o 
payment voucher below to mall a payment. Do not send 0.11h. Me1C8 your c:heck or money otdef payable to: State of 
Michigan. If you have queetlona CQflC8ffllng U'l8 COf!'l)UtaUon of your reatltullon balance, please contact the UIA. 

"'811 payment. onl)- to: 
State of MlchVlfl 

Unempfovfflen! ln8\lf8flC8 ~ncy • Reefftutlon 
-c)eptfflj-7&0 . . 
PO Box .nooo: :=·· · · • 

0e1ro11, f.U--482n J 1eo 
....:., 

-; 

-- - --·-PINte _ _ cu_t a~ ndum boaom oocllln wlll ,our payllllllt. 

Unemployment Insurance Agency Payment·.voucher . 

' ... . : .; •: 
State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency - RestituUon 
Oept#771760 
PO Sox77000 
Detroit, Ml 482n-1780 

Letter 10: L001922.C680 
Statament ~te: Apr--07-2016 
Cl•lmant N: 103ti 3684o 
Media Num.,.r: 5032962863 E 
Voucher Ainourttd $8.4(i6.13 , ' 

: .".: - " !'~ ,;' 
> :"'' 

Amount Enaosed: l_s ______ ·_· .. _ ... _ _ _ 

E ooooooaa~sbl3 1D3l23S6ij0 oso32,b2Sb3 a 
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Paying th• minimum monthly payment wffl not a(op your federal Income tax rtfUnd from being Intercepted 
by tho UtA. lfyou ftle a Joint lncxJme tax return, you thould obtain IRS Fcwm 8379, Injured Spouse CIBlm and 
Nlooatlon, before flUng your l9t\lm. The Instructions will expaln the atepa yow apouse may take to obtain hie or her 
8hare of your Jo(nt Income tax ftfund. In addlUOn, It you 8ft CUfl'enUy receMng unemployment benefils and 
ove,payment deductions are betlg wtthheld from your paymen18 by lhe UIA, your Income tax refund(s) wlll still tie 
lnwcepted by the UIA to pey off your balance(a). 

TOP fee: Han overpayment aocount la referred lo the Treaaury Offset Program (TOP) tot peymen~ e Tax Refund 
otrset fee of $17.00 (1h11 fee may change on a yearly basfs) le charged by the federal government and state law 
provides that ya., are llable ror that pf0099Sing fee. 

lnttrtet: If app(lcabte, Interest la charged In accordance with Sedlon 16 ot lhe MES Ad on tJfft/ unpaid prtnolpal at a 
rate of 1.0% per month, computed on • dally basis. Since Interest ace.rues dalt'f, If you plan 1o pay off your total 
balance pteaae conCad the Benefit Overpayment eonectton Unll at 1-800-638-6372 (TTY cuetomera uae 1.-..38s. 
0004) ftom 9:00 a.m: io 3:'3Q p.m. Eaatern Time, Monday through Frfday few your cunent balance. 

·, 
Penaltlea: If a~, pe~!'Ues are atseased In accotdance with Sedion 5'4(b) of tho MES Id.. 

Reooupment of UIA Benefltt: If you are clalmlng unemployment benefit&, UIA wlO recoup 60% of the benefits 
payable each week for OYerpayment In whlcti there was no lntenllonal mlsntpf888nlatlon found, and UIA wllJ recoup 
100% of beneftts payable e~h week for ove,payment In whktl tntentlonal mlarepreaenatlon was found. 

Flnanclaf hardehJp: If you are uneble to1&pay ~ balance owed due to lndlgency, you may request a waiver due to 
yoor ftnandal atal\a at any lltne 'lia.fax at (611) 6*,0427. You may mall your request to the address below or 
autmt yow requett lhrough your MIWAM account 

Bankruptcy: It you fRed rot bentcn,ptcy arid the automatic.bankruptcy Stay la In effecl. yoo·are flOC subject to offset 
You may contact the bankruptcy unit at 1-313-456-2793 from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Eaatam Time, Monday tlvough 
Fttday. You may nolfft' the UIA of the Stay by sendf!lg notice or your bankruptcy lllng or you caee number along 
with a written request lo the agency via fax to 1-313-466-2766. 

Mall Requnta and Corrttpondence for ReVltw to: 
Benefl OVerpeyment Colledlon Uni 
UIA 
PO Box 189 
Gnsnd Rapids Ml <19801-0169 

. ... 

... 
-· .. 

·. . ... 
.. : ~· . 

. . 
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UIA1204 
(Riff. 05-14) 

== 
StalBofMlddatn . 

Dlpar:meftl dllcenllnt and~NWtt 
U~it tnuance,.,,.,,., 

302.f WOtand IIVd, DDlftlll. Ml 48202 
www~plula 

AultlorlllldBy 
MCL421.1tCeeq. - .... ~ . DIRECl'OR 

MIii Date: September 2, 2014 
Letter ID: L0013248828 
MIN: 1031238840 
Name: TEDDY BROE 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO REDUCE/WITHHOLD FEDERAL INCOME TAX REFUND ·,~ 
OYerpay_menl; $2,038.00 
Penafty:.,·.-· $6.284.00 
In~ . $7.38 

.. ~otal balance to'be reported to TOP: 18,309.38 

You OW8 the :U~me'iifl~"8 Aaerta, (UIA) the amount ehown abcWe for overpayment of unemployment 
benefits due lo lntenttonal mlarepfeaentaUon or un,epo,ted eamlnga, In addition lo any penaltlea and lnlereat. If you do 
not pay the amount shown ~ -lau other action deacrtbed befow within 60 days of lhe mall date on thfa form, the UIA wm 
submit this benefit~ balance (reatllulkm) to the Treasury Offset Prowam (TOP) operated bV lhe United 
Slate8 Department of Treasury, . 

-- '~·· . ~ "-. 

Once your reeatutton amount'la 8UbrnlUad to Ula ·roP, the Department of Treasury wll reduce or'{'llhhold.,, federat 
Income tax relll'ld you may be due and wfJ. '18f88d forward that amount to the UIA. This process Is knatvn • •offael • 
Thia of8et 18 authodzed by Iha '8dend ~ Cdleotlon Ad. of 1982 and the federal Debt Collactlon lmproYement Act of 
1998. You may not recatve another notice before you,:~ Income tax refund la offaeL 

The amount of offset from your Income lax refund.wtJ be used lo repay the overpayment balance, lnctudlng any 
penaftJas and lntareat you on. Beb'e the UIA eubmfta the amount YoU owe to the Oepar1mant of Treaaury, you may: 

• Repay your owrpayment balance In ful or.. .- · 
• Request a NMGW, by docurnenUng au reaeor11: ~the a_!!l?.Ant ta not legally enfoR:eabfe or past due on ttda 

To pay In fuD the amount you owe, you may 8Ubmft ~:~~ _through your MIWAM account at 
www.mldlfgan.gov/ula or use Iha payment YOUc:her rrom ~ ·monu,ty·11atement lo man a payment Do not aend cash. 
Make your check or money order payable to Slate of Michigan. Mall payments~: 

State of Michigan 
Unemployment Insurance Agency • Reatltutlon 
Dept 1771780 · ... _. · 
PO Box 77000 · , 
Detroit, Ml 48277-1780 . · ,.._. - . :·.~ 

.._ 

. ' . 

1a11111m11m lffll~Dl~m111 m111111n111111111111 lllll~IIIIHI 
LARA Is an Equal ()pt)ortunlty Emptoye,JProgram. 

Notice of intent to withhold Plaintiff Broe's tax refund
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UIA 1204 
(Rel,.06-14) • 

Letter ID: L0013248828 

Requeet • Review: If you believe that all or part of the amount shown on thla form 18 not paet due or legally 
enforceable, you must aend evidence &o support thta. along wfth this bar-coded form-to: 

Benefit Overpayment ColleeUon Unit 
UIA 
POBox189 
Grand Rapid• Ml 48501..0189 

We will Inform you of the result of your review. The result of the rvvtew cannot be protested. 

Paying the minimum monthly payment atated on your Monthly Statement wlll not atop your federal-Income 
tax refund from being Intercepted by the UIA. If you rue a joint Income tax return, you ahoutd obtain IRS Form 
8379, Injured ~ Claim and Mocatlon, before flDng your return. TIie lnattuclfone wm e)q)laln the 8lep8 your 
apouse may take to ·obtain hla or her ahara of your joint Income tax refund. In addllfon. If you are currentty recelYlng 
unemployment tMmfflls .and the overpayment deductions are being withheld from your payments by lhe UIA, your 
Income tax rer~s) wlD aUl1 be Intercepted by the UIA to Pf1f off your balance(s). .. . .. 

TOP fee: If iui1~t account Is ,eferred to lhe Tr888UIY Offset Program (TOP) for payment. a Tax Refund 
Offset fee of $17.00 (Uda r.t may~ on a yearty baala) la cmwged bif lhe fedenlJ government and state law 
proYldea that~ 119.llable for that processtng fee. 

Interest: U appllcable, lntitreat 18 charged on any unpaid prtndpal at a rate of 1.0% per month, compuled on a dally 
baala. Since Interest 8CCIU88 dally, If you plan to pay off your total balance please contact the Benefit OVetpayment 
Collectlon Unit at 1-800-838-6372 (TTY customers use 1-888--38fl.0004) from 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Eaatem Time, 
Monday ttwugh Friday for your current balance. · .• . .. 
Recoupment of UIA Beneflte: If you ate~ u~l beneffla, UIA will recoup 60% of the beneflta 
payable each week for ow,payment In which there was no Intentional ml&tepnlaentatfon found and the UIA wm 
recoup 100% of beneftta payable each week f01 o~paymerl In which lntenllonal mfnpresentallon was found. 

Flnanclat hardalllp: If you are unable to repay ihe balance owed due to lndlgency, you may request a wa!Yer due to 
your flnandal status at any Ume vta fax at (517) 838--0427. You may man your requeat to the addresa above or 
submit your request through your MIWAM acc.ount. 

Bankruptcy: If you fl1ed for bankruptcy and Iha auto• r>ankruptcf Stay Is In etract. you are not subject to offset. 
You may contact the bankruptcy unH at 1--31:M68-2793 trom 8:00~a.m. to 5:00.p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through 
Frlday. You may nolffy the UIA of the Stay by sending notice of.your bankruptcy flllng or you caae number along with 
a wrfUen request lo the agency vta fax to 1 ~313-466~2786. -.- •· 

I 

- .... , 

.:.. 

" ....... 

. .. 

Notice of intent to withhold Plaintiff Broe's tax refund
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STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COURT OF CLAIMS 

GRANT BAUSERMAN, KARL WILLIAMS, 
and TEDDY BROE, OPINION AND ORDER 

Plaintiffs, 

V Case No. 15-000202-MM 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCY, Hon. Judge Cynthia Diane Stephens 

Defendant. 

At a session of said Court held, 
Detroit, Wayne, Michigan, on 

March 8, 2016 

PRESENT: Honorable Cynthia Diane Stephens 
Court of Claims Judge 

In this putative class action, plaintiffs challenge the constitutionality of aspects of 

Michigan's unemployment benefits program. Named plaintiffs are three individuals who were 

recipients of unemployment benefits under the Michigan Employment Security Act, MCL 421.1 

et seq. On September 9, 2015, plaintiff, Grant Bauserman, filed a complaint in the Court of 

Claims alleging that defendant's fraud-detection program, and its collection and seizure of assets 

pursuant to the program, violated the due process clause of the Michigan Const 1963, Art I, § 

17. After defendant filed, in lieu of an answer, its October 5, 2015 motion to dismiss, plaintiff 

amended his complaint on October 19, 2015, as a matter of course, adding as named plaintiffs, 

Karl Williams and Teddy Broe. The matter has been fully briefed and a hearing was held before 
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the Court on March 8, 2015. For the reasons set forth below, defendant's motion to dismiss is 

DENIED. 

A. Factual Background and Procedural History1 

In 2013, defendant, the Unemployment Insurance Agency ("UIA"), implemented a fraud­

detection program. At the core of this program was an automated system known as the Michigan 

Integrated Data Automated System ("MIDAS"). The software was allegedly designed to search 

for discrepancies and inconsistencies that might be suggestive of fraudulent claim behavior. 

Although each of the plaintiffs' factual scenarios is slightly different, a review of plaintiff 

Bauserman's factual allegations demonstrates how the automated system was employed. 

According to the amended complaint, Bauserman was terminated from his employment in 

September 2013. After his termination, Bauserman applied for unemployment (UIA) benefits. 

Bauserman received UIA benefits from October 2013 through March 2014. In late March 2014, 

plaintiff received from his former employer, a lump sum defe1Ted payment of his pro-rated 2013 

bonus, which he earned during his employment from January 1, 2013 through September 30, 

2013. According to plaintiff, although the bonus was received in 2014, it did not reflect any 

earning during the year 2014. Apparently, defendant's automated system, however, detected a 

discrepancy and concluded that plaintiff had received UIA benefits while he was earning income. 

On October 9, 2014, defendant sent a request for information relative to ineligibility or 

disqualification to Mr. Bauserman's online "MiW AM" account (the Michigan Web Account 

Management System). Bauserman had no reason to check this electronic account in October 

1 The facts were discerned from plaintiffs' amended complaint. 
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2014 because he was no longer receiving UIA benefits. (UIA benefits ended in March 2014.) 

Indeed, Bauserman did not see the message until late November 2014. In December 2014, 

Bauserman began contacting defendant in writing to explain that the bonus received in 2014 was 

for work performed prior to his termination in 2013. Plaintiff even provided UIA with a letter 

from his former employer explaining that he had not worked for or received income from the 

former employer during his UIA benefit period. Defendant failed to respond to Bauserman's 

written communications. Then, on February 13, 2015, defendant notified Bauserman that he had 

been overpaid UIA benefits, and would be assessed a $15,928.00 penalty. The letter also 

advised Bauserman that collection actions may ensue. On March 17, 2015, Bauserman again 

sent correspondence to defendant explaining that his bonus, received in March 2014, was for 

work performed before unemployment benefits began. Then, on June 6, 2015, the United States 

Department of Treasury notified Bauserman that his federal income tax refund had been seized 

by the State of Michigan to collect on his unemployment debt. Similar action was taken by the 

State of Michigan Treasury. Finally, on September 30, 2015, the UIA issued a redetermination 

indicating, without explanation, that its earlier fraud determination was null and void. At the 

time of the filing of the amended complaint, Bauserman still had not received any refunds from 

the UIA. However, at the time of the March 8, 20 I 6 hearing, plaintiffs' counsel represented that 

partial repayment had been refunded to Bauserman. (M, pp 35-36.) 

Plaintiff Teddy Broe's factual scenario is similar to that alleged by Bauserman. 

According to the amended complaint, between February 15, 2013 and April 15, 2013, Broe 

worked for Fifth Third Bank under a seasonal tax trust internship to assist with filings for the 

2012 tax year. When the internship concluded, plaintiff applied for UIA benefits and represented 

that employment terminated due to "seasonal discharge." UIA approved Broe's claim for 
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unemployment benefits and plaintiff received approximately $2,200.00 in UIA benefits before he 

obtained new employment in November 2013. However, VIA continued to send requests for 

information and other communications regarding ineligibility or disqualification to Broe's 

MiWAM account. Indeed, in the summer of 2014, VIA sent to Broe's MiWAM account notice 

of determination indicating that Broe had committed fraud and would be liable for restitution, 

interest and penalties. However, Broe did not receive any of these notices because they were 

sent only to his MiW AM account, an online account he no longer accessed because he was re­

employed and not claiming any VIA benefits. In 2015, Broe received a notice from VIA that he 

owned a debt of approximately $8,800.00, representing overpayment, interest and penalties for 

fraud. Broe filed a protest with the UIA, however, his protests were denied as untimely. Then, 

in May 2015, VIA intercepted Broe's state and federal income tax refunds. Finally, according to 

the affidavit of Teresa Burns, VIA issued a redetermination on November 4, 2015, wherein VIA 

determined that Broe did not owe restitution or penalties. 

Plaintiff Williams factual allegations demonstrate yet a different scenario. Williams 

began his employment with Wingfoot Commercial Tire System in May 2011. At the time he 

began this employment, Williams was receiving VIA benefits based on his unemployment from 

a previous employer. After the Wingfoot employment began, Williams continued to contact 

UIA's automated MARVIN system. When doing so, he reported that he was receiving some 

earnings from Wingfoot. VIA, however, did not adjust Williams' benefits to reflect an offset for 

his Wingfoot wages; additionally, Williams believed that he was still entitled to VIA benefits 

because his Wingfoot wages were, at that time, less than I Yz times his weekly VIA benefit rate. 

On June 22, 2012, the UIA issued a redetermination holding Williams ineligible for benefits. 

Also on that date, the VIA ordered Williams to pay restitution in the amount of $9,875.00 and 
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penalties of $39,500.00. Also on June 22, 2012, in a second determination of penalty 

correspondence, UIA found Williams liable for "unpaid Fraud Weeks" and assessed an 

additional $11,584.00 penalty. 

Plaintiff Williams filed a late protest of these determinations. Then, on July 1, 2014, an 

administrative law judge concluded that Williams could not establish good cause for failing to 

timely protest the June 22, 2012 determinations. On October 29, 2013, Williams received a 

garnishment notice from the UIA for the amount of $64,069.00. Then, on February 19, 2015, 

Williams received notice that his Federal income tax refund would be intercepted and seized by 

the UIA. The Agency is currently reviewing the account to verify the accuracy of the restitution, 

penalties, and interest. (Teresa Burns Affidavit.) 

Plaintiffs' amended complaint alleges that they possessed a property interest in their 

unemployment benefits, tax refunds and wages, and that the State garnished and seized such 

property without due process. Specifically, plaintiffs allege that defendant "deprived UIA 

claimants of due process through the following customs, polices and practices: (1) utilizing an 

automated decision-making system (the "MiDAS" system) to detect and adjudicate suspected 

instances of unemployment fraud, which determines guilt without notice or proof and without 

providing claimants an opportunity to be heard before penalties are imposed; and (2) utilizing 

unlawful collection practices to recover alleged overpayments, interest and penalties." 

Defendant moves for summary disposition pursuant to MCR 2.l 16(C)(4), (7) and (8), 

arguing ( 1) that plaintiffs have failed to comply with the notice provisions of MCL 600.6431, (2) 

that the Court lacks subject matter jurisdiction, and (3) that plaintiffs' claims are barred by 
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governmental immunity. None of the arguments presented in defendant's motion merit granting 

the dismissal of plaintiffs' amended complaint. 

(A) Compliance with the Notice Provisions of MCL 600.6431 

For its first argument, defendant asserts that plaintiffs failed to comply with the notice 

provision of MCL 600.6431(3). This Court disagrees. In general, governmental agencies are 

statutorily immune from tort liability. McCahcm v Brennan, 492 Mich 730,736; 822 NW2d 747 

(2012). "However, because the government may voluntarily subject itself to liability, it may also 

place conditions or limitations on the liability imposed." Id. The notice provision set forth in 

MCL 600.6431 is one such condition precedent to bringing suit against a government entity in 

derogation of governmental immunity. Id. MCL 600.6431 ( 1) provides that a notice of intent to 

file a claim against the state, or the claim itself, must be filed in the Court of Claims within a 

year after the claim accrues. However, if the claim is for personal injuries or property damage, 

the time frame is shortened to six months. MCL 600.6431(3). Both parties agree that plaintiffs' 

claims are subject to the six-month notice provision. Defendant asserts, however, that plaintiff 

did not file their complaint within six months of the date their cause of action accrued. This 

Court disagrees. 

Defendant argues that plaintiffs' causes of action accrued when defendant issued 

adjudications that the UIA recipients were liable to the Agency for unemployment benefits paid 

and penalties. For Bauserman, defendant represents that Bauserman was notified on December 

3, 2014 of such liability; Broe was notified on July 15, 2014, and WilJiams was notified on June 

22, 2012. Defendant then reasons that because Bauserman's September 9, 2015 complaint was 

not filed with six months of December 3, 2014, his claims are barred. Similarly, defendant 

-6-



Court of Claims' Opinion and Order

UIA App Vol II 037a

R
EC

EIV
ED

 by M
SC

 2/10/2021 3:37:17 PM

argues that the claims of Broe and Williams are barred because the October 19, 2015 amended 

complaint, which named them as party-plaintiffs for the first time, was not filed within six 

months of defendant's adjudicating them liable for unemployment benefits and penalties. In the 

Court's opinion, defendant's reasoning is flawed. This Court finds that plaintiffs' causes of 

action did not accrue when defendant first notified them of their liability for unemployment 

benefits and penalties, but rather, much later. 

Generally, a claim accrues "at the time the wrong upon which the claim is based was 

done regardless of the time when damage results." MCL 600.5827. For purposes of MCL 

600.6431(1) a claim accrues when a "suit may be maintained thereon." Cooke Contracting Co v 

Michigan, 55 Mich App 336,338; 222 NW2d 231 (1974). That is, a claim for personal injuries 

accrues when all of the elements are present and can be properly pleaded in a complaint. 

Connelly v Paul Ruddy's Equipment Repair & Service Co, 388 Mich 146, 151; 200 NW2d 70 

(1972). In this case, the Court finds that the plaintiffs' causes of action accrued when defendant 

issued a redetermination wherein it concluded that plaintiffs had not received UIA benefits 

fraudulently. Plaintiffs' constitutional tort claim is premised upon the assertion that they were 

falsely accused of fraud and wrongly deprived of their property without due process. 

Defendant's redetermination that plaintiffs had not committed fraud and were, in fact, eligible 

for benefits, was an inherent element of this theory. Thus, at the time the Agency issued its 

redetermination, plaintiffs could fully allege the elements of their constitutional claim. That is, 

plaintiffs could then file suit and obtain relief. In Bauserman' s case, the UIA issued a re­

determination on September 30, 2015, which rendered its previous fraud determination "null and 

void." Similarly, the Agency issued Broe's redetermination on November 4, 2015. Because the 
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October 19, 2015 amended complaint was filed within six months of the redetermination dates, 

plaintiffs have complied with the statutory requirements of MCL 600.6431. 

B. Damage Claims 

Next, defendant argues that because plaintiffs have been refunded all the monies 

intercepted, there is no claim upon which relief can be granted. This Court disagrees. Initially, 

the Court would note that according to representations made on the record, Bauserman and Broe 

have not been fully refunded the amounts seized. In any event, simply returning that which the 

UJA allegedly unlawfully intercepted would not, necessarily, make the plaintiffs whole. 

Depriving plaintiffs, even temporarily, of their wages, unemployment benefits, and tax refunds, 

could have created additional economic hardships, including damage to their credit ratings, 

incurring additional debt and finance charges, and non-economic damages related to the false 

allegations of fraud. Thus, simply returning the funds intercepted and garnished would not 

render plaintiffs' constitutional claims moot. 

C. Governmental Immunity. 

Next, defendant argues that plaintiffs' claims for economic damages are barred by 

governmental immunity. This Court disagrees. In Smith v Dept of Public Health, 428 Mich 540, 

544; 410 NW2d 749 (1987), aff'd sub nom Will v Dept of State Police, 491 US 58; 109 S Ct 

2304; 105 L Ed 2d 45 (1989), by memorandum opinion, a majority of the justices agreed that 

"where it is alleged that the state, by virtue of custom or policy, has violated a right conferred by 

the Michigan Constitution, governmental immunity is not available in a state court action." 

(Emphasis added.) This same majority further agreed that "[a] claim for damages against the 

state arising from violation by the state of the Michigan Constitution may be recognized in 
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appropriate cases." Id. Therefore, in general, constitutional tort claims are not barred by 

governmental immunity. However, defendant further argues that plaintiffs cannot establish an 

additional prerequisite for maintaining a constitutional tort claim. Following its decision in 

Smith, the Supreme Court in Jo11es v Powell, 462 Mich 329; 612 NW2d 423 (2000), further 

explained that "Smith only recognized a narrow remedy against the state on the basis of the 

unavailability of any other remedy." Id. at 337 (emphasis added). Relying upon the language in 

Smith, defendant argues that because plaintiffs could pursue the administrative process, they had 

"other remedies available," and therefore, they cannot maintain a constitutional tort claim. This 

Court finds defendant's argument unavailing. Simply put, the administrative process fails to 

afford sufficient relief to plaintiff's challenging an entire statutory and policy scheme. 

Therefore, a constitutional tort claim continues to be viable. 

D. Failure to Exhaust Administrative Remedies. 

Next, defendant asserts that plaintiffs' claims for relief are barred because plaintiffs have 

failed to exhaust their administrative remedies. Again, this Court disagrees. The doctrine of 

exhaustion of administrative remedies generally requires that where an administrative age11cy 

provides a remedy, a party must seek such relief before petitioning the court." Cummins v 

Robinson Twp, 283 Mich App 677, 691; 770 NW2d 421 (2009) (emphasis added). However, 

where plaintiffs raise a facial constitutional challenge to defendant's policies and procedures, 

they are exempt from a requirement that they exhaust their administrative remedies. Bruley v 

City of Birmingham, 259 Mich App 619, 628; 675 NW2d 910 (2003). Plaintiffs' complaint 

challenges defendant's use of an automated system to detect and decide whether claimants had 

committed fraud. Plaintiffs allege that the use of the MiDAS automated procedures violated 

claimants' rights to due process in violation of Const 1963, art I,§ 17. Plaintiffs also chaJJenge 
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the constitutionality of defendant's collection policies and procedures. This Court concludes that 

plaintiffs have raised a facial challenge to the constitutionality of defendant's policies and 

procedures, therefore, they are not required to exhaust their administrative remedies. Id. 

E. Standing 

Plaintiffs' amended complaint alleges that several of defendant's penalty and collection 

practices and policies are constitutionally infirm. Defendant asserts that plaintiffs do not have 

standing to challenge certain practices because they have not alleged that they, specifically, were 

impacted by the identified policies. For example, defendant represents that "no plaintiff alleges 

he was assessed a four times penalty on the first week payment" and "no plaintiff alleges he was 

charged interest on the penalties." (Defendant's supplemental brief, p 14.) In response, 

plaintiffs assert that their complaint alleges that they were subject to these illegal practices. 

(Plaintiffs' Response to Defendant's Motion, p 19.) In particular, plaintiffs note that with respect 

to plaintiff Williams, it has been specifically alleged that he was "assess[ed] interest on a penalty 

amount in violation of Section 15(a)." (Complaint, 'I[ 'I[ 114-125.) The Court concludes that it 

would be premature to consider this issue. Plaintiffs have specifically alleged that at least one of 

them was subject to one of the challenged practices. Therefore, defendant's assertion to the 

contrary is not entirely accurate. Moreover, this is a putative class action and discovery is 

continuing. "Generally, a motion for summary disposition is premature if granted before 

discovery on a disputed issue is complete." Peterson Novelties, Inc v City of Berkley, 259 Mich 

App 1, 24-25; 672 NW2d 351 (2003) (citations omitted). Therefore, defendant's motion to 

dismiss on this ground will be denied, without prejudice. 

F. Private Cause of Act under the SSA, IRC and UIPL. 
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Finally, defendant also asserts that because no private cause of action exists for violations 

of the Social Security Act and Internal Revenue Code, claims alleging violations of the acts must 

be dismissed pursuant to MCR 2.116(C)(8). Similarly, defendant also argues that there is no 

private cause of action for a violation of an Unemployment Insurance Program Letter ("UIPL").2 

Although plaintiffs' amended complaint references provisions of the SSA and the IRC, and the 

October 1, 2015 USDOL directive, plaintiff has not specifically alleged a claim for violations of 

these acts and directive. Plaintiffs' one-count complaint simply alleges that defendant's fraud­

detection system and collection and penalty procedures violate Michigan Const 1963, art l, § 17. 

Moreover, plaintiff represents that they do not seek to pursue a private cause of action under 

either the Social Security Act or the Internal Revenue Code. (Plaintiffs' Brief, Footnote 5.) 

Therefore, it is unnecessary to address this issue. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant's motion to dismiss is DENIED. 

Dated: May 10, 2016 
yn ia Diane Stephens 

Court of Claims Judge 

2 According to the complaint, on October 1, 2015, the USDOL issued a UIPL indicating that 
states may not make determinations of overpayments and/or fraud using automated systems 
without the input of agency staff. Plaintiffs referenced this UIPL in theii· amended Complaint. 
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STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COURT OF APPEALS 

GRANT BAUSERMAN, KARL WILLIAMS and 
TEDDY BROE, on Behalfof Themselves and All 
Others Similarly Situated, 

Plaintiffs-Appellees, 

V 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCY, 

Defendant-Appellant. 

Before: GADOLA, P.J., and ME1ER and FORT HOOD, JJ. 

PERCURIAM. 

UNPUBLISHED 
July 18, 2017 

No. 333181 
Court of Claims 
LC No. 15-000202-MM 

In this class action lawsuit, defendant Unemployment Insurance Agency (UIA) appeals as 
of right the trial court's order denying its motion for summary disposition. Plaintiffs Grant 
Bauserman (Bauserman), Karl Williams (Williams) and Teddy Broe (Broe) in this case are 
individuals who have filed a class action alleging that defendant violated their rights to due 
process when investigating whether plaintiffs committed fraud in receiving unemployment 
benefits. We reverse. 

I. FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY 

This appeal arises from a class action lawsuit initiated by the plaintiffs against defendant 
arising from their claims for unemployment benefits with defendant. On September 9, 2015, 
Bauserman filed a class action complaint against defendant in the Court of Claims alleging that 
defendant "utilizes an automated decision-making system to detect and adjudicate suspected 
instances of employment benefit fraud." Bauserman further alleged that defendant's "automated 
decision-making system[,] known as the Michigan Integrated Data Automated System 
("MiDAS") deprives UIA claimants of due process and fair and just treatment because it 
determines guilt without providing notice, without proving guilt and without affording claimants 
an opportunity to be heard before penalties are imposed." The complaint alleged, with regard to 
Bauserman, that after a determination that Bauserman had engaged in fraudulent conduct with 
regard to his unemployment benefits, "[defendant] seized [Bauserman's] property without notice 
of the specific grounds for the allegations against him, without providing 60 days in which to 
present evidence, without providing him an opportunity to present evidence, ... and without the 
notice and other due process required by federal law and the Michigan constitution." 
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Bauserman received unemployment benefits from Ocrober 20 13 until March 29, 20 14. 
Defendant's determination that Bauserman had engaged in fraud apparent ly arose after 
Bauserman received a payment from his fo rmer employer that was a ··deferred payment of his 
pro-rated 201 3 bonus," earned during his employment with his former employer in the 20 13 
calendar year. This fol lowed defendant sending Bauserman and his former employer 
questionnaires to invest igate the matter. While Bauserman and his former employer did 
eventually respond to defendam's inquiries, the nature of the payment from Bauserman's former 
employer was still unclear to defendant. According to the complaint, defendant then determined 
that it had overpaid unemployment benefits to Bauserman, and assessed penalties and interest. 
Bauserman was issued both an ··Ine ligibility Determination'' as well as a '·Fraud 
Redetermination[.]" Bauserman was also informed that penalt ies wou ld include ·' interception of 
[his] state income tax refund, interception of his federal tax refund , garnishment of his wages, 
and lega l co llection activ ity through a court of law." Bauserman alleged that defendant seized 
the proceeds of his federal income tax refund and his state income tax refund. The parties do not 
dispute that defendant ultimately reconsidered its earlier determinat ions that Bauserman was 
ineligible fo r unemployment benefits and had engaged in fraud afier receiving notice from 
Bauserman that the payment at issue from his former employer was a bonus he received while 
still employed by his fo rmer employer. Bauserman was ultimately not liable to pay back any 
unemployment benefits or have any penalties or interest assessed. Any monies seized from 
Bauserman were returned by defendant. 

Plaintiffs fil ed their first amended complaint on October 19, 20 15 nam ing Williams and 
Broe as plaintiffs in add ition to Bauserman. Where the facts with respect to Williams and Broe 
are not disputed, we will refer to the portion of the trial court 's written ruling address ing the facts 
pe1tinent to Wi lliams and Broe. 

Plaintiff Teddy Brae's factual scenario is similar to that alleged by 
Bauserman. According to the amended complaint, between February 15, 20 13 
and April 15, 20 13, Broe worked for Fi fth Thi rd Bank under a seasonal tax trust 
internship to assist with filings fo r the 20 12 tax year. When the internship 
concluded, plaintiff applied for UIA benefits and represented that employment 
terminated due to "seasonal discharge." UIA approved Brae's cla im fo r 
unemployment benefit s and plaintiff received approximately $2,200.00 in UIA 
benefits before he obtained new employment in November 2013. However, UIA 
continued to send requests for in fo rmation and other communications regarding 
inelig ibility or disqualification to Bree's [online account with defendant]. Indeed, 
in the summer of 20 14, U IA sent to Broe s [ on line account] [a] notice of 
determination indicat ing that Broe had committed fraud and would be liable for 
restitution, interest and penalties. However, Broe did not rece ive any of these 
notices because they were sent only to his [online account], an online account he 
no longer accessed because he was re-employed and not cla iming any UIA 
benefits. In 20 15, Broe received a notice fro m UIA that he owned [s ic] a debt of 
approximately $8,800.00 representing overpayment, interest and penalt ies for 
fraud. Broe filed a protest with the UIA, however his protests were denied as 
untimely. Then, in May 2015, UI A intercepted Bree's state and federal income 
tax refunds. Finally .... U I A issued a redetermination on November 4, 20 15, 
where in UIA determined that Broe did not owe restitution or penalties. 
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Plaintiff Williams's factual allegations demonstrate yet a different 
scenario. Williams began his employment with Wingfoot Commercial Tire 
System in May 2011. At the time he began this employment, Williams was 
receiving UIA benefits based on his unemployment from a previous employer. 
After the Wingfoot employment began, Williams continued to contact UIA's 
automated MARVIN system. When doing so, he reported that he was receiving 
some earnings from Wingfoot. UIA, however, did not adjust Williams' benefits 
to reflect an offset for his Wingfoot wages; additionally Williams believed that he 
was still entitled to UIA benefits because his Wingfoot wages were, at that time, 
less than I~ times his weekly UIA benefit rate. On June 22, 2012, the UIA 
issued a redetermination holding Williams ineligible for benefits. Also on that 
date, the UIA ordered Williams to pay restitution in the amount of $9,875.00 and 
penalties of $39,500.00. Also on June 22, 2012, in a second determination of 
penalty correspondence, UIA found Williams liable for "unpaid Fraud Weeks" 
and assessed an additional $11,584.00 penalty. 

Plaintiff Williams filed a late protest of these determinations. Then, on 
July I, 2014, an administrative law judge concluded that Williams could not 
establish good cause for failing to timely protest the June 22, 2012 
determinations. On October 29, 2013, Williams received a garnishment notice 
from UIA for the amount of $64,069.00. Then, on February 19, 2015, Williams 
received notice that his Federal income tax refund would be intercepted and 
seized by the UIA. The agency is currently reviewing the account to verify the 
accuracy of the restitution, penalties and interest .... 1 

II. ST AND ARD OF REVIEW 

On appeal, defendant argues that the trial court erred in denying its motion for summary 
disposition where plaintiffs' claims were not filed in compliance with the governing provision of 
the Court of Claims Act, MCL 600.6401 el seq. We agree. 

A trial court's decision on a motion for summary disposition is reviewed de novo. 
Nuculovic v Hill, 287 Mich App 58, 61; 783 NW2d 124 (20 I 0). As relevant to this appeal, 
defendant moved for summary disposition of plaintiffs' claims pursuant to MCR 2.l 16(C)(7) 
which provides that "dismissal of the action ... is appropriate because of ... immunity granted 
by law, [or the statute of limitations.]" Defendant also moved for dismissal of plaintiffs' claims 
pursuant to MCR 2. I I 6(C)(8), which provides for summary disposition where "[t]he opposing 
party has failed to state a claim on which relief can be granted." The trial court did not specify 
under which subrule of MCR 2.116 it was denying summary disposition, however it is apparent 
from its ruling that it considered documentary evidence outside of the pleadings. "A motion for 
summary disposition under subrule (C)(8) tests the legal sufficiency of the pleadings alone." 
Nuculovic, 287 Mich App at 61 (citations omitted). Accordingly, the trial court's decision 
should be reviewed in accordance with MCR 2. l l 6(C)(7). As this Court recently recognized in 

1 In its briefon appeal, defendant states that defendant is still collecting its debt from Williams. 
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Goodhue v Dep't of Transp, _ Mich App_,_;_ NW2d _ (2017) (Docket No. 
332467); slip op at 2: 

Summary disposition is appropriate under MCR 2. l l 6(C)(7) if a c]aim is barred 
because of, among other things, "immunity granted by Jaw." When reviewing a 
motion for summary disposition under this subru]e, a court accepts "al] wel1-
pleaded factual a1legations as true and construe[s] them in favor of the plaintiff, 
unless other evidence contradicts· them." Dextrom v We~ford Co, 287 Mich App 
406, 428; 789 NW2d 211 (20 l 0). Further, 

[i]f any affidavits, depositions, admissions, or other documentary evidence 
are submitted, the court must consider them to determine whether there is a 
genuine issue of material fact. If no facts are in dispute, and if reasonab]e minds 
could not differ regarding the legal effect of those facts, the question whether the 
claim is barred is an issue for the court. [Id. at 429 (citations omitted).] 

Summary disposition is a]so properly granted pursuant to MCR 2. l l 6(C)(7) where a c]aim is 
barred by the applicable statute of limitations. Henry v Dow Chemical Co,_ Mich App_, 
_; _ NW2d _ (2017) (Docket No. 328716); slip op at 4. 

This appeal also requires us to undertake a de novo review of the statutory Janguage of 
MCL 600.6431(3). Lewis v Farmers Ins Exch, 315 Mich App 202,209; 888 NW2d 916 (2016). 
In McCahan v Brennan, 492 Mich 730, 736; 822 NW2d 747 (2012), the Michigan Supreme 
Court set forth the inquiry this Court must undertake when construing statutory language. 

[This Court's] primary objective when interpreting a statute is to discern the 
Legislature's intent. This task begins by examining the ]anguage of the statute 
itself. The words of a statute provide the most reliab]e evidence of its intent[.] 
When the Legislature has clearly expressed its intent in the language of the 
statute, no further construction is required or permitted. [Footnotes and quotation 
marks omitted.] 

III. ANALYSIS 

The relevant statute, MCL 600.6431, which is part of the Court of Claims Act, provides 
as fo11ows: 

(I) No claim may be maintained against the state unless the claimant, 
within 1 year after such claim has accrued, files in the office of the clerk of the 
court of c]aims either a written claim or a written notice of intention to file a claim 
against the state or any of its departments, commissions, boards, institutions, arms 
or agencies, stating the time when and the place where such claim arose and in 
detail the nature of the same and of the items of damage alleged or claimed to 
have been sustained, which claim or notice shall be signed and verified by the 
c]aimant before an officer authorized to administer oaths. 

(2) Such c]aim or notice shall designate any department, commission, board, 
institution, arm or agency of the state involved in connection with such claim, and 
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a copy of such claim or notice shall be furnished to the clerk at the time of the 
filing of the original for transmittal to the attorney general and to each of the 
departments, commissions, boards, institutions, arms or agencies designated. 

(3) In all actions for property damage or personal injuries, claimant shall file 
with the clerk of the court of claims a notice of intention to file a claim or the 
claim itself within 6 months following the happening of the event giving rise to the 
cause of action. [Emphasis added.] 

In Fairley v Dep 't of Corrections, 497 Mich 290, 292; 871 NW2d 129 (2015), the 
Michigan Supreme Court recognized that "[t]he purpose of MCL 600.6431 is to establish those 
conditions precedent to pursuing a claim against the state." In Fairley, the Michigan Supreme 
Court considered whether the plaintiffs' failure to strictly comply with the notice verification 
provisions of MCL 600.6431 ( 1) provided the defendant state agencies with a complete defense 
to the plaintiffs' claims. Fairley, 497 Mich at 292, 293. In undertaking its analysis, the Fairley 
Court noted that the defendant state agencies, the Department of Corrections and the Michigan 
State Police, as "governmental agencies, are broadly shielded from tort liability." Id. at 297. 

[W]hile MCL 600.6431 does not confer governmental immunity, it establishes 
conditions precedent for avoiding the governmental immunity conferred by the 
[government tort liability act (GTLA), MCL 691.1401 et seq.,] which expressly 
incorporates MCL 600.6431. As a result, [a] plaintiffl ] must adhere to the 
conditions precedent in MCL 600.6431 (I) to successfully expose the defendant 
state agencies to liability. [Fairley, 497 Mich at 297-298 (footnote omitted).] 

Where the plaintiffs' notices of intent did not meet the requirements of MCL 
600.4831 (I), the Fairley Court ultimately concluded that the plaintiffs "failed to defeat the 
protection of governmental immunity to which [the defendant state agencies] are entitled." 
Fairley, 497 Mich at 30 I (footnote omitted). 

In the present appeal, the parties concede that plaintiffs' cause of action is one for 
"property damage or personal injuries," MCL 600.6431 (3), and that the determinative question 
for us to decide is what event gave rise to their cause of action. Put another way, we are asked to 
determine whether the six months within which plaintiffs were required to file a notice of 
intention to file a claim, or the claim itself, began to run ( 1) when defendant issued notices 
informing plaintiffs that they were disqualified from receiving unemployment benefits, or (2) 
when defendant actually seized plaintiffs' property. 

In McCahan, 492 Mich at 730, the Michigan Supreme Court recognized that it is ''the 
sole province of the Legislature to determine whether and on what terms the state may be 
sued[.]" Notably, the McCahan Court observed that "the judiciary has no authority to restrict or 
amend those terms." Id. The McCahan Court, confronted with the issue of how subsections (1) 
and (3) of MCL 600.6431 are to be construed, also urged "a contextual understanding" of the 
statute. McCahan, 492 Mich at 738. In McCahan, the plaintiff asserted that her claim for 
personal injuries was not ''subject to the dictates or bar-to-claims language of MCL 
600.6431(1)." McCahan, 492 Mich at 738. The plaintiff further argued that where her claim 
was governed by MCL 600.6431 (3), and the Legislature did not include language in that 
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subsection barring her claim if there was any deficiency with regard to notice, her claims against 
the state were not prohibited as a result. McCahan, 492 Mich at 739. In McCahan, the plaintiff 
was injured by a vehicle driven by a student that was owned by the University of Michigan, and 
she did not file a notice of intention to file a claim or her claim within six months of the subject 
accident. Id. at 733-734. Rejecting the plaintiffs argument that "only subsection (3) [of MCL 
600.6431] governs her claim and acts as an independent provision that excludes application of 
subsection (I)[,]" the McCahan Court ruled, in pertinent part, as follows: 

When undertaking statutory interpretation, the provisions of a statute should be 
read reasonably and in context. Doing so here leads to the conclusion that MCL 
600. 6431 is a cohesive statutory provision in which all three subsections are 
connected and must be read together. Subsection ( 1) sets forth the general notice 
required for a party to bring a lawsuit against the state, while subsection (3) sets 
forth a special timing requirement applicable to a particular subset of those 
cases-those involving property damage or personal injury. Subsection (3) 
merely reduces the otherwise applicable one-year deadline to six months. In this 
regard, subsection (3) is best understood as a subset of the general rules 
articulated in subsection (1), and those general rules and requirements articulated 
in subsection ( 1 )-including the bar-to-claims language-continue to apply to all 
claims brought against the state unless modified by the later-stated specific rules. 
[McCahan, 492 Mich at 739 (emphasis added; footnote omitted).] 

The McCahan Court went on to observe that "a reasonable person reading the statute would 
understand that subsections (1) and (3) are related and interdependent." Id. at 741. 

Most important, the context of the entire statutory provision indicates that the six­
month filing requirement for personal injury or property damage cases is a 
modification of the generally applicable one-year filing requirement. There is no 
indication from the language used that the provisions of subsection ( 1) do not 
apply to subsection (3), and the Legislature need not be overly repetitive in 
reasserting the requirements for notice in each subsection when the only 
substantive change effectuated in subsection (3) is a reduction in the timing 
requirement for specifically designated cases. 

* * * 

Moreover, the various subsections of MCL 600.6431 refer to each other. 
For example, subsection (3) employs the phrase "notice of intention to file a 
claim," which is the same phrase that is used and defined in detail in subsection 
(1 ). Similarly, subsection (2) directly refers to subsection (1) by noting that 
"[s]uch claim or notice" as described in subsection (1) must designate the 
responsible governmental agency; this language clearly indicates that subsection 
(2) is an elaboration of the requirements stated in subsection (1). Reading this 
statute as a whole, it is reasonably clear that these subsections are not 
independent entities that happen to be grouped together in the same statutory 
provision. Instead, they are related and interdependent, and thus cannot be read 
in isolation. [McCahan, 492 Mich at 741-742 (emphasis added).] 
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The McCahan Court further clarified that MCL 600.643 I is to be "understood as a cohesive 
whole. Subsection (I) sets forth the general rule, for which subsection (2) sets forth additional 
requirements and which subsection (3) modifies for particular classes of cases that would 
otherwise fall under the provisions of subsection (I)." McCahan, 492 Mich at 742. Therefore, 
rejecting the plaintiffs argument that she was not subject to the consequence of having her claim 
against the state barred in its entirety as set forth in subsection (I) of MCL 600.6431 where she 
did not comply with the dictates of subsection (3) of MCL 600.6431, the McCahan Court 
concluded, in pertinent part, as follows: 

Accordingly, subsection (3) incorporates the consequence.for noncompliance with 
its provisions expressly stated in subsection (]) and does not otherwise displace 
the specific requirements of subsection (]) other than the liming requirement for 
personal injury or property damage cases. Therefore, the failure to file a 
compliant claim or notice of intent to file a claim against the state within the 
relevant time periods designated in either subsection (I) or (3) will trigger the 
statute's prohibition that "[n]o claim may be maintained against the state .... " 
[Id. at 742 (emphasis in original).] 

Accordingly, on the basis of the Court's directive in McCahan that MCL 600.6431 is to be read 
as a "cohesive whole[,]" it is reasonable to interpret the language in subsection (3), that a party 
must file "a notice of intention to file a claim or the claim itself within 6 months following the 
happening of the event giving rise to the cause of action[ ]" consistent with the language in 
subsection (I) requiring a claimant to file a claim, or written notice of intention to file a claim, 
"within I year after such claim has accrued." MCL 600.6431 (I), (3). MCL 600.5827, also part 
of the Revised Judicature Act (RJA), MCL 600.10 I et seq., provides in pertinent part, as follows 
with respect to the accrual ofa cause of action: 

Except as otherwise provided, the period of limitations runs from the time 
the claim accrues. The claim accrues at the time provided in [MCL 600.5829 to 
MCL 600.5838], and in cases not covered by these sections the claim accrues at 
the time the wrong upon which the claim is based was done regardless of the time 
when damage results. [Emphasis added; footnote omitted.]2 

Thus, it reasonably follows that plaintiffs' cause of action accrued when the wrong on which 
they base their claims was done. MCL 600.6431 (3); MCL 600.5827. 

The thrust of plaintiffs' claims in their 39-page first amended complaint are encapsulated 
in Count I of the first amended complaint, which alleges a violation of Const 1963, art I, § I 7, 
which provides, in pertinent part, as follows: 

2 MCL 600.6452(2) provides that, "[e]xcept as modified by this section, the provisions of RJA 
chapter 58, relative to the limitation of actions, shall also be applicable to the limitation 
prescribed in this section." 
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No person shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness against 
himself, nor be deprived of life, liberty or property, without due process of law ... 

Count I of the first amended complaint provides, in pertinent part, as follows: 

160. One essential requirement of due process is that claimants should be 
afforded the opportunity to be heard at a meaningful time and in a meaningful 
manner before being deprived of life, liberty or property. 

* * * 

162. Plaintiffs and the proposed Class Members have a property interest in 
unemployment benefits, tax refunds and wages that are garnished by the State 
without due process and fair and just treatment. 

163. The State of Michigan's due process obligations to Plaintiffs and the Class 
Members include the obligation to follow the minimum due process standards 
required under federal law with respect to the collection of unemployment debts, 
including overpayment and penalties. 

164. The State of Michigan's Unemployment Insurance Agency has violated and 
is continually violating the rights of Plaintiff[s] and the Class Members by 
improperly intercepting tax refunds, garnishing wages and forcing repayments 
from claimants: 

a. without providing the required notice of the bases asserted for 
disqualification. 

b. without providing at least 60 days for claimants to present evidence; 

c. without consideration of the factual basis or proof for or against the 
finding of culpable conduct; 

d. without a hearing; 

e. without providing claimants an opportunity to be heard at a meaningful 
time and in a meaningful manner; and 

f. By utilizing an automated decision-making system for the detection and 
determination of fraud cases, whereby the computer code in the automated 
decision-making process contains the rules that are used to determine a claimant's 
guilt, and those rules change the substantive standard for guilt or are otherwise 
inconsistent with the requirements of due process. 

g. By routinely and on a wholesale basis over-assessing penalties, 
charging interest on penalties and utilizing authorized collection methods to 
improperly collect penalties, the defendant has established a government policy 
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which constitutes a violation of th due process and fair treatment pr visions of 
the Michigan Con titution of I 963. 

A reviev,1 of the first amended complaint ther for demonstrates that plaintiffs are 
claiming that the wrong on which their claims are based took place when defendant intercepted 
federal and state tax refunds, garni hed their " ages and forced repayment of unemployment 
benefits. However, to th extent that plaintiffs are alleging a violation of Const 1963 mt L § 17, 
[a) fundamental requirement of du process in [proceedings where the government seeks to take 

property from its O\ ner] i ·· notice reasonabl, calculated, under all the circumstances. lo apprise 
interested parties of the pendency of the action and [lo] afford them an opportunity to present 
their objections. Sid1111 , I ayne Co Treasurer. 48 1 Mich 503. 509; 751 W2d 453 (2008) 
quoting Mullane , Central Hoover Bank & 1i·ust o. 339 U 306 314· 70 S Ct 652· 94 L Ed 
865 (1950).3 Additionally. the nited tates upremc ourl ha r c gnize I that ·' ·[t)he 
fundamental requisite of due process of law is the opportunity to be heard.". Mullane. 339 U al 
315. quoting Grannis I Ordean. 234 U 385. 394; 34 S t 779· 58 L Ed 1363 ( 1914). 
Accordingly we disagree with plaintiffs· argument that the c ents gi ing rise to their causes of 
action took place only when they encountered an '·economic deprivat ion" arising from 
defendant's interception of their federal and state lax returns and garnishment of their wages. 
Instead in a constitutional claim alleging a deprivation of due process, .. the [alleged] wrong 
upon, hich [plaintiffs· claims are] ba ed, as done[]" M L 600.5827. when defendant issued 
notices informing pla intiffs of its determination that plaintiffs had engaged in fraudulent conduct, 
and they were not given the requisite notice and opportunity to be heard. Mullane, 339 US at 
315: Sidun, 481 Mich at 509. The subsequent forfeiture or their monetary assets implicates the 
'·damage result[ing]" from the wronglu l conduct plaintiffs allege that they endured MCL 
600.5827. but in our view. cannot be aid to meet the requirement of being "the event giving rise 
to the cause ofaction[.T" as set forth in MCL 600.6431(3), where t I L 600.6431( 1) clearly 
spec ifies that the notice provisions of the statute apply .. alter such cla im has accrued[.)" 
Therefore, to the extent that the trial court misconstrued the nature or plaintiffs ' due process 
claims, its conclusion that ··plaintirn could [only I ful ly allege th elements of the ir constitutional 
claim[ ]' once defendant determined that "plaintiff: had not committed fraud and were . . . 
eligibl for benefits[ r was incorrect, and , arrants reversal. Instead. put simply, plaintiffs' 
causes of action accrued, a contcmplnted b MCL 600.643 1 (3), on the date that defendant 
notifie I them of th ir alleged fraudulent conduct. and the impact it would have on the ir 
unemployment benefits. 

We note that this conclusion accords\ ith the Mi higan uprcmc ourt"s recent decision 
in Frank v Linkner, Mich_._: 894 W2d 574 (2017) (Dock t N . 151888). In Frank, 
the Michigan upreme Court. quoting Moll ,, rlbholl Laburalurie . . 444 ich I, 12: 506 W2d 
8 I 6 ( 1993) observed that "the date or the wrong referred to in M L 600.5827 is the date on 
which the defendant's breach harmed the plaintiff: as oppos I to the date on which defendant 

1 U Const, Am V, " hich is applicable to Michigan by\: ay of the Fourt enth Amendment, also 
provides. 'nor shall any person .. . be deprived of life, liberty or properly, without due process of 
law:' Sid11n. 481 tl ich al 509. 
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breached his duty."' Frank,_ Mich at_; slip op at 14. The Frank Court also stated that the 
"relevant 'harms"' to be considered "are the actionable harms alleged in a plaintiff's cause of 
action." Id. The Frank Court also rejected the plaintiffs' contention that "their claims did not 
accrue until they first incurred a calculable financial injury .... " Id.; slip op at 16. In its 
analysis, the Frank Court considered a case relied on by the trial court in this case, Connelly v 
Paul Ruddy's Equip Repair & Serv Co, 388 Mich 146, 151; 200 NW2d 70 (1972), where in the 
context of a personal injury case resulting from an industrial accident, the Michigan Supreme 
Court held that "[i]n the case of an action for damages arising out of tortious injury to a person, 
the cause of action accrues when all of the elements of the cause of action have occurred and can 
be alleged in a proper complaint[.]" Frank,_ Mich at_; slip op at 16, quoting Connelly, 
388 Mich at 150-151. Like the plaintiffs in this case, the plaintiffs in Frank argued that their 
causes of action did not accrue until monetary damages occurred. Frank, _ Mich at_; slip 
op at 16. The Frank Court held that the plaintiffs' argument "conflates monetary damages with 
'harm[,]"' and further ruled, in pertinent part, as follows: 

[w]hile the actionable harm in a claim for tortious injury to a person typically 
consists of some personal injury inflicted by another that is remedied by monetary 
damages, ... the actionable harm for a member oppression claim under MCL 
450.4515 consists of actions taken by the managers that "'substantially interfere 
with the interests of the member as a member," and monetary damages constitute 
just one of many potential remedies for that harm .... Accordingly, unlike an 
action for tortious injury to a person, an action for LLC member oppression does 
not necessarily accrue when a plaintiff incurs a calculable financial injury. 
Instead, it accrues when a plaintiff incurs the actionable harm under MCL 
450.4515, i.e., when defendants' actions allegedly interfered with the interests of 
a plaintiff as a member, making the plaintiff eligible to receive some form of 
relief under MCL 450.4515( I). [Frank,_ Mich at_; slip op at 16-17.] 

Accordingly, while Frank involved a shareholder oppression action governed by MCL 
450.4515, the reasoning the Michigan Supreme Court employed is instructive here. Specifically, 
the "actionable harm" in a due process challenge consists of the actions allegedly taken by 
defendant that deprived plaintiffs of their right to notice and an opportunity to be heard, and 
occurred on the date defendant issued notices informing plaintiffs of their alleged fraudulent 
conduct. Like the plaintiffs in Frank, plaintiffs in this case erroneously focus on the potential 
consequence of a due process violation, the taking of their property, rather than the hallmark of a 
due process claim, the right to notice and an opportunity to be heard. Thus, in our view, where 
the trial court did not properly consider when plaintiffs were harmed, instead placing its focus on 
its conclusion that whether plaintiffs were in fact found to have engaged in fraud "was an 
inherent element" of the theory of their claims, reversal of its decision is warranted. 

The parties do not dispute that Bauserman's notices of redetermination regarding his 
unemployment benefits were dated December 3, 2014. Likewise, Bree's notices of 
determination advising him of his disqualification for unemployment benefits are dated July 15, 
2014. Finally, Williams's notice of determination/redetermination is dated June 22, 2012. 
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Accordingly, where plaintiffs did not institute their action until September 9, 2015, their claims 
were not filed in compliance with MCL 600.6431(3), ''within 6 months following the happening 
of the event giving rise to the cause of action."4 

Reversed and remanded for entry of an order granting summary disposition in favor of 
defendant. We do not retain jurisdiction. Defendant, as the prevailing party, may tax costs 
pursuant to MCR 7.219. 

/s/ Michael F. Gadola 
/s/ Patrick M. Meter 
/s/ Karen M. Fort Hood 

4 Where we have concluded that plaintiffs' claims were not filed in compliance with MCL 
600.6431(3), we decline to address defendant's remaining issue on appeal concerning whether 
plaintiffs' claims are barred on the basis of governmental immunity where plaintiffs alleged a 
"constitutional tort" against defendant. 
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